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Orverview
Bairanakl Share Councl is constihuied undar the Local Govesmimend Act 1863 (MSW) and has its principal place of business at

T Miarked Siresd
Balranakd HSW 2715

Council's gudeng principles are dedailed in Chapber 3 of the LGA ard indudes
+  prnciples applying o the exencse of unclions generally by coundal
pncples o be appkad when makng decsons,
principles. of communily paricipabon,
+  prnciples of sound Bnandal managemenl, and
prncples lor siadegs plannng relabng 1o the developmeant of an nkagrated planning and repamng frameswork
A descipion of the nalure of Councls operabions and its pancipal adiilies ane prossded in Roba B1-2

Throwgh the usa of the nlamet, we have ansured that our reporing s bmaly, complele and avalabla at menimum oost All
press rdesrdas, indncial sialemaents and olivr milomasbion ane publicly svailable on our websile. was balranald nsw goy e
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Understanding Council's Financial Statements

Irbrasdiucticn
Emch year MSW local goreamments. ane requined o presant audibed fnancial statemants o their councl and community
‘What you will find in the Statements

Thee imanceal atemenis Sol oul the financal peformanon, fnancia position and cash ows of Coundl for Ehe inancal yoear
ended 30 Juna 2021,

Thie Toermal af The inancial stalemaents is standand sonoss all HSW Councls and complies wilh bath the accounting and repaiing
requaremants of Ausirakan ACoouning Standards and requerements &s sel down by the Offoe of Local Government

About the CoundcillormMansgement Stabemant

The: imanceal Sabements must be cartified by seror slafl & presenting iy’ (he Councl’s irandal results for he yoar and
are requinad 1o be adoplied by Coundl = ensuring both responsiteity for and ownership of the fnancial stalements

Aboul the Primary Financial Stalaments

Thae fnancal stalements ncomonmde five “primany® financial statements

1. The Ik e Stalemsnt

Summanses Coundl's inancal performance for the year, Isbing all ncome and expenses. This stalement also displays
Ciouncil’s onganal adopiad budgal o provide & companson batvween what was projecied and what actually oocurmed

2. The Statement of Comprehensive Income
F"I'H'I'I.H'l'p' ({5 i -] ﬂlﬂ'lg'ﬂi i b Tair value of Councils Inrasiuciune, D'I'D-Dﬂ'lfr plant and edguipmsant

1 The Statement of Financial Poesition
A 30 June snapshol of Coundl's Bnancal posilion ndicaiing its asseis, labiibes and “nel weali®

4. The Statement of Changes in Equity
The averall change lor the vear (in dollars) of Courcils "nel weali™

& The Statement of Cash Flows
Indicates whera Councl's cash came from and whare it was spanl. This slabement also displays Councils onginal adopied
busdped 1o provide a comparson bebwsen whal was projeded and whal aciualy occumed
About the Hobes 1o the Financial Statements
The Maoles o tha Financial Statements provede greabar dedail and addiioral informabon on the fve primary financial stalemaents.
About the Auditors Reports
Council's linanceal Stalements ane nsquined o be ssdiled by the NSW Audd Offioe
I Y the Baditor provickes 2 audit reqors:
1. an opnion on whether the inancia stalements present Tady the Council's fnancial performance and position. and
2. thar chsersations on the condudt of the audit, mduding commentary on the Council's irancial performance and francal
[,
Who uses the Financial Statements?

Thi fnancal stalements aa pubicly sslsble dotuments and mus! be presenied at a Council mesting bebsean saven days
and Tive wesaks afier e date of The audil report.

The pulbleC can maka submessions o Counol upioseven days subsedquent bo the publc presentalion of the fnancial stalements.

Coouncil is requred o forasrd an audied s of fimancal stabements to the Office of Local Govammaeni

Page 3of 34
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fior the year ended 30 June 2021

Statemant by Adminmistrator and Management made pursuant to the Local Government Code of
Accounting Practce and Financial Reporting

The atiachad Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:

the NEW Gowemmaant F"ﬂlrl:',‘ Exatoment ‘Application of Nadona! Compsiinon Folcy 0 Local Fovermmant

tha Division of Local Govemmant Guidelines Prcing and Cosfing for Coundl Busingdses — A Guide o Compaiilive
Neitradty’

tha Locsl Governmand Code of Accounting Prachos and Financial Reporfing,

tha NEW Oiice of Watsr Basi-Prachice Managomen! of Wader and Sewersps Guidalngs:

To the best of our knowledge and belied, these statements:
+  presen kardy the aperating resull and Snancal postion for esch of Coundl's decland Dusiness activities for the year, and
+  aocord with Coundl's accourding and offer reconds
+  presen overhead reallocaton changes o the water and Sesarage MuRinaasss B 1Rir and rassanabis

Wie are nod aware of any matter that would render (hess statements false or misleading in ary way.

Sigmed in accordances with a resclution of Council made on 19 October 2021,

-

a;'&l'hl-i‘ﬂ-—-l

'l_l-'r K
Michaal Colraavy Glann WA
Administrator Gareral
08 Decambesr 2021 09 Deacad

u\@\\
|

HMaodi Beaulr

Director Corporato & Community Sorvicos

£ Dacaimbar 2021

Page 3 of 11
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Balranald Shire Council

Income Statement
for the year anded 30 June 2021

Original
uraudibed
budget
2021

§ 000

4274
22m
380
7 585
0,384
12

(23]
23822

B2
1808
14

5208
2258

16,052
T ao0
T.890

(1.404)

Income from continuing operations

Rates and anmua changes

Ll charges and foes I
CRheer revensa I
Cranis and oonbnbubons provided o aperaling punposes E
Grants and conlribubons provided for capilal purposes

Irnbosraest ared irwesstmasn] |nComs I
CRbser DM I

Hat gans from the disposal of assels B

Total income from continuing operations

Expenses from continuing operations.
Empioyea benafils and an-oosks B
Matanals and Sanaces E

[Bornowens] corsts E

[Dpreciation, smodisation ard mpaman for
non-francinl wssals

CRhr egpensas i
et share of merasis in oini venlures. and associales.
using e aquety methcd

Tolal expenses from continuing operations
Operating result from continuing operations

MNet operating result for the year atiributable to Council

Hn‘r;rum result for the year befors grants and
contributions provided for capital purposes

The abcwe Income Stalement should be read in conunction with e accompanying nodes

Actual
20
% ‘000

4129
1,980
38
BT
3685
T4
116

19,113

a7
2814
125

5214
58
ar

14,678
4,438

4,438

Aciual
FatF.L
§ 000

18
2287
e
B 080
4051
153
114

18,616

2020
4 437
143

5,234
310
102

15,246
A5T0

3,570

{4ET)
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Bakanaid Shire Councll | Stalemeni of Comgeehensiee Inmome | For the year ended 30 June 20
Balranald Shire Council

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year anded 30 June 2021

2021 20

§ 000 5000
MNat cperating resull for the year = from Incoms Statement 4 438 3510
Other comprehensive income:
Aot s wihich wall it B reclassiad subsaguantly 1o the operating result
Ciaen {loss) on revaluaton of mmasinuchee, proparty, plan and aguipmant 176 -:E-d-ﬂ:l
Total iterns which will not be reclassified subsequently to the oparating
result 175 {548
Total other comprehengive income for the year 176 .;E;..!l B}
Total comprehensive income for the year atiributable to
Council 4,613 2822
The above S5alemend ol Compr efersires income should b= pead in comunclion with e accompanying nokes

Page b of 54
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Hakanald Shire Councl | Stalement of Financal Postion | For the year ended 30 June 2021

Balranald Shire Council

Statement of Financial Position
&% al 30 June 2021

20 ST
§ 000 § "D0Q
ASSETS
Current assets
Lash and cash aquivalents 7,292 6534
Inveesimeants I 10,760 5250
R eivisbhes : 2290 T
Inrwen o 3 240 195
Cithear 14 11
Total current asssta 20 586 14 357
Non-curment asasts
Rt vakdies 4 B4 136
Infrastnaciune, propesty, plant and equepment J 145,833 145,247
Intamngibia Assets 360 375
Inesiments acominied for using e eguty mathod : 1,132 1358
Total non-curment assals 148 479 147107
Total assets 165, D86 161 464
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Payabies 3 560 3 068
Coontract habililies 1067 s
Bormowang s 31 182 248
Employes benefit provesons 4 BO4 743
Total current labilities TE13 4437
Man-curment labilities
Payablis - k|
Barensngs 1,864 2045
Employsa benefit provesons 4 118 118
Provisaons : 1M LEL
Total non-curment labilites 2,143 236
Total liabilities 8 766 6 TEE
Mal assals 158,300 154 606
EQUITY
Arcumulaled suphes i ] 54 441
IFFE ravalusdon resene 1 100,430 100 255
Councll squity intersst 158,309 154 GRE
Tolal equity 159,309 154 606
Thie abcwe SSlement of Firamcial Position should e seed in conpunciion with, the accompanying nobes
Page T of 5
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Balranald Shire Council
Statement of Changes in Equity

o tha yaar endad ) Junae 2021

Opening hatasos o 1 July
Craangd-s U I ASCER 1058 and ASSE 15 aoopihian
Restated opening bakance

Hed operating resull for the year
MNet operating resull for the pericd

Cither comprehensive income

Gain {loas) on ressuaton of infrastruciure, property, plant and sguipment
OOV COPPE-Te (oS0 LDl

Taotal comprehensive income

Closing balance at 30 Jure

Trsr aacvan S imbamand of Chamges in Bguity shonild Be sl i oOf UnCEOn Willy ing a0t

Baianaid Shire Coundl | Statement of Cranges in Equity | For the year ended 30 June 2071

as ab J0NEH a8 al MNDEZ1]
IFPE PFE

Acoumulatied eyl et Total Arcumuialed  revaluslion Toba
sumplus ST BOuity Surpius IESEE equity
£ 00d £ 800 £ "84 £ D0 £ D £ 0D
B4 441 100,358 154 54 51,551 Bi R 152434
- - - E60) |BED)
54 441 100,255 154 896 50871 100,903 151,774
A d3E - L4343 3,5 3510
4 438 - 4 438 3570 3570
- 17E 178 B8] |48
- iTE 178 - E4a |48
4 438 175 4813 3570 (B} 2832
5A.8TS 100,430 158,300 54 441 100,255 154 G066

W e maGis

Pagyie ol 84
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Bakanaid Shire Councll | Stalement of Cash Fiows | For the: year ended 30 June 2031

Balranald Shire Council

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year anded 30 June 2021

Original
uraudibed
budget Actual Acial
Faiky | 2031 LU0
§ 000 § ‘000 § 000
Cash Nlows from operating activities
B
4 060 Hales and annual changes 4 258 3842
2118 User charges and fees 1,981 FAT4
121 Irvessbmaend @nd mdenes] reverus isoend BS 148
16 798 Granis and conlribubcns 15133 12 P68
Bonds, daposits and relenion amounts reoernved 480 1,381
60 Oher 1,164 1,349
Paymaonts:
{6,150) Employes benalits and on-costs &, Bo0) {5 08T
[2042) Matenals and Sareces 3,318] [3,3592)
(126) Borrowng coss {126) (14
= Bomds, deposits and redenbon amounts refunded 1336) -
[2906) Oher (720) 2,258
13002 MNet cash Nows from aperaling activities 12,901 10,440
Cash flows from investing activities
Recweipts:
= Sale of invesiment seounies 9,000 7000
47 Sale of infrastneciune, proparty, plant and eguipmant - 40
Payments:
= Purdhass of emwesiment secumss [14,500) [¥,750)
{14883) Puchass of miresinuciure, propesty, plant and equipment {6,386 {8,377
{14 G36) HNetcash flows from investing activities {11,886) (B SET)
Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts:
1000  Proceeds from bomowangs - _
P, 4
{358) Repayment of bormesngs {25T7) {2E5)
742  Met cash flows from financing activities {267) {265)
(1,982) Netchange in cash and cash equivalents 758 1,188
8015 Cash and cash equivalkents at begnning of year 6 534 5 348
7823 Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 7,292 G534
- phlus: Invesiments on hand &l end of year 10,7540 5250
7823 Total cash, cash equivalents and investments 18,042 11,784
The s Stalement of Cash Fiows should Be resd in conunciion wih the accompanying noles
Fage 9 of 54
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Balranald Shire Council

Contents for the notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

A About Council and these financial staterments
#1-1 Basis of preparatisn

B Financial Performance

B1 Functions or activities
B1-1 Funchons or achvibies - income, expenses and assels
B1-2 Componenis of fundions or adivibes

B2 Sources of incoma
B2-1 Habtes and annwal changes
B2-2 Lisar charges and feas
B2-3 Giher revanue
B2-4 Grants and coninbubons
B2-5 Inberest and invesimant incomea
B2-6 Other incoma

B3 Costs of providing services
B3-1 Employes benefils and on-cosis
B3-2 Mabenals and servicas
B3-3 Bomowng costs
B34 Depreciation, amerisation and impairmeant of non-inancial assets
B35 Ciher expansas

B4 Gains or losses
Bd-1 Gam o loss from the dsposal, replacement and de-recognition of assels

B5 Performance against budget
BS5-1 Matenal budget vamabons

C Financial position

C1 Assels we manage
C1-1 Cash and cash equivalents
C1-2 Financial invesbmenls
C1-3 Restricled cash, cash eguivalents and invesimeanls
C1-4 Recevables
C1-5 Irmvenlories
C1-6 Hon-turmant assals classifed as held for Sale
CA-T Infrasirecdure, propery, plant and aquipmiend
C1-B Infangbde assols
CA-8 Othaer

CZ Leasing activities
C2-1 Councal a5 a lessaa
C2-2 Councal a5 a lassor

C3 Liabilities of Council
31 Payablas
C3-2 Coniract Liabilites
33 Borrowings
C3-4 Employes benaefil provisions

12
12

15

16
15
16

ir
17
16
18
20
22
22

z3
21
24
24
25
26

Z7
27

28
28

an

30
30
30
32
33
35
36
a7
41
41

43
4.2
43

dd
44
45
47
48

Page 10 of &
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Bairarakd Shise Council | Holes fo the Financial Statements 30 June 203

Balranald Shire Council

Contents for the notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021

C3-5 Provsions

C4 Reserves
Cd-1 Halume and purpose of resenses

D Council structure

01 Results by fund
011 Income Stalement by fund
012 Statement of Financial Position by fund

DZ Interasts in other entities
L¥-1 Imerests in ppnt arrangemenis

E Risks and accounting uncertainties
E1-1 Risks relabng 1o financeal nstrumeants held
E2-1 Fair vakie measurament
E3-1 Contngencies

F People and relationships

F1 Related party disclosures
F1-1 Kay managemant parsonmsl (KM
Fi-2 Councillor and Mayoral fees and associated expenses

F2 Other relationships
F2-1 Audil leas

G Other matters
G1-1 Slatement of Cash Flows infemabon
G2-1 Comiralmeans
G3-1 Evenls occurring after the naparling dale

Gd Changes from prior year statements

Gd-1 Changas in accountng poicy
Gd-2 Correcton of armors

G6 Statement of developer conftribufions as al 30 June 2021

Gh Staternent of performance mMeasures
6-1 Statement of parfommance measures — consolidabed resulls
(36-2 Slatemant of performance measures by und

H Additional Councll discloaures (unaudited)
H1-1 Statemeant of parlormance measwns — consaidated results (graphs)
H1-2 Segmeant reportng
H1-3 Councel mfommabon and contadt detadls

50

B2
52

53
53
L

13
55

57
of
&1
BB

T

b |
il |
T2

T3
ra

T4
T4
s
]

b
Tr
T
TR
a

ra
B0

81
&1
B3
B
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Bairarald Shise Councl | Mobes fo the Financial Stabsments 30 June 2031

A About Council and these financial statements
A1-1 Basis of preparation

Thesa financial statemants ware authonsed for issue by Council on 19 Ociober 2021, Council has the power to amand and
retsdue Bese inancial statements n cases whene oilical infamation is received from public submissians of whens the OLG
diracts Counol o amend the financial statemants.

The principal accounling policies sdopled in Ihe preparalion of hess consolidaled inancal stalemenis are S8l oul bakw
Thesa policias have been consistently appied o all the years presanted, unless ctherase siated.

Thesta general purpose imancia Stabements have been prepansd in accordanos wilh Ausiralian Accouniing Slandards and
Aursiralian Accouning Inleprelaions, the Lo Goserrmenl Acl 15993 [Act]) and Local Govemmenl [Ganeral) Raguisbion 2005
(Requiaton), and the Local Govesmment Coda of Aocounting Practice and Financoal Reporting.

Councl is & nol lor-profil anbty

Ihe inanoal siatements ame precaniad in Ausirakan dollars and ane rounded o tha nearest housand dollars.

Historical cost convention

Thesa financeal stalemanis hee boen proepaned under the estoncal cosl comeention, as modified by the revaluation of
cerian infrastnuciure, propety, plant and eguipmant and imesasiment property

Significant accounting estimates and judgements

Thie prepasston of linanceal statements requires the use of cerain crbtcal scoounting estimates. |t alse requPes managamen
o axercsa its pdgamant n iha process. of apphyang the Councils accounting policias

Estimates and pdgemants ane continually evaluated and are based on histoncal experance and ofher Baciors, incudng
supactnions of fubes avents that may have a finarcial mpad on the Council and thal am baleded io be masonabla under
tha crcumsinnoas

Critical accounting estimales and assumplions

Council makes esbmaes and aSsumpbons. concaming he fulune

The resuling sccouning estmabes wll, by definiton, seidem equal ihe relaled actual results

The esbmatas and assumplions Tal have a sgnilicant risk of causing a maleral adusimen (o the carmying amounis of assals
and liabdies wathmn tha nexd firancial year includa

(i) estmaied o valses of mirasinuciure, propety, plant and egquipment — refer Nobe C1-6

i) eslimaled lip remedabon provsions — refer Nole C3-5
[iii} rgloyee benalil provisions — reler Nobe C3-4

conliresed on rexl page Page 12 of ™
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Bairarald Shise Councl | Mobes fo the Financial Stabsments 30 June 2031

A1-1 Basis of preparation |continued)

Significant judgements in applying the Council's accounting policies

i) Irpasmment of raceivables

Coundl has made & signifcant judgement aboul the mpanment of & number of is recevables - refer Mole C1 -4
Monies and other assets received by Council

The Conaclidated Fund

In accordance with he provsions of Section 40501) of the Local Governmeen] A 1990 (NSW), all monay and property recsmed
by Council ks hald in e Coundls Consolidabed Fund unless il is required fo be held in the Council's Trust Fund

Cash and oty assals of the folowing enlies hane beon included a5 pan of the Consolidabed Fund

General punpose Opedaons
Balranalk] waler supply
Evston waler supply
Balranald sewnrsge sevion
Eusion sawarage sarvicn

" " B B B

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised red of the amount of associaled GST, unless he GST incurred is nol
recoyaribla fom the ootion authorty, In this case it s moogresed as parl of the oost of acquisiion of the assel or a5 parl
ol the axpense

Raceivabies and payablas ae siated inclusive of the amound of GST recenvable or payable. The net amount of GST mowaable
fram, ar payalis 1o, e taxation authanty is ncluded with other recshvables. of payables in the Stalement of Fnancial Posiion,

Cash fows are presanted on a gross basis. The GST components. of cash fows ansing Trom invesiing of Ainancing aclisities
that are recovarable from, or payabla to, the acabon authomty, are presanted as oparaling cash flows

Voluntesr services

Council has not recogresad wolunieer sarvices in the income siatement as they ama naidbar matanal nor abla to be reliably
Imaas e

New accounting standards and interpretations Esued not yet effective
Mew accounting standards and interpretations issuwed but not yet effective

Cartan new accoanting standands and intespredations (. pronouncements) have been published by the Ausiralian Accouning
{Boasd thad are not mandatory for the 30 Jure 2021 reporting panod

Councl has electad not io agply any of these proncuncemeants in thesa financial stalemants belore their cpenatve dales

Coundil's astesament of these mivw stardands and inler prelations fabene iy hand been désmed as Faving a mabénal imgac
on Council's fubure fnancal parformance, financal posion and cash fiows) are sat out below:

AASE 2010-1 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Classification of Lisbilities as Current or Mon-
current

AASHE 2030-8 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards = Classification of Liabilities as Current or Mon-
current — Deferral of EMective Date

This Standard amends AASE 101 Presentabon of Financial Stabemenits lo darly requinements for the preseniation of labililies
n tha statemant of Snandal poson &s oument of non-curment.

For axample ®e smendmants carify thal & sty is dassifed & non-curment if an enlity has the nghil al the end of ihe

maporiing peniod o defer sefilemant of the Bability for & keast 12 months after the neporting period. The meaning of sefemenl
of a liabity is also clantad

Council does not expect any material impact from the above amendments and fo its classification of liabilities as
current ar Ron-current.

This standasd has an eflective date for the 30 June 2024 repoiing perod

conliresed on rexl page Page 13 o0f ™
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Bairarald Shise Councl | Holes fo the Financial Stabements 30 June 203
A1-1 Basis of preparation |continued)

AASE J020-3 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Annual improvements 2018 -2030 and Other
Aumsendments:

This Standasd amands a numbar of standands as follows

= AASE 1o simplily e applicalion of AASE 1 by a subsadiany thal becomes a lirsi-lime adapler afler &5 parent in relaiian
i The mesasurement of cumulsine iranskston difererces,

= AASH 3o update a reference o the Conceplual Framework for Financial Repotng without changing the accoumnang
requirements for busness combinalions,

= AASH 9o clanty the feas an enbty includes when assessing whether the terms of & new or modified fnancial labiity
are Substanlially diffesent from e bems of the onginal linances] Babilby,

s AMASHE 116 o reguene an enlily o necognse he sales prooseds from selling iems produced while preparing property,
plant and aguipmant for (s nended use and the redated oost in prof or loss, nsiead of daductng the amounts recanad
from tha cost of thee s

= AASH 137 o spedly e Cosls thal an entity includes when assessing whether a contracl wil be loss-making and

= AASH 141 o remove e requirement o excisde cash fiows from taxabon when measunng Eair value, therety aligring
ther fosir vt maesurement requiremants in AASE 141 vath those n olber Austrakan Accounling Slandards

Council does nol expect any material impact from the above amendrments.
This standaed has an eflactive dabe for tha 30 June 20273 reporting period

Apan from the standands |sled above there are no olher released standards and imerprelations (with fulure effecive dales)
theal are axpeciad ko have & malenal smpac on Coundol

Coundil has sleched not o apply any of hesa pronsuncements in thesa inancal stalements belore el oparaive dales.

Mew accounting standards adopted during the year

[wnng e waar Council adopiad the folowing accounting standands and interpretations (s ssued by the Australan Accouniing
Standards Boasd) whach wese mandatonly efiective from 1 July 2020

& AASE 1050 Sepace Concession Amangemenis: Granior and assocwsied amerdmanis

= AASH A 8- 6 Amendments o Australian Accounting Standands — Delinition of 8 business

= AASH HME - T Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Definiion of mabanal

s AASHE 310 - 3 Amendments 1o Ausiralian Acoounbing Standands - Inlenes) Rabe Benchmark Refom

& AASE 1010 -5 Amendments o Ausiralan Accounting Standands - Dsclosure of iha Efecl of New IFRS Sandands Nol
Yol |ss5wad I Ausiraka

s AASH 2019 - T Amendmenis o Ausirakan Accounling Slandards - Disdosue of GFS Measures of Koy Fscal
Aggregates and GAAP | GFS Reconoliations

s AMNSE W20 - 4 Amendments 1o Ausiralian Accounting Standards - Covid-19 Relabed Renl Concessions

These has been no materssl impact on Counals financial stabements resulling from the adoplion of (hese ney accounling
siandards.
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B Financial Performance
B1 Functions or activities

B1-1 Functions or activities = income, expenses and assels

InComs, xpirsig G SEasels hive been reclly Bliituled o (he followng nclon o acisiles. Detal of ihise funclions of aciivilies s prosided in Mot B1-2

Incoms Esparmes Diperaling result Grants and confrigutions Camying amcunt of asssts
LS 2020 Fiicg] 020 20 2020 an frate el 20 2020
& 00D 5 000 3 "0 5000 L 1] 5 00D 5 DhE 5000 i Dix 5 00D

Funclions or activities
iR nance 28R 133 wT LA (k.2 4] {718 - 13 4m 1a
ATl Al arz 1,340 4581 1.713 14,89 {373 = a 14,954 14,391
Public order and salety am ira SBE 189 ZT5 {216] ] B2 5E2 56T
Heasth 1] 13 EI nr [§ >3] {94 = 108 s
E nivisetetanni 418 488 M 650 T4 {PEZ] v 9z 4. B8] ]
Cooamumeniiby SEMICES e SOl 1,843 1,186 1,368 1.3 174 - 1706 A 1,957 1,864
Houming and community amen ez 228 104 e 461 |38 ELTH 218 - 6,044 5923
WAl SIppHee s 1.4 1891 ™ 956 T& a5 L - 13,1810 12427
SEwempE SENCES B&Y i IR anr ard NK1 = 10,6502 8,280
Recreation and ouflure 2, 1.2084 1821 1,175 733 ] (1] 2374 10,861 11,666
g, mafad e ndg Sl SOfsInciES ] ] B4 i) (k55 |63 - = Fe] Pl
Trarespot and Comimiun clon E0aD 4733 1168 n9ar 2.83% (1,614 SERI 4.0 104 437 o6 280
Economic aftairs 585 750 1 1239 |22y LEH = - 1,041 1,099
Lrémaral P e Inciame T.00E 6 ET3 = - 7,008 EETI 4478 4 363 = -
Total functions and activities 19,113 18 B16 14 678 15 246 4438 15M 12 4T8 12,137 165 085 161 464
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B1-2 Components of functions or activities

Dwtails relating to the Council's functions or activities as reported in B1-1 are as follows:;

Governance

Inchusdes casts relating to Councls mobe &s & componenl of democralic govemment, including elsctions, members’ lees and
supanses, subsorphions o kool suthanty associations, meetngs of Councl and polcymaking commitiees, public disclosure
(&g GIPA), and begistalive complianos

Adminisiration

Inchades corporate support and cbher suppor sersces, engineanng works, and any Councl palicy complianoa.

Public order and sately

Inchedes Councils e and emergency Sevices levy, fine prolection, emergency senices, beach conlrol, enforcemenl al
requiations and animal coninl

Health

Inchedes immmusresation, food contral, health cenires eic

Environment

Inchsdes nowows plants mnd nsectivermin conbrol,. olber envionmental protedtion, sold waste management, including
domessc warsle, ofor weste management, olber samdation, and gawbaga, stesl ceaning, drainage and siormeaien
T T T

Community services and education

Inchpdes admnesraton and aducabion; sccial protaction (welfam ) migrand, Abonginal and other community servicas and
sadminisiration jexcisding accommodatsn — a5 i s covened under 'housing and community ameniies’]; youlh senaces; aged
and disabled parsons sarveoes, childen's seraces, nciuding family day cane; chid care; and other family and chilkdren senvicas
Housing and community amenities

Incisdes publbc cemelanes, pulic comveniences; siresl ighling lown planning; offer commurity ameniies, ncuding housing
dervalopment and accommadaton for familes and children, aged parsons, disabled persons, migrants and Indigenous parsans

Water supplies
Sewerage services

Recreation and culture

Inchisdes public wames, museumns, &l gallenes, communily cenines and halls, including public halls and performing aris
venues, sporing prounds and wenues; ssmiming pools; parks, gandens, lakes, and ofher sportng, recreatonal and cultural
SO

Mining, manufacturing and construction

Inechipdes buldng coninol, guamses and pis, mneral resounces, and abathors.

Transpornt and communication

Lirbaan bocal, urban regional, includes. sealed and unsesled rosds, bridges, foolpalls, parking aneas_ and asrodomes
Ecomnomic affairs

Inchisdes camgeng aneas and caravan parks; cunsm and area promalion; ndusinal development promotion, sale yards and
mariats, el estale developmant, commescial rursenes, and othir business urdertakings

General Purpose income

This mchudes fnancesl assstance grant funding which has no speciiic funchion aliocalion and & expended in areas of ooundl.
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B2 Sources of income
B2-1 Rates and annual charges

20 ikl

000 2000
Ordinary rates
Residental 342 T2
Farmnland 1.280 1.075
Bursanss 938 flia]
Less. pensones rebales (mandalony) 19 19)
Rates levied o ratepayers 2639 2 184
Pensoner rabe subrsaies eoanad 10 10
Total ordinary rates 2,549 2204
Annual charges
s o 54 y AGEA. ¢ S36E 5500 LaE
Diomuastic washe manapemeni Sersons 508 3
Walor Supply Saraces ETH 714
SoewnTagn Sevicns 530 =i
Shormrwaler Chaipes 18 18
Less: pensiones rebales {mandalon) {33} ij40)
Annual charges levied 1,559 1,648
Pensaneds subisidies received
— Waber & T
- Sawaraga & i
= Domestic wasie mansgamant # §
Total annual charges 1,680 1,671
Tolal rates and annual charges 4,129 3875

Council has usesd 3018 year valustions provaded by the NEW Valuer Genéral in cakculsting s rales.

Accounting policy
Ralis and annual changes ane remognised as revenus al he baginning of ha raling perod o which ihay relaie. Prepaid rales
are recognesed as & financeal latslity untl the begnning of the rating pancd

Pensones rebates relale o rsductions in rales and celan anrual changes for sigble pensionss’ place of residencs in e
ocal govemmant coundl anea el ans nol Subsidised by e NSW Gover nmenl

Pensaner rate sulbsidies are recaived from the HSW Government io provide a confmibution iowards the pensioner rebaies and
e pesrg rased wilken e underhyang revenue flem based on thisr substanoe
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B2-2 User charges and fees

Timing 20 20
§ 000 5 000

Specific user charges
{per 55012 - spaciic ‘achual use’ chames)
SEWeTE0E SVices 2 i 72
Sewersgl avios conlrad abanginal mission 1 24 32
Waler senacs conlrac] abongina mession 1 A% {4
Water supply saraces 1 Gdd Ti5
Total specific user charges To4 B0%
Other user charges and fess
(i} Fees and charges = statutory and regulatory functions (per s.608)
Privale works - Saction 67 | -] 191
Raqisiration e 1 1 B
Secion G032 cerbfcales 1 ] =
Town plannang I 56 Ly
Bl g servoes 1 30 7
Total fees and charges = statutory/ regulatory 181 260
(i) Feas and charges — other (incl. general user charges (per 5.608))
Agad cwe E: M e
Carman park 2 438 Sl
Camatprias 2 2 24
Fafusa and effuen dsposal 2 -
Transport for NSW works (state moads not controled by Counol) 3 160 149
Tousm I - 14
Waste despasal ipgeng fees 3 3 T
Waler connecton fess 2 T 2
Cithsar 2 28 43
Todal fees and charges = obher 1,035 1134
Total user charges and fees 1,980 2,297
Timing of revenue recognition for user charges and Tees
Lksarr cian s and e racogrmssd vl time (1) - -
Ll chanpis and feds recogresesd &l & point i lime [2) 1980 2207
Taotal user charges and feas 1,980 2287

Accounting policy
Ravenue arsing from user chanpes and [ses & recognised whan of s ihe peformance cbigalion & compkeled and the
Cusiomes recenes e benefil of th goods | Senaces being provided

The parformance abkgabcn relates o he spedfic sanvioes which ame provided i the cusiomens and genaraly the payment
lerrres ang wilhin 30 days of the provesion of (he Sereon o in Some cases Ssuch as cardvan parks, (ke customer is requined o
pay on amval o & deposi in edvance. These s no mabenal cbigation for Council in relation 1o refunds of relums

Wetharne an upinont fee i charped such &S poareng fees for (he leSune cenire the fee & recogrised on a Sraighl-ine basis owsern
thetr apeirclind e of (e b shap

Licencas granad by Coundl are all ether shart-barm or kow value and all revenua from hcances is recognised at tha timea that
ther oo & gramied rathes Than over tha feom of he Keno
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BZ-3 Other revenue

Commisans and agency lees
Dhsisias]| st
InesuranCe CIaETTS Nacoyenes
Malor veducle contnbutons
Faw waler slendpips saies
Habales

Saled — ek o

Towe] informalion oenine Sakes
Cbater

Total other revenus

Timing of revenus recognition for other revenues
Cithear Fervaniee recopnsad over bme (1)
(Hhwar resvanies recognisad at & poand i ome (2)

Total other revenue

Accounting policy for other revenue

Bairarakd Shise Council | Holes fo the Financial Statements 30 June 203

Timing

Bh Pl P Fud BE o a b

20

g

b
B, 23

ze

339

g5

s wdE

Pl
Eng .

Whara e e 5 osemed (or e provisason of specified goods | senices under an enfiorceable conirac, revenus s

reCopnsad when of as the oblgabons ane sabshed

Statutary fess and fines ae ecognised &S revanus whan the service bas bean provided, the payment is receed of whan

thea penislty s, been appiesd, whichewer ooours first

Oihwar revenue i reooded when the payment S due, the value of the payment is nolilied, ortha payment 5 recaned, whichever

oocs first
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BZ-4 Grants and contributions

Operating  Operaling Capital Cagital
20 2020 2021 A
Tirvirey § 000 § 000 § 000 5 004

Ganeral purpose grants and non-developer

contributions (untied)

General purpose (untied)

Curnrent year allocation

Financsal assstance | 2.138 2118 - -
Payment in advance - future year allocation

Fimancal assstance 1 2.2 &M = =
Amount recognised as income during current

yaar 4,420 4,363 = -

Special purpose grants and non-developer
contributions (tied)

Cash contributions

Previously specific grants:

Pensioners' rates subsidies:

Waler supobes

Apad care

Bushire and smengency Sarviies

Comreniusnty Cana

Emvsironmantal programs

Library = por copta

Libemry = spacial progcs

Haxious wessds

Recreaton amnd cullire

Crosam Land Management

Youuth wesak

Stread kghting

Transpoet {roads o mecovary)

Transpoet {oher roads and bridges funding)

CHher specific grants

Previously contributions:

Commimity Seraces i
Transport for MSW coninbutions (regional roads, biock

rand 1
Cithsar contmbnsions |
Total special purpose grants and

non-developer contributions = cash

- P = = = B R = R = R R = BB

1,206 BSE -
11 = -

|1E % Hggﬂmluﬂuhllgsl
¥

L
2

AT 3,685 4057

Total special purpose grants and
non-developer contributions (Red) 4 362 4,717 3. ER5 4 055

Tolal granis and non-developer
contributions 8,791 8,080 3,685 4057

Comprising:

— Commanwealth funding 6,632 6430 1.4 114

— Sata funding 2,107 M3 1,683 3830

— Umnes fundng 52 1,307 &8 113
B T91 B 080 3 BEE 4 057
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B2-4 Grants and contributions (continued)

Linspent grants and contributions

Carain grants and coninbubons are obtamad by Coundl on the condition they be spent i a specified manner or in 8 future
period bid which ane nol yel spent in accondance with thase conditions & e as Tollows

Oparating DOparatng Capital Captal
2021 2020 20 M0
5 '000 & 0D £ 000 %000
Unspant grants and contributions
Unspent funds at 1 July 55 =20 ams 1,142
Add:  Funds recesnesd and nol recognised as
revenue i tha curmant year 8,25 ar 6954 ars

Less: Funds recognised as mvenus n previous

years tal hawve besan span dunng the

FepOring year (8,113 162) [3.687) (1,14)
Less: Funds recesnsd in prion yossr bul mewenue

reco]nised and funds spant in oument

ywar - - (373} -
Unspent funds at 30 June ST 255 3,269 ATH
Accounting policy

Grants and confributions - enforceable agreament with sufficiently specific performance obligations

Grani and condrbadion revenue from an agreament which & enforceable and conlairs sufficiently specific padomance
obipations s recognised as of when contral of each perlormance obligatons s ranshened.

The parformance obligatons vary accoeding o the agresment bul include achievemant of specifed levels of senvica, daleery
of spacific goods or services, of 1ha complation of agreed assaet developmeant. Paymant lems vary depending on tha iermes of
theer grand, cash & recenved uplront Tof scme grants and on the achievement of cenlain payment miksiones for others.

Performanca cbipations may ba safsfed ethar st 8 point n ime or over ima and this is refleciad in the revenua eoogniion
patiem. Paint in lime recognition ocours when the benelician oblairs contra of the goods | sendces al & single time (&g

comgplation of the project whan a repor / oulcome s provided), whereas ower time recognibon & whera the control of the
SBMACES £S5 ongoing Tnoughoul the progect (a.g. provson of commanity health senices though the year).

Where conlrol & ranshemesd over bme, generally the inpul methods being eithir cosis of lme ncurmesd anes desmed o be he
mast appropnate methods o refact the transiar of baneli

Capital grants
Capital grants recaived by Coundl undar an enforceabis coniract for the acqusiion or construchion of infrastnucdiune, property,
plant and eqgupment 1o dhantified spacifications which will be under Council s control on complation ane recognised 8s revanue
a5 and whan B abligation o constned of purchase & comphlsd

For consiecion progedcts, this is penedally as the onsiuchion progresses i accordance with costs incumed since this s
dsirrmied A0 b thelr mices] appropriale measune of e complebeness of the consiruchion progect

For acguesioans of assals, he revenus is recogrissd when the esset is acquired and conirolied by the Council.

Other grants and contributions

Assels, including cash, received from other gramts and contmbutions am necognsed &l Tar vaue when e assel s recmyved
Coundll consaiars whaiher (here ane any relatad hablty or egquity ilems associabed with the assel which are recognssd in
accordance with Be mdevant acoounting standand

Once e assets and liabdmes have been recgrised hen noome S recognised lor any remaining assst valie &l the ime
theat the as<at 5 recaved
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BZ-5 Interest and investment income

20 0
§ 000 5 000
Imterest on financial assets measured at amortised cost
— Unairclue ratas and annual charges (incl special punposa rales) 12 18
— Cash and invesiments a2 134
Total interast and investmant income (lossas) T4 153
Interest and investment income is atiributable fo:
Unrestricted investments/financial assets:
Crwerduss rates and annuad changes {peneral fund) 5 i
Genaral Councl cash and nyeshments 50 ]
Restricted investmentsfunds = external-
Waler fund apesabons 13 32
Sewerage fund opssrations B 15
Total interest and investment income T4 15%
Accounting policy
Indanrast incoime 5 recognised using the affecineg nberes] rate al the dale that inlerest & aamead
B2-6 Other income
Fiikyl 020
§ 000 3 000
Rarlal incame
Other lease income
Commarcial relaled 45 38
Haalth and day cane rakabesd 1 13
Stall housing ] 2]
W - g
Total Other lease income 115 114
Total rental income 2 115 114
Tolal other income 115 114
Page 22 of
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B3 Costs of providing services
B3-1 Employee benefits and on-costs

0N A
£ 000 5000
Salaries, and wages 4. T42 4 361
Emgloyea laave andliements (ELE ) 364 ana
Suparannuaion — dednad conbnbuion plans Fli ] ara
SupearannBion — dednad Denaht plans BS Le ]
Wirkers' compensation msurance 113 143
Fring: baadil [ (FBT) 48 47
Pralicive datbang B 15
Maeicals B 10
Racruiment M T
Oithear 2 5
Total employes coats 5 Bd6 5403
Liss: capitalsad coshs (83} {3E3)
Tolal emplovee costs expensed 5777 5,020
Rumibar of ull-ime eguivalant” emplavess (FTE) at year and 48 48
HRumibar of "ul-ime eguivalent” emplavess (FTE) at year end (incl vacancies) (1] i
Accounting palicy

Ergployes benelil axpensas are recorded when the senvice has been provided by the employes
Ratramant banalil ohligatons

All ernployeas of the Council ane enbitied o benelits on rebrement, disabiity of death. Council coninbules io varous defined
benedi plans and dedned coniribuban plans on behall of is employees

Spperannuabon plans

Conlribubans o defined coniribulan plans ane recognised 85 an expense &5 they becoms payable. Prepaid oonirbulions ane
recognisad as an assat o the extant thai & cash refund or a reduchon in the future payments is avalable

Councl paficigaies in a definsd beredil plan under e Local Govemnment Superannuation Scheme, however, sulficien
mfcrmation to scoound for the plan as a dafined banefil 5 not evanlatle and therelore Councl acoounts for its obligalions fo
defined benedt plans on the same basis as its obiigalions. to defined contmbubon plans, Le. as an expansa when it becomes
payable — refer to MNobs E3-1 Tor more nlomssbon
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B3-Z2 Materials and services

20 A

§ ‘D00 5 000
Raw matenalk and corsumables 239 2 240
Conlracion and consullancy cosls I 481
— Carawan park managament 136 1655
- 'Wasle 184 ]
Audit Faes Fi 61 55
Prviously other xpenses:
Councillor and Mayoral lees and sstorsaled aapenses F1-2 168 o
Aufoirising 48 45
Bank chanpes 15 14
Claaning 10 a3
Comguter softwane chargas 2 5]
Electnoty and heating 210 258
Inesuranc 43 M
CHfice mgensas (nduding compule agenses) 106 a7
Pretag: i2 13
Printing and stalonenry 16 22
Sireed hghting 47 4
Sulbscriphons and publicabons 23 a2
Talephons and CommuNCabns 40 41
Toursm apensas [axduding amployes cosls) 114 i
Vilisalion feos ] b
Traval expenses 4 ]
Mamiarshins - 1
Tramng cosis (olher Tan salanes and wages) 49 B3
Oihsar axpenses ™ 35
Legal expenses:
~ Lipal axpanses: othe ] B
Liass &xpenses:
Expanses o leases of kw valie assals 10 ]
Otheaar k" 1
Total materials and services 2R14 4 437
Total materials and services 2,814 4,437
Accounting policy
Expenses ara renorded on an acouals bass as the Counol receives the goods or servioes
B3-3 Bomowing costs

20 A

§ D00 5000
(i Imterest beaaring Nabkilfy coats
Indarast on koans 126 143
Total interest baaring llability coslis 125 143
Total interest bearing liability costs expensed 125 1473
Total borrowing costs expensed 125 143

Accounting policy
Bomowang costs mounresd for e consinichon of any gualihang asset ane capiialsed dunng the pancd of tme thal & requinad
I comgiate and prapane the assed 1or A5 nbended wse of sale. Oifer bomosing oosis ans expensad s incumed
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B3-4 Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of non-financial assets

20 03
ik § 000 5 000
Depreciation and amortisation
Fumiture and §flings Fi | 14
T escuapsienl s i
Pl anel i prrsn 370 am
Imfrastructune:; Ll
- Buidings — non-spacialisad 556 550
= Buidings - spetaslised ] 8
- Foslpathes 12 32
Kt and guiler &3 B3
— mhed siruchees 285 208
— Roads and dges 3265 3357
— Sawaraps netaork 1657 1
Somwaler drainsgs Bl 58
Swamming pools 3 X3
= Wisher supply narbwori 283 M
Othetsr aciesals.
= o 44 43
Intangibia rssets Cld 25 P
Total gross depreciation and amoriisation costs 5214 5234
Total depreciation and amaortisation costs 5,214 2,234
Toltal depreciation, amorizsation and impairment for
non-financial assels 5,214 5234

Accounting policy

Depreciation and amortisation
Dapreciabon and amortsaton s calculabed usng tha straight line method to allocate thair coslt, nel of thaeir residual valuas,
oved leir eshimated usedul bves. Usadil inves ane induded n Bolé C1-6 for IPPE assats and Mole C1-8 for intanghble assels

Deapreciaion & capdalsesd] whers n-house assels. have oonmibubéd o new assels

Impairment of non-financial assets

Coundl a5als vl &l far value thal ane nol held prmsanly for i ability 1o generabe rel cash fow, and thal ane desmed lo
be specmlisad, ara nal esied for impaiment since these assats ane assessed on an annual basis o ersure thal he camyng
amounl is nol matesaly deflerent irom tair valse and thenelon: an impsaimment oss would be capluned durnng this aSssssrmenl

Infangbia assets not yed avedabde for use, are leshed annually for impairment, or more frequantly if events or changes in
ercunsiances ndcate thal ey maghl be impained

b non-fnancial assels hal do nol mesl e cibeisa above ane lesisd fon mparmen] shenever avenls of changes in
CrCumsianNCas nicada that the camyng amaunt may nod be recoverabla. An mparment 1055 15 recsgnised for the amount by
which B assels camying amounl excesds is ecovwrable amount. The rcoverable amount is e higher of an #sel's far
value bass oosis bo sell and valse in use

Far the purposes of sssessng mpamaen], sssets are grouped & the keeses] ek fon which them ane sepacabily identfiatihe
cash inflows thast are kegely ndependant of the cash infiows from ofther assets or groups of assels (cash-genaraling unils)

Impasnmient krssas tor revalsed assets are irstly oftset agains! the amount in the revaluation surplus for the cass of assal,
walth only B meonss o be recognssed in the Income Stalemant
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B35 Other expenses

20 0
§ 000 5 000
Impalnmsent of recehvabbes
Uisar charges and fees 13 =
[Hheair 6 1
Total impairment of receivables 73 i
Oither
Conlribubonslevies. o ofer levels of gowemmenl
Ermerpency senvions vy (inchudes FRENSW, SES, and RFS levaes) 43 R0
Domations, coniribulons and assstanos o olher of gansations [Secton 356) 5 ]
Total other 445 TR
Total other expensas 518 J10

Accounting policy
CHhr aupenses s reconded on an accnsals bass when Councl has an chiligation Tor (he expenses

Imgaanmient expanses ana recognised whan senbfed
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B4 Gains or losses

B4-1 Gain or loss from the disposal, replacement and de-recognition of assets

20
& 000

Gain (or loss) on disposal of plant and equipment

Procesds rom disposal - plant and equpmenl oo
Less camying amount of plant and equipment assels soldiwaillen off -
Gain (or loss) on disposal -

Gain (or loss) on disposal of invesimenis

Frocesds from disposa ired emphcn s mal e s — rvasimants. 9000
Less camying amoun] of smeesimaents Soldimedeemaed'mabunod {5, Boa)

Gain (or loas) on dispoaal
Met gain (or loss) on disposal of assets -

Accounting policy

Fatkl
5 000

40
34]

7.000
(7,000)

Gasnes: and bossas on disposals am dalermmed by comparing prooseds with camying amounl. The gan or loss on sake of an
B55684 s debanmined when contiod of the assed hars amevocably passad o the buyer and the assel & de-recognsad
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B5S Performance against budget
B5-1 Material budget variations

Council's onganal budged wars sdopled by the Council on 300ER020 and is not requined (o be audilied. The onginal projeciions
of whath Bhe budgel was based have been afecied by & number of (acbors. These include Slale and federal govammenl
gecsions, includng new grant programs, changing economic actity, envmnmaental factors, and by decisions made by
Council

Wtk Tese General Purpose Frmandal Shalements indude he ongnal budge sdopled by Council, the A requings Coundil ko
raviw its nancial budget on a quarany bases, soit s able o manage the vanahon batwesn achuals and budget hat invanably
DECL dhurning th e

Material variations of mors than 170% betasanongnal budget and actual results or whene the vanance is consdered malenal
by nahee are eaqpamed Deiow

Variation Key: F = Favourable budgel vamsbon, U = Uinfsvourable budge! vanalion

2021 20 2
§ "000 Budget Actual e W ATRANCE e
REVENUES
Rates and annual charges 4274 4129 {145] 3% U
Rates and Changes deioosad in he tnancsls ane ned of miemal eimnabons, the onginal budget amount ncludes gross
chargas on Councl cwnad propenias
User charges and fees 221 1,980 {251) 1% u

Uksar Che disicosed in e inancials are net of inlemal elmnabons, 1he ongnal budgel amount nckdes gross charpeas
on Cio o properteas

Other revenues J&0 330 41) @ u
s o thees yesar clicl ool reach budgel amaount

Operating grants and contributions 7585 BT 1,206 6% F
Cauncl received addilional operabonal furding fof iransport and oler services during the year

Capital grants and contributions 8384 3,685 [ 5,628) B1f% U
The amount of capital grants. takan o income was educed due bo slaging of works inio the next fnancial year

Imtereat and investment revense 121 T4 47 (3@ U
The reduction in inbenes] resemue refiscts (e § month inbenes! holiday mandaled by the Siabe Govermenl due o COVD-19
mpads

Mt gairs from disposal of asssts (63} - B3 (100 F
Oithasr ircome - 116 118 = F
Varianos dus o change in siruchunes of financial reports afer revison of e NSW Code of Accounting Pracics imphermentsd
Tor A0 nepoeting yoar

EXPEMNSES

Emplayes benefits and on-costs 6,512 5777 T35 M F

Employes oosts resuced duse o ransiion of stafl and recruiment kg for repacement siai.

Materials and services 1,928 280 {886) 8% U
Incresasad axpendiiee on mabanals due o ncreased oparaing g’ﬂl’ﬂﬁ

Bommowing costs 126 138 1 i% F
:‘m&uﬁ :m-m and impairment of 5.208 5214 - % U
conlinsed on rext page Fage 28 of
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B51 Material budget vanations (continued)

b1 | 0 20
L ili] B udget Actual PR [ [ e——
Othar sxpanses 1,258 518 1,740 ™ F

Chigreal bruchpedl amounis reslloosied n quanedy budgel reviras 1o diemale calsgornss

Jaoint ventures and assocciates = net losses - 2T {ZE7]) = U
Far Wesl Jont Ceganisabon oparabng resull el mcorporaded in Counol’s budget

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Tlows Trom aperaking activities 13,002 1250 (181 % U
Cash flows from investing activities [14,936) (11,885 3,050 e F
Coundl Baneddad from the reciept of addional grant funds dunng the year which increased available nvestment
oppporiunilog

Cash flows Tram financing activities T4 (257} |58 (135)% U

e hoan funds provided in Councils ongnal budget wena not iaken up dunng the year
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C Financial position
C1 Assets we manage
C1-1 Cash and cash equivalents

0n HH

£ 000 3 "00a
Cash and cash equivalents
LCash an hand and &t bank 4414 3811
Cash-egurvalent assals
= Deposils &l call 1878 1873
— Short-derm depasis 1,000 il
Total cash and cash eguivalants 7.292 6,534
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalenis
Tobsl cash and crsh equivalents per Stalement of Fmancia Positon T.282 6534
Balance as per the Statement of Cash Flows 7,202 6,534

Accounting policy

Far Stastamant of Cash Flow presantalion purposes, cash and cesh aquivalents indude. cash on hand. deposils bald af call
WAl inancial msimubons; ofher shor-team, haghly bgued investments wath onginal matunies of three months o less hat ame
readily comeriibie o known amounts of cash and which are subgsct 1o an insignificant nsk of changes in value; and bank
oyardndts. Bank cwedmifis are shown wethin bomoaings in cumant iabilities on the Stalemaent of Financial Posion

C1-2 Financial investments

2031 20 2020 H0H
Current  Non-current Current  Mon-current
§ 000 § 000 § ‘000 % 000
Debt securities al amartised cost

Lisfiy i i pacesats 10,750 - 5 250 -
Total 10,750 - 5,250 -
Taolal financial investmants 10,750 - 5,250 -

Tolal cash assals, cash equivalents and
invesimeants 18,042 - 11,784 =

Accounting policy

Financal Fsiuments ana recognisad swially on the dale thal the Counol baoomes party 1o the contraciual provsions of he
nsinumsen

On ntial recognibon, &l Snanoal esirements are measurad at fair value plus ransachon cosis (exoapd for instnumenis
manasired @l i value firough profil o koss whane bransachion cosls ane expensed as incumed)

Financial asaats
All recogsad hinancial assets are subseguantly measured in ther anlirety at ethar amomsad oost or tar value, depandng
on the dassicaion of the inancial assets

Classification

O inetal rescognibcn, Councll dassiies its financial assets into the following caleganes — those measuned at
+  gmortsed cost
= fair vals theough proft and koss (FYTPL)
= foir v theough athar comprehansie mooma - aquity instrumaent {PEOC-agquity)

Financal assals are not reciasafied subsaequent o their misal reoogniion

contimsed on rex page Fage 30 of 54
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C1-2 Financial investments (continued)

Amortised cost
Aggels messuned al amortised o9l ane hnanoal assels whens
& hei buisangas mode S0 hoald assels (o oollso] contraciua cash Nows, and
« e conbrectual emms give nse on specihed dales o cash fiows thal are solely payments of pancipal and inberest an
et principal amount outstandng

Laounoil's hnancial asseds maasured al amortisad cost compnsa trade and olher recenvalies and cash and cash aguvalanis
in Te Slalement of Financesl Posilion. Subsequent o inilial recogniion, (hese asssls ame camed al amonsed cosl using he
effeciive inbenest rale method less provisson for impsrmient

Indarast inCoime, smpasmant and gaens o kSs on de-recsgebon ane recognised in proli or loss.
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C1-3 Restricted cash, cash equivalents and investments

2021 mnn 2000 M
Currenl  Mon-current Current - CurTenl
‘000 § 000 $ ‘000 5000
Total cash, cash equivalents and investments 18,042 - 11,784 -
attributable to:
Extemal resincticns 7458 - 3885 -
Infamal rasiricions 6287 - G446 -
Linrastnciad 4247 - 1,453
18,042 - 11, TB4
21 20
% ‘000 % 000
Details of restrictions
External restrictions — included in liabilities
Spaoic puposs usaxpended grants = gensaral Turd 3,081 A
SpaofC puposs unaxpended grants - walar Tund B -
External restrictions = included in liabilithes 3067 ars

External restrictions — ather
Extiesmeal resinctions mduded in cash, cash eguivalents and imesimants above

OIS

Spealc pupese e pended grants. (recognised &5 revenus) — ganeral fund 540 255
Water fund 2,198 1917
Sewer fund 1,028 g14
Diomestic warsia managemen 616 419
External restrictions = other 4391 3510
Total external restrictions 7458 3 BES

Intermal restrictions
Council has nlemaly resticted cash, cash equivalents and imestmants & ollows

Piani and vedecie replacemant 86 453
Infrasinsciure raplaoament 4 214
Emrgployess laave anticment 260 269
Diarporiils, relenions. and bonds 130 138
Caravan park rsens 139 133
Eirsion camelany 18 15
Gravel pits reda bal i ahon 234 244
Haosted bands 1,743 1551
Hasted Cihier k] -
Self Care Uinid Bonds 140 140
Haallh resarae B 4]
Lishon Beraren capilisl imgrrossemadnls i i
CHbhar s sels reglacamunl 286 286
Town clock 3 3
Finanosal Assstance Funds 229 2245
Futusre Devalopment Fund 415 30
Baormall Park Ravtaksation 2 2
Total internal restrictions 6287 6446
Total restrictions 13,745 10 331

Intamal resirichons ower cish, cesh equivalants and investments am those assabs restricied only by a resolution af tha
elected Council
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C1-4 Receivables

2 20 2020 A
Current MNon-curment Currnani o current
§ 000 § ‘000 5 00 5 000
Purpose
Rates and annual changes 166 w 160 Bl
Intarast and axira charpas 18 [ 1 2
Lksaei v s v i T 19 354 18
ACCIUBd nevanuas
- Inlerest on mvasimants 19 = 24 =
— ner iIncoime accnaaks B4 = T =
Gowernemen] grants and Sulsades 1,852 - 1,582
Nl GST rscorvabibe & = 183
CHbarr disllon s 3 - 4
Total 2 38T B4 2380 126
Less: provision of imipairment
Rales and annual charges 58) - (1) =
Oithsar dedbiors [28) - (3} =
Total provision for impairment =
receivablas 197} = [26) -
Total met receivables 2,290 [T 2 36T 126
Externally resfricted receivables
Water supply
- Rtas and availabilty charges 52 - ¥ F{)
= (Mhee &0 19 154 w
Sewerage services
~ Rnfas and avalabilty charges 40 - 20 14
- Coer P - 10 -
Total external restrictions ave 19 232 B2
Unrestricted receivables 1,912 45 2135 dd
Taotal niet receivables 2,290 Gd 2 36T 128
021 FiiF.]
% o0 3000
Movement in provision for impairment of receivables
Balance &l e baginning of e wear (caloulabed in accordance with AASE 138) 26 ¥
Add. naw provisdns recognisad durng the year ) T =,
Balance at the end of the year ar 26

Accounting policy

Racoivabies am recognisaed milsly & Gar walue and subsequently measaned & amortised cosl using the effecihes nbenes
mithead, kess prowesion for iInnpaimmend. Recesalies are ganaially dua jor setflament within 30 days.

Iy i rree
Irpasrment of inanoal assets measured ai amortsed oost S reoognised on an edpeced oredit loss (ECL) base

Wthan detormmang whalher the cnedid risk of & fnarcial assal has incessed significantly snce inilial recognition, and whan
eshimating ECL, the Council conssdars reascnatie and supporiable indormation that is relevant and available wihout undue
cost of edfod. This mdudes both quantistve and qualiatve nlomation and analysis based on Council's histoncal sxpanence
and informed oredil essecsment, and indudng forsarnd: ooking infomanon

contirsed on rext page Fage 33 of 54
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C14 Receivables (continued)

Whan consdering the ECL for rates dabiors, Council takes inbe account that unpad rates rapresant a chame against the
raleable propesty Tl will be recovered when e propery (& nexl sold For nonrates deblors, Council uses the presurnpiian
that an assed which i mone than 30 days past due has seen a significant increasa in credit nisk.
The Council iSes e presumplion (hal & inandal a<sel is in defaull when
» I ol party ks unskely lo pay its credil obligabons o the Council in full, withoul recourss by the Council i actions
such as realising Secunty (il any i held) of
= the financial assets {ior non-rabes debiors) are mone than 50 days past due

Credil hossas ane maasiusd a5 thir present walue of e difienence betvween the cash lows due o he enlily n accordanoe wilh
tha confract, and Te cacsh flows expacted o be recenved. This is apphed using a probability weighted approad.

O irwiadl rescograbon of i s, an eshmabe of the expecied oredil losses for e next 12 months S recognised. Whane (he
#sse] has auperientcid significant incresse in credd sk (hen e lifetme |Sses ane estimaled and recognised

Cioumol ursees the samplibed approach for race recervables whare the espactad Ifelima credl losses ane recogrisad on day 1.
These his baen no change n (he estimation lechrques or sgnificant assumplions made during the cument eparfing paenod
The Counol wailes ofl 8 rede receivable when thene 15 ndormabon indicatng thal the dablor is in sevana Anancial difculty
and there i no nsalsc prospect of meoovery, &g when the deblor has been placed under liguidation or has eniered into
banknuplcy proceedngs, or when the recessbies are over § years past due, whichever ooowrs frsl

Iane ol The recarvablas that have been wnlten ofl ane subject 1o anforcemeant achvity.

Wham $e Council mnagoaies e lemms of ecevables due from edein customens, the new axpecied cash flows are
disciounted at the ongnal efecive nberest rabe and any resuling diflerence io the camyng value is recogrised in peoiit of loss.

Realgs and annual charges autstanding are sscured agams! (ba proparty
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C1-5 Inventories

20 2021 2020 L L
Currenf  Mon-current Currenl o current
§ 000 § 000 $ 000 5000

Invvantores at cost
Shores and matenaks Fal = 11 =
Trading siack ol - 24 =
Total inwvantories at cost 240 = 1895 -
Total inveniories 240 - 195 -

Accounting policy

Raw materials and stores, work in progress and finished goods

Raaw malerials and stores, work n progness and finshed goods arestabed al the lower of costand ned realisable value. Cosis ane
assignad o mdwwiual Rens of mvaniory on tha basis of weighled everage costs. Costs of purchased inveniony ane dederminead
aftar dedscing rebales and dscounts. Nl ralsabie value 5 (be estmated Solling price in the ordinary courss of busness
lass the eshmated costs of completon and the estmated oosts necessany 1o make the salke
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C1-6 Mon-current assets classified as held for sale

Lol o mod chassaty any non-currant assals and desposal groupn assats
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

Accounting policy

Infrastnaciune, propedty, plant amd equipment ane held & Tar walue, Independent comprebensive valualions are performed al
laast ayery fve years, howewar the carmyng amount of assets is assessed by Councl al aach reporing dale o confirm that
il s nod raterially different fom curmenl Raer valuee

Waler and sewerage network assals ane ndexed ai each epartng pencd in accordance with the Rales Relerence Marual
e by Deparment of Industry (Dal) - Waler

Incrisersas in i Claimying amounts aising on revaliainon an oediled bo the revalualion resene. To e exent (hal ihe increase
reversas B deCreass previcwsly recognesing profit or loss relating to thel assel class, the increase & frst recognisad as profit
of k955, Decnodses thal rverse previous ncresses of assels in the same cass ane fird charged agains! revalualion reseres
diracty n aguety W0 the extent of e reamaining resarve attnbulable 1o the Class; all olher decreasas ara Charged to the Income
Statemsant

Subsequent costs are induded n he assel’'s camying amoun] of recognsed as a sepanaie #sel, a5 appropriabs, onky when il
& proDabia hat luhere eoanomic Denstis associated with the fem il fice o Counal and e cost of he Bem can be measured
relabily. All olher repars and mainbenancs ane changed 1o (ke Income Siabement during the fnancia period inowiich they are
mourned

Whan infrasiruchee, poperty, plant and eguipment ane acouired by Council for nil or nominal consideration, the assels are
nifially recognsed o ther far value o acgusibion date

Land is not dapreciabed. Deqpraceaiion on ofher assels s caloulated using the sirmght-ine method o alocate ther cost, ned of
thair residual values, over thair estimated useful ives as Tollows

Plant and equipment Yoars  Other equipment Yoars
Orfica aguipment 5010 Playground equipmant S 15
Cifica Tumlina 100 20 Benches, seals abc 101 20
(CoampeaU B BTl el Jad

el les S5iE Buldings

Heavy plantnosd makeng equpment Si08 Buldings: masony 50 to 100
Oahed planl and egudment 5015 Buldings: other 20 1o 4D
Waler and sewer assels Storrmvater assels

Dams and resenyors Ao W00 Drans 0 bo: 100
Bomas 1Mo s0  Cuvers 50 o B
Resculaton pipes. PVC S0 B0 Flood control stnactures 2040 B
Resculaton pipes. othar 25 50

Pumrps and talamatry B 20

Transportation asseis Othar infrastruciure assets

Sealid roads surfsos 15  Bulk gariravorks Dk T s
Sealed rosds sinichuns o150 Swimming poals 25 o 140
Urnaaalod roads 010 150  Other open Spacaiscieslional assels 0
Bidge concrels B 1e 120 Other infrasiruciung 0
Brdge albws B g 120

Foad pavements 3o 130

Ko, guiter and foolpaths 40

The assals' residual values and useful ives. are reviewed, and adusied f appropnate, at each reporing date.

Land under roads
Land undar roaids S |and undes rosdways and road resarves including land under iooipaths, nature sinps and medan sirps.

Council has alacied nol o meoognse land under oads acguinsd boefom 1 July 2008, Land under roads scquired afler 1 July
2008 is recognised in accoedance with the IPPE acoounting palicy.

Crown reserves

Crosam resenvas. under Counclls care and control are recognised as assets of the Council, Whils ownership of the reserves
ramans wish tha Crown, Counol redains operaticnal condral of the resenes and is msponsible for thar mainienanos and use
n acoordance with e speciic purposes o which the resenms ane dedicabed

conliresed on rexl page Page 39 of &
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C1-7 Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (continued)

Improvemanis cn Crown meseaves are also reconded as assels, while manienance oosts incurmed by Council and revenues
relaling 1o Wi resarves ang recognised withim Councils Income Sialémenl

Rural Fire Sarvice assels

Undes Seclon 119 af e Rural Bre Seraces Ao 1597 (NS, “al frehighting equipment purchased or consinucled whally
of from monsy io the oredil of the Fund s to be vested in ihe counal of the area for or on behalf of which the firsfighling
equpmant has baen purchasad or consbniched”

Linntil Sascth lirmee &% difourssaons on s maller Fave concluded and the legidalion changed, Counal wil recogniss mural fine
senace assets nchudng kand and buldngs bul wall nol recognise plant and vehickes

Extemnally restricted infrastructure, property, plant and equipment

&5 b 30/06!T1 as at UNDEPD
Gross Aoourmilamad K Gross  Accumulabed [ATEd
camying depn. and earrying CAiTEng depn and CATying
amouni  mpairment am o amaount impa manl amount
& 00D 50D 7000 £ 00 £ 000 % ‘000
Wimler aupply
WiE sz - 182 126 - 126
Flanl ard equipment 216 [+ 252 4 48 266
Larsd
= Opemtioral land - - e | - 3&
Infrasuchre 17,272 TX24 5,948 16 821 B,990 9 B26
Todal water supply 18,013 1,387 10,528 17, 25 7043 10 252
Sewerage services
we i - 2 - = -
Flan! ard equipment 285 45 240 . L] 2.1 255
Larsd
- Cipematioral land BE - aa ag - BA
Infrasinschre 13,833 4655 wATH 13 404 4 486 B S48
Total sewerage services 14, 208 4,700 9,508 13,777 4 A8 92
Total restriched
infrastructure, property, plant
and aquiprmeant 32221 12,087 20,134 31,072 11,528 18 543

Page £0 of &
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C1-8 Intangible assets

Intangible assals ar as lollows!

20 2020

i o00 %000
Software
Opening values at 1 July
Grass book vl 426 435
Accimudsled amorisalon {59} {25)
Met book value = opening balance TS 400
Movements for the year
Amarisatian changes i235) 23]
Closing values at 30 Juns
(Gross book valss 441 4735
Accusmlsled mmortisalon 193) {50y
Total software = net book value 380 iTs
Total intangible assets — net book value 350 ars
Accounting policy

IT development and software

Software devalopment cosis indude only hose cosis diredly atinbutable o ke development phase (including extamal dinact
cosis of matenials and sarvices, drec pmyrodl, and payroli-related costs of employess’ lime spent on the project) and ara only
recognsed lolloweng comiietion of schnical feasibilty, and whene ihe Council has & intenbon and abiiy o use the a5l
Amarisation s alosaied on a siraighl-lne barss over panads: garsmly rangng from hree o ive yars

C1-9 Other
Other assals
202 21 20 M
Currenf  Mon-current Currenl Mor-curment
§ 000 § ‘00D $ 000 5000
Prapaymants 14 - 11
Tolal other assets 14 = 11 =
Fage 41 of
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C2  Leasing activities
C2-1 Council as a lessee
Coundl had no leaas in place &% al 30 June 2021

(a) Incoma Statament

Thiex amounts recognessd in B Income Stalemend relating 1o kases whane Coundl iS 8 lesses ang Shown bekow

20X i i}

£ 000 %000

Expanses relatng o low-valss |eases 10 g
10 9

b} Leases al significantly below market value = concessionary / peppercom leases

Accounting policy

Al nceghon of a conirac, Coundl assesses whathar 8 lease exisis — e does the coniract cormeey the nght io control he use
of an kanbifesd assed for & perod of bme in exchange for considenabon?

Councl has slected nol io separmie non-leese components fom leese components for any class of assal and has acoounied
for paymenis &5 & single component

Al tha laase commancemant, Council recognises a nght-of-use asssl and associoled lease labilty for the laase larm. The
kease T inchudes exlensasn pancds whene Council believes. f & reasonably cerlain that the option wil be exarcised

Thie right-al-use assat s measured usang e cost model where cost on inlial recognibon comprises: the leass Rability, initial
direct cosls, prepaid lease payments, astimaled st of removal and resiorabion, less any leasa noantives receved. The night-
ol -urse S5 i depreciabed over e lease term on A sbraghldne bass and assessed jor impairment in accordance with e
mpairmant of assal sccounng poboy

The lease abiily = mikaly recognised al the present value of the remaining leass payments al he commentamant of he
lease The discount rabe is the rabe implicil in he lease, however where (his cannol be readly delermined then e Counci's
incramental bomowng rabe for & smilar berm wath similar security is used

Sulhsedguant i initial recopiebon, e lease labiity (s measured 8l amonised cost using ihe effective inbarest rale method. The
leasa bty s re-maasured whan there is a lease modification, or changa in estimate of the lsasa lerm or index upon which
tha laasa payments are based (a.g. CPI)

Wthirne 1 lesrse kabibty i ne-maasunsd, dv nghl-of-uss assel S adjusied bo rellect the /e measoremenl

Exceptions to leass accounting

Coundcil hars applied the axcaphons lo lease accounting for both short- term leases (Le. eases with alerm of less than or equal
I 12 monBhs) and kedses af wovale assets. Council necognises the payments associabed wilh these leases &5 an axpense
on & shraghi-ine bass ovar the kease fam

Leases at significantly below market value | Concessionary leases

Coundcl has eleded 1o measune the nghl of use assel ansng from he concessonary leases al cosl which is based on e
assocEled ease Eabdily o rekal necognilon

Page 42 of ™
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C2-2 Council as a lessor

Operaling leases

20H HH
§ 000 5 004

The amounts recognesed in the Income Statement relating io operating leases whera Council is 8 lessor are shown below

(i} Assets held as property, plant and eguipment

Lease moome {excisding vanahle |ease paymens il dependant on an ndex or rala) 116 114
Total income relating 1o operating leases for Council assets 116 114

(i) Maturity analysis of coniractual leass incoms

Mahemy anahyss of fulure |ease NCome recerable shiwng the undiscounied leasa
payments o be recarved afler neporting dale for opanaling eases:

<1 P H
1-2 years
2-3 years
34 years
45 yoas
Todal undiscounted lsase payments (o be received 1

REEER
SREHZE

Accounting policy

Whan Coundcl is & lassor, the laase s classifed as eithar an oparating or fnance lease af inception data, based on whather
substantally all of the risics and rewands incidental to cenerstip of the assel heve been trarsfemed o the lessea. B tha nsks
an rewards have been ranshamed (hen e lease & dassifed &5 a firance kase, olbenyise il is an operaling kasa

Whan Council has a sub-kaase ovar an assel and is the mamediabe kessor then the head lease and sub-lensa are acoountad
for separalely. The dassibcabon of he sub-lease & based on he nghl-oluse assel which anses from the head lease rather
theam e usah life of the underiying assat

i thed baase Contaans lease and non-leasa componants, the non-eass compaonanits ane accoundad for in accordance with A458
15 Revenus from Conbracts with Cusiomers

The leasa mncoma ks recognised on a sirmght-ine bass over the lease term for an opaerating lease and as finance Noome
using amoiised cosl hass for Bnancs eases

Page £3 of &
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c3 Liabilities of Council
C3-1 Payables

il gl Fili gl JOH F020
Current MNon-curmsnt Curmant Fon-curment
£ 000 e ] S 000 % 000
Fayables
Goods. and servions - oparaling daxpendilun [T - 5M
Goads and ssrvions - capilal aopendilung ™ - 417 -
ACCNUEd axpsanses
- Borowings g - & -
— Salanes and wapes 48 - 128
O eaparnd fung sconmls [ - oA 3
Security bonds, deposils and relenions aTh - i)
Rashiresmamnl B cond nbabons 1,743 - { L& -
K # - o -
Prapaid rates 122 - 1102 =
Total payables 3 BED - X DB 3
Total payables 3,560 - 3,065 3
Payables relating to restricted assets
2031 2021 MM 020
Current Mon-current Currand Hon-current
£ 000 £ 000 S 000 3 000
Externally resfricted assets
Water | - 56 -
Sower = = py -
Payables redabng o axiesmaly fresincied assels Fal - Ri -
Total payables relating to restricted
assels 21 = B
Total payables relating to unrestricted
assels 3,530 - 2 985 3
Total payables 3,560 - 3,066 3
contirssd on rext page Page 44 of 54
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C3-1 Payables (continued)

Current payables not anticipated to be seitled within the next twelve months

2031 J00
§ ‘000 5 000
Thi lallowang liabiis, sven hough classified as cument, ane nol expectsd o bé Seltléd in
et el 12 Fmcnilhes
Paypables - security bonds, deposts and relentions 1,808 1,687
Total payables 1,808 1607

Accounting policy
Councl measmes all fmancel abalies intialy al fair value kess dnsaction cosks, subsequently inancial kabillies am
maasured al amarised cost using the etfecive inferest rale mathod

Fayables
Payables represont Rabilites for goods and senices provided o Councl prior (o the end of finandal year thal are unpaid
The: amounits ane unsecumsd and e usualy pad wathin 30 days of ecognition

C3-2 Contract Liabilities

2021 2021 204 it
Current Hon-current Currant Hon-current
s 5000 5 "000 3 000 3000
Grants and contributions recehved in
advance:
Unaxpandad capital grants (1o
conesinect Councl condrolied asseds) 3,087 - s -
Total grants recehved in
advance 3,067 - 375 =
Taolal contract liabilities 3,067 - 375 -

MNoles

(i) Counei has recenved funding 10 consineet asseis induding sporting taciiles, brdges, librany and other infrastnociune. Thie
funds recamad are undar an enforceable conbract which require Council o constnuct an dentfied asset which will be under
Council's conliiol an comphiiion. The revwenise & recognsed a5 Council consincts ihe sssel and the conract abiity reflects e
Tunding recesesd whach cannol yel be recognised &8 revenue The révenus is eapacied o be recogrissd in the nest 12 monihs

Contract liabilities relating to restricted assets

20 20 20 2020
Current HNon-curment Currank o current
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 5000
Externally restricted assets
Wl [ -
Uinspeni granis. hdd s coniract abadities. (axcl
Water & Sewear) 3,081 = )
Contract liabilities relating Lo externally
restricted assets 3067 - Kk =
Total contract liabilities relating to
resiricted assels 3067 - K F =
Total contract liabilities 3,067 - 375 =
conlinsed on rext page Fage 45 of
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C3-2 Contract Liabilities (continued)

Significant changes in contract liabilities
Doirinsg 1 répaiieng panod Councl récesesd an incrsass in grani funding in advance which resulled in a sgnificant ncesase
in contract liabatias whess grant funding for capital works remained unspant at the reporting data

Accounting policy
Conlrac] sbiilies ane recorded when considenabon & receisd rom a cusiome §Tund provider prorn 1o Council transierring

& good of Senics o the cushomer, Counci presents the lunds which exosed revenue recognised &8s a conlrad laklity

Fage &6 of 52
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C3-3 Bomowings

20 20 2024 L

Current MNon-curment Currnani o current

000 ‘000 5 000 5000

L — seciumsd ! 182 1,854 248 2 045
Total borrowings 182 1,854 248 2045

' Lioars an secuned over e general raing inooeme of Counc
Discinsures on LabiEly inenes] et risk exposunes, e walue Gecosuies and securily can be found in Male E1-1

Borrowings relating to restricted asaals

20 203 2020 020
Currant MNon-curmeni Curmant On- CUFTEnt
£ 000 £ 000 % 000 % 000
Externally restricted assets:
Wiatr s (= [ia] TG
Bosmowangs. relabmg o axtesmally restncied
s BE R 63 [hl ]
Total borrowings relating to restrictsd
assels [ [l a3 TDE
Total borrowings relating to
unrestricted assets 118 1,218 185 1,335
Total bormowings 182 1,854 248 2,045

() Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

¥ Hrori s ank s ey baki
o o gy
G ba s drrgr
Cpmre g Farygum o prrsambng e ron s ash Cloprg
Ha Cank e g b s ey rrarrrmd balmee
ER ER i boTex i e i T i
Lizrey - gascisred 2 250 [riail - N - o 20
Totad kabaitess froem inancing
activeties 2,293 |257] = - - — 2,058
HWH Her cash TesTrETa b2 T ]
Aremum bay darw
B a1
Opwrirg Far abn mmmring  L¥e aer
LIRS Cawn Bown ozl 1Y [T [ 1 TEETET Cyng E e
b T F o (R 1144 (R 3 T4 T
| ok — paied ri-L ] il - - - - i
Totad kabalibees froem Binancing
activties 2 558 | ME5) - - - - 2 283
contirased on rexl paoe Page &7 of 54
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C3-3 Bomowings (continued)

ib) Financing arrangements

0H J00
§ 000 5 000
Total facilities
Bank overdraf laolibes ' 200 200
Credil cardsipurchase cands 160 150
Total fimancing arrangements. 350 350
Drawn facilities
Credd cardsipurcharss cards 5 L
Total drawn financing arrangements 5 5
Urndrawn facilithes
— Bank owardraft tacilhes 200 200
- Cradit candsipuechasa caids 145 143
Total undrawn financing arrangemants 345 345

Additional financing arrangements information

Bréaches and defaulls
Douininsg S Cusmant snd Do year, thena wede no delaults of breaches onarry of the loans

13 Trak DAk overral Laciity may b dewn al any s and may b Werminated by e bank withoul nolice

Accounting policy
Councll measwas all financial ebities niially o foir value e ansachon omsis, subsequaently financial linbilities are
measured B amoised cost usng e ellecive mlerest isle mathod

Faes paid on e asiablishmant of lnan faciies are recognised as transaction costs of the loan 1o the extant thal it is probable
theal soeme of all of the Taclity wall be draswn down

Bosmowangs s remowad froem the Statemand of Firencial Postion when the obiigation speafied in tha contract & discharged,
cancaled or expied. The diference between the camyng amount of a finandal labilky that has been extngushed o
transdamed o anoler paty and Te consderation pad, including any non-cash asssls ranslerred of kabiilies assumed, is
recognisad m othar mooma of boowing oosls

Page 48 of &
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C3<4 Employee benefit provisions

2021

Current

& "0o0

Al s 455

Lo Siracs kv 36

Gralusles n

Tolal emplovee benefit provisions B804
Total employes bensfil provisions relating to

unrestricted assets 804

Total employee banefit provisions 804

21

Nan-curment

§ 'o00

119

119

119

2020

Counrerii

§ '000

a3
313
ar
743

Td3

f43

HH]
R
5000

118

118

118

118

Current employees benefit provisions not anticipated to be settied within the next twelve months

The followang provsions, aven though dassided as cumenl, ane not expecied o be sattied

n the next 12 months
Provissons — amgloyees benalils

Description of and movements in provisions

Annual e
§ 000

W21
Al bagenning of year m
Addebanal pravisans 3
Amounts uked |paymers ) FELN
Tolal ELE prowisions af end of year )

2020
Af beeqiring of year . [T
Aagdonal provisions ;N
AFCUNIS LS [Py [2a4)
Hemegauremend effeds T
e 136}
Unused amounis ree g i)
O = Hel Superannusion 25
Tolal ELE provisions af end of year 3

Accounting policy

Short-berm obligations

20

5 'D00

ELE provisicns

Long terdice
Wave
§ o0

4

48|
a4

404
o7
]

n
45)
(15)

14
431

Other

= o 1] 4
§'000

ar

]|
1

ar

0
3000

425
425

Todal
§ 000

BE1
363
o)

£
=3
ay
=]
2]
a4
B

Ligslines for wages and salanes {inddudeng non-monalany banais, annua lsave and accumulaing kong serdoe leave aspaciad
o b whaolly seflled withim 12 monibs afler the end of the peiod in which the employess ender the relabed servios) ane
I'&EI'.'Q"IIS&H Iim respect of employeas’ senncas up 1o the end of e repoming penad and ane measurad al the amounts axpeciad
I b pandd 'wihen T babilhies are saflled. The kabibby Tor annual lesse and E:ELIIT'LIHI'I-H ong service leaa 5 recsgnised in
tha prowvision for amployes: benafils. A8 olber shod-berm employes benefil obligations am presenied as payablas

conlirazed on rext page
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C3<4 Employee benefit provisions (continued)

Other lang-term smiployes benefit obligations

The liakilily for long-Serace Eave and annual leave (1 & nol expecied o be wholly Seiled within 12 monihs afer he end ol
thea panod m which the amployees rendaer the relaled sarice is recognised in the provision i employes benelits and measurad
a5 T prasend value of sxpecied Tulune payments bo be mads in resped of serices provided by employess up 1o iha end al
s e porting peisriod using he projecisd wnil credil method Consideralion is gven 1o expeded fulres wage and salary lavels,
sxpanence of employves daparhees, and panods of sarvice. Expecied fubure paymenis are dscouniad using markel yelkds al
thett el of Tt rp0iieng penod on rabonal govwermment bonds with lerms (o maturity &nd curency hal match, a8 cossly as
possible, tha echmated future cash cutliows

On-costs

Thex employes benefil provisons include the spgregate on-cod liabilibes thal will anse when paymeni of curmend employes
benedts s mada N e panods

Thesa amounts include superannussbon, payrol laoand worker s compersation expenses which will be payabile upon the fulure
payrment of cafain Eave |iabdias which employess ane anbiled o at the reporing pencd

The obligatons are presanted as Cument labibbes in the Siatement of Fnanoa Posion | he Councl does nol have an

uncondional nghl to deder seltlement for al least 12 months after the reporting dale, regardiess of when e actual seflemanl
5 axpaciad fo ooour

C3-5 Provisions

20 203 02 020
Current  Mon-Curment Current Mon-Current
£ 000 £ 000 5 000 5 000
Assel remediation/restoration:
Assed remediabonsesioration (fulse works) = 170 = 170
Sub-iotal - asset remediationirestoration - 1m0 - 170
Total provisions = 170 - 170
Description of and movemants in provisions
CitFer provigions
Bt
remediahien amgunt
L] 4 '0DD
2021
At basgarning of yaar 170 170
Talal alher provissans al end of yesr 7o 1To
20
Al BEginning of year 170 170
Total other provisions al end of year ird 170

Mature and purpose of provisions

Assel remediation
Councl has a legalipublic obligabon o make, esion, mbabiitale and rensiabe the oounal Bip

Accounting policy

Provissons are recognised when Counal has a present legal or consinactive abbigation as a resull of pas! events, il is probabile
thart e caflow of mesowcas wall ba requind o seltle the chbgabon, and the amount has baen reliably esimabed

contimsed on rex page Fage 50 of 54
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C3-5 Provisions (continued)

Whara thare are & number of similar obligabons, the lkedhood that an outfios will ba required in settiemant is determned by
condasaning Be class of oblgations as a whoks & provison is necogissd even il the lkelihood of an outliow with respect 1o
any ona item included in the same cass of obbgatons may be smail

Provissans afe measunsd al the present value of maragements bes! esimabe of (ke expandibune reaquined to sstibe e presen
oblggation &l the reporing dabe. The discount rale used bo deleming the presenl value reflscls current marksl assessmenls
of the me value of money and the risks speciic io the kabidty. The indease n he provision dus o he passage of time is
recognised &5 a bomowing cost

Asset remediation = tips and quarries

Clesa-downand nesiaration costs mclude the dismantiing and demoliion ol infrasiuciune, and the removal of residual mabenals
and remadiation of dshebed aess. Estimated close-doan and resioration costs are provdad for n the accounting panod
when Te cbbgabon ansing hom the eated dshurbance ooours, whadher this ocouns dunng the development of durmg e
oparation phess, based on the nel presen valos of estimaied fulure cofts. Provsions for ciose-down and restoration mss do
nod Includs any addkonal ohkgatorns which are expaced 1o ansa from fulure dshubance.

Thix cost estimates ane calcuisted annually dunng the life of the aperation o reflec known developmenits, o9 updated cosi
esimales and rinvsions 1o e estimated ves ol operations, and ane subject o formal resew al regular inberaks

The witimale oost of envnonmental remedation |s uncertan and cost estimales Can vary in responss be many facons, incuding
changes o tha mievant legal requremants, the emenrgenoe of new resiomation lechniques, of cepanience al olbar localions
The expacied Wmeng of expanddure can also change, fof example in response b Changes in QUAITY Feserves of producion
rales. As a resull, fere could b sgniicant sdpestmants to the provesion for ciose down and esioralion and emarormaenial
claan-up, which would aflect fulure inancal results

(hwar morvesments. in the provsions for dose-down and resiorabon cosis, includng thosa resulkng from new delubance,

upclated cost asbimates, changes o ihe estmabed ves of oparations, and revisions io discount rmies, are capialsed within
nirasiruchee, progedty, plant and equipment. These costs ane then depreciabed over the lives of the assets to which they relate.
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C4 Feserves

4-1 Malure and purpose of reserves

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment revaluation ressrve
The mfrastruciure, propesty, plant and equipmant (IPPE | revaluation reser is usad to recond increments and decramsnis
in tha revaleaton of ndrastneciure, property, plant and agquipmant
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D Council structure
D1  Results by fund

General fund refers o all Councll aciriless olfvs than waber and séwer. Al amounts disciosed in this nole ane gross i
ncluska of mismal charges and recovenss made betasan the tunds. Assets and labihes shown in the waler and sewer
ColUTInS. A resincied for usa for hese acinabaes

D1-1 Income Statement by fund

Ganeral Wiater Smwar
2021 Fiika | FiiFy |
§ 000 § 000 § 000
Income from continuing operations
Rales and annual changes 2520 raz LTl
Uksar charges and fess 1,163 [ ] B2
Indarast and invesimant resenus 55 13 ]
Oithear rewvanas 4 1] 4
Grants and confribubons provaded lor oparaling purposes B 7ai
Grants and confribusons provaded for capilal pumposes 3 E08 i
CHhaar incoma 115
Tatal income from continuing operations 16, 7BE 1,648 LT
Expenses from continuing operations
Emgployes benehits and an-cosis 5,524 16 59
Malerals and sereoes 2 268 an 175
Bosmawang costs &1 4 -
Depreciatcn, amodisaticn and impainment of non-inancial asssts 4T85 278 171
CHhar axpenses 447 H =
Shara of mierests n poand veniures and associales using the equity
mathad 7 - -
Total expenses from continuing operations 13,362 a0a 405
Operafing result from continuing operations 3424 740 274
Mel oparating result for the year 3424 740 274
Met operating result attributable to each council fund 3424 ] T4
Met operating result for the year before grants and
cantributions provided for capital purposas [ 18:4) G623 274
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D1-2 Statement of Financial Position by fund

General Water SEwer
2021 20 FiiFs |
§ 000 § 000 $ "000
ASSETS
Current asssts
Cash and cash equivalents + 161 1,504 ¥
Infersimants 50 11 1)
Haceivabies 1,912 anz ]
Intesenicres 240
CHbi 14
Total currant aassa 16, 506 20 1004
Mon-current assets
R pvibies 45 it
Infastraciune, propesty, plant and equepmenl 126, rad 1064 B 508
Inwestmants acoounad for using the equity methiod 1,132 - -
Iniangplie Aresets K|, = =
Total non-current assets 128 128 10 645 G 504
TOTAL ASSETS 145 302 13,181 10602
LIABILITIES
Curresnd I bilities
Pavables 3 550 H
Contract mbilities 3061 i -
Bormowangs 1186 (i) -
Emgpiloyea benelit proveson &4 - =
Tolal current liabilitias T.520 83 =
Non-current liabilities
Boamowangs 1,218 636 -
Emgployes benelil provsasn 119 - -
Pravissans 170 - =
Total non-current liabliities 1,507 63 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 8027 T -
Met assels 136,275 12,432 10,602
EQUATY
Accusmulaled supiss 50214 5301 33064
FavaluBdon resenes i, 051 T3 1234
Council equity interest 138,275 12.432 10602
Tolal equity 136, 275 12 432 10,602
Page bl of S
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D2 Interests in other entities

Council's share of net assets
20 ik

% 000 3 "00a
Council's share of net income
Met share of interests in joint ventures and associstes using the equity method
— BEpATSES
Joink vantures 27 102
Tatal net share of interests in |oint ventures and associates wsing the
equity method — expenses 23T 102
Total Council's share of net income (227) {102)
Council’s ahane of el assats
Met share of interests in joint ventures and associales using the equity method
— asaats
Joint wanbunes 1,132 1,358
Total net ahare of intereasts in joint ventures and associates using the
equity method — assets 1,132 1,358
Tatal Council's share of net assats 1,132 1,354

D2-1 Interests in joint arrangements

Tha followng informalion 5 provided for pent emangemants that are indvidually matenal o the Council. Induded are e
amounts a5 per tha ndivdusl pint arangemaent’s financal slebements, adjusied for teicvalue adustments, rather than
Council's shana

Coundcl 5 a mamber of the Far West Jont Ongansabon of Councils (FWI0). Detals of Councl’s membership and paricipalon
i a5 follows

The FW.I0 = & separaledy conshiuted antity pursuamt 1o Part 7 (Sechors 4000 o 4007H ) of the Local Governimant Act (HNSW)
166073, a5 amended, and the Local Gowanment ( Genaral) Reguiaton 2008

Thia FWWAD has the same year end dabe &5 he Council

The principsal funcions. of the Far West Joint Onganisabon wall be o
Estabish strategs regionad proeities. for fhe peni crganisation area and develop stmileges and plans for dalivenng thase
prionses
= Prowide regional ksadarshep for tha jond onganisation anea and o be an advocate for sirategic regional pnoniies,
+  |danlily and lake up apponunities for inlergovennmental cooperation on malers nakating bo the joinl ofganisalion ansa,
«  Enhancng sirategic capacty io support member coundls o deliver sarvices o their communities,
= Service delvery 1o provide sereces directly to commurilies. wilkin the region

The percaniage ownesship mierest hald s equivalent o ihe percentage vobing nghts for all associates as folows

PWICO compnses he Cowncls of the Shres of Balranald, Wanbworth, Broken Hil and Cantral Daring Shire Councils. The
Board of fe PWJI0 comgses 4 voling mambers baing the Mayors of the four member Coundls, and non-volng members
being B Ganersl Managers of e lour member Councils, as well 85 3 appoinied members from (he Siale Gosernment and

Cabinat (non-volng)

Balranald Shire Council, &% & member of the PWJI0, has a one quarter voling rght (25%] in resped o e decisions of e
Bosard

Far tha A20F21 year, no membar Councils were required o make confributons o the FW.EO

Mamibars of e FW.A0 are indaminifaed from kabilty for funclions and dubes carmed out or omitied honestly, in good fath and
walh due caee and dilgano:

The FWEAD has angaped an Exeoutrse Offcer on & siandand Local Govennment employmant coniract for 3 years

Those ane no kability sswes denbbod for Council in the shor o meduam berm

conliresed on rexl page Page 55 of &
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D2-1 Interests in joint arrangements (continued)

Far Weat Joint Organisation Eqguity Methed

§'000 §'000

2021 2020
Summarised Statemant of Financial Pesition
Current asseis 4819 5419
Hon-current assets - k11
Current liabilities {82) 133)
Mor-curmant Habilities
Het assets 4 82T B4
Summariasd Statement of Income and cther Comprehanaive Income
Granl funding 150 8150
nleres] mooma 5 1
Total income from continuing operaticns 155 6,183
Emgployos bonafits () [25)
Bomowing cosis . .
Depracation and amadisation (2 (1)
AAmrEsEaion saenEas [Ty (48
Total expenss from conlinuing operaticns 11.048) (62}
Gainf{Loss) from continuing cperations [B93) B4
CHhes compreansse nomme - -
Total comprehensive income (B33} 541
Summarised stabement of Cash Flows
Cashflow from oparating acivibes (B3) 5418
Cashilow from emvesling actiwies 33 (L1
Cashilow Tram linancing acinlies = =
Met increasei{decreass] in cash and cash equivalents [BE@) 5,37

Reconciiation of camying amount of interest in the joint arangement o summarised financial information for FVJO
accounted for using the Equity method:

Balranald Shre Counol' s share of net assals 1,132 1,355
Carrying amount of mel assels 1,132 1,355

Accounting policy
Indarasts im o amanpements e accounbed for usng the equity mathod n acoordance with AASE 28 Invesiments n
Associstes and Joand Venlunes

Uinder s method, e investment is initially necognsed & a st and the camying amaourn is incneased or decreased o
recogns B Council s share of the profil o koss and other comprebensnae moomae of b rmestoe alter (be dabe of acquisiion
If e Council's shane of kossas of a joni arangement equals of exoseds IS nbarast in the oint armangament, e Councl
disconinues mecognesing s share ol futher losses

The Council's shang in e pni arrangments gans of lsses ansing from transachons between iisel and ils joint arangmesnt
are alranatad

Adprsimanis are mada 1o tha joinl amangements acoounting polices where they are different from those of the Council for
thed parpeases of the consoldated irancial sialements.
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E Risks and accounting uncertainties

E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held

Council's acties axposa il 10 & vanety of finanoal nsks ncluding (1) prca nisk, (2] credit nsk, (3] iquidity sk and (d) inkarast

&l Fisk

The Councolls overall sk managamant program foouses on fhe unpredictability of fnancial markets and seeks 10 minmise

potental adverse affacts on the tmancal performance of the Council,

Coundl does nol engage n ramnsschons expiessed n foreign cumencies and is Thenelone nol Subject o loneign curmency risk

Financal risk managameant s camed out by Counol's finance secton under policies approved by the Council.

Thi ki wabue of Counoll s firencial assets and financial lsbililies approdmales their carmying amaouni

Carrying walua
2021
§ '000
Financial asssts
Measured ot amortised cost
Cash and cash aquivalents 1,22
Rarcpivibies 2,354
InteEsimanis
— Dt seciaities &l amon sed oost 10,750
Total financial asssls 20 396
Financial liabilities
Payatles 3880
Loans/advancas 2,006
Total financial liabilities 5,598

Camying valia Fair walus Fair valus
20 2021 20

§ 00 § 000 $ 000

6,534 T2m BAM

2493 2364 2403

5,250 10,750 5 250

14,277 20,306 14277

3, 0 1,560 1084

253 2,038 2,200

5,362 5,506 5,362

Council’'s objectve is o maximisa is eium on cash and investmants whilsl maniaining an adequate level of liquidity and

presesving capital

Council’s inance area manages the cash and Irvesimants porticlio

Council has an ewastmant policy which comples with the Local Govermmend At 1983 and Minisier's rmvesiment order G625,
This policy i regulay reesed by Councill and iU's s18 and an irmestment reporl is tabled betore Councl on a monthly basis
sating out the porficlio beeakup and is pesfoemance as required by Local Govemmant regulaticns.

The risks assodated wilh T nsinaments hild are

= Price risk — the nsk that the capial value of Inestmants may flucluate due bto changes in market prices, wheiher
theare changes ara caused by faciors specific to indridual financel nstnuments or ther issuers or are causad by tachors

aflecting samilar rinamenis. iraded na maikel

+  |mberest rabe risk — e sk thal movements in inbenes) rales coulkd aflect relums and incomes

+  Liquidity riak — e nsk ihad Counol wil not be abia o pay s debis as and when they fall dus.

+  Credit risk

thee sl sl e nvestmen] counbenpary will nol complete ther obligations particular o & fnancial

Instrumant, resuling n a tnanoal loss by Coundld - be it of 8 captal or inCome nalrea

Councl managas s sks (amongsd ol her massunes ) by dversfying ils portialo and only purchasing rmeesimaents with ligh

cravdil ralings or capilal guaranises

conlirazed on rexd page
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E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held (continued)

(a) Market risk — inferest rate and price risk

021 i
£ 000 % 000
Thie impssct on fésSull for the yesar and eqguity of & reasonably possible mosemenl in the price
of irreersiments hield and nlerest rales & shown below. The reasonably possible mowemenls
waina dalermanad hased on histoncal movements and econsmic condilions n placa al he
raporing date
I ol & 1% movesnent ninbisres] rales
Equaty { Income Stalermenl 180 118

{b)  Credit risk
Coundl's map reCcanvahlas compatsa (1) rates and annual changes and (1) user charnges and fees

Councl managas Te credt nsk associabad wath these recenaties by monnomyg outsianding debl and employing stringent
dedil recovery prooedunes. Counal also encourages ralepayars 10 pay their reies by the due daie hrough incenties

The credhd nsk for bgud funds and other shorl-lem inancial assets 5 considered negigbla, snoe he unierpafes ane
raputable bhanics with high quality ader ral omdil ralings

There ane no ssgnilicant concentrabons of credt nsk, whather Throwgh exposure o indmdual customers, specilic ndusiry
Seciors andior res]ons

Tha level of oulstending recarvabikes s mpoded o Council monthly and benchmarks are sel and moniiored for accaplable
collection pedommance

Ciouncil makes sutable prowvsion for doubiful recaivables as equired and camies oul cradit chacks on most non-rale debiors

These ang nd malerial recanvabies hal have been sub@ched o a re-negobaion of repayment Ems

contimsed on rex page Fage 58 of 54
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E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held (continued)

Credit risk profile

Receivables — rates and annual charges

Credil sk on rales and annusl changes s minimised by e abilly of Coundl 1o reoover hesa debils as 8 secured changa
over The land, Tad is, the land can ibe soid 1o reoovar the deld. Councll & also ablke 1o charge mierest on overdus rales and
annal charges at hegher than market mes which furiher enOHrages paymeant

ot yel < 1 year 1-31yean -8 years i yeas
oyverdus ovErdus cverdus Ve e dus Total
L i 4 '0bD 4 bda 4 ‘Db § "0aa pilili}
Filrg|
Gross carying amount - nv 43 i ] 208
220
oss carrying amcnl 1] 41 &b f 256

Receivables - non-rates and annual charges and confract assets

Ciounoll agpbas The samplised approach for non-rates and annual charges debbors and confract assals to provide for axpecisd
credithossas, which permits the usa of the bietime expeched Ioss provsion al noepbon. 1o measure the axpeched credt ossas,
non-ratas and annual charges deblors and conlract assels haw bean gouped based on shared coedil risk charmciersics
and the days past dus

The loss allowance proveson & detemined &s follows. The mopected credit losses ncorponaie fonsard-looking informalion

ot e 0- 30 duys 31 - 0 Ay 61 - 30 day's = 31 days

i L WL Svardua o averdus Tatsl
§ 'S0 4§ ‘060 § “o0d § ‘OO0 % 0ad § "0o0
031
GFeds cannying amaunt LaT | 154 Td 1,480 2.246
Expacted baiks rabe (%) 6.00% 0,00% 0.00% 0,00% 2.80% 1.89%
ECL provision - - - - k1] k]
220
(s CarTyirg amounl 1008 Bl i 163 182 2.243
Expacied ices rale %) .00% 00 (0% 00 270% .2
ECL prowision - - - - 5 5
conlinsed on rext page Fage 53 of 5
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E1-1 Risks relating to financial instruments held (continued)

ic) Liquidity risk
Fayables, laase liabdises and bonmowings are both subjed o liquidiy sk, thal s, the nsk that insufficant funds may be an
hand ko meel payrnent cbigalions as and when they Tall due

Councl manages tis nsk by monsionng its cash fiow requiremants. and hiquidity levaels, and by mainiaining an adequale cash
bisfler. Paymeni bisms cam be exdended, and ovendrall facliies drasm upon in edenualing cinoumsiances

Bosmowangs are also subject o ntedest rale nsk- the nsk that movemants in inleest rates could adversely aflect funding costs.
Liounol manages \is nsk teough dvarshcabon of bemowing types, matunbes and infanest male sruchunes.

Thex finance sam negulaty reviews mileres! rale movements lo delermire § i would be advaniageous o refinance o
renegobata par of all of the koan portfolo

The limang of cash fows presenied n the able bow 10 sethe inandal labilties rdlects the sarkbes! coniraciual sefemanl
dates, The liming of expecied outows & nol expected bo be malenally differen! from contrached cashilows

The amounts dischasad n ihe e are he undscounbed contracied cash fiows for non-lease labimes (refer to Nole C2-1{b)
Tor |ossan liabilias) and theeeione the balanoes in the table may nol equal the balances n ihe Stalement of Financial Posion

s bo the efiect of discounting

Wieighted
average  Subject payable in: Actual
imterest to no 1-8 Total cash camrying

rate  maturity b Years T cutfiows walues

% £ D00 5000 000 000 5 'D00 § 000
2021
Trade'other payables oD% 2013 1,425 - - 3438 1438
Lears and advances ETA% - %5 572 1,180 2036 2038
Total financial liakbilithes 2,013 1,680 72 1,188 5,474 5474
2020
Tradedother payabias 0000% 1,806 1,941 - - 2067 2067
Loans and acvances S5 Td% - =) BT 1,189 2 383 2283
Total financial liabilities 1,826 1,398 a3 1,194 5 260 & 260
Loan agreement breaches
Thisre weste nol any breachs 1o kean agresments whch heve oocumed during the reporing year
Page 60 of 54
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EZ-1 Fair value measurement

Thi Council measures the loliowing esse and kabilty classes al lair value on & recurming basis
— Infrastucheme, proparty, plant and equipmant

The far value of assals and iabdities must ba astimaled in accordance with vanous accouniing standards for aghar recogriBion
and madsurement requisments of Tof dieclosune purposes.

AASE 13 Faw Value Measurement requines all assats and labidities measured at far value 1o be assigned 1o a Yeval in he
Taar el hieranchy &S follows

Leved 1: Unadpusied quoded pnoas n acive markets for denlical assets or liabdies that the entity can access at he
maasUrement daks.

Lewel 2: Inpuls ol than quoled prices ncluded withn level 1 thal ane obsermble for the &Sl o lability, eiber drecly
of Inderecty.

Lewel 3: Inputs for the assed o Bability thal am nol based on obsenabile markel dala (unobserable inpuls)

Fair value maasurement hisran iy

Level 3 Signifieant

Date o Ixiasl Lavel 2 Sigmitican [E Tt I L

waluation observable inputs imputs Total

§ "s00 REES fooril 20 2031 20 2021 2030 2021 2030
Infrastructure, property, G-
plant and equipment
Flani ard aquipment WX LTI = - 2,062 235 2,062 2,333
Coice Oapmen] WIN  MLTD - - 110 10 110 108
Furriura & Tmngs WM M6 - - 118 3 118 3
Larad — aperaiional W 006N 1814 3504 - - 3,514 3,514
L il ComaEiniy NN MLTI - - 224 2.2 2.4 2,214
L3 imps ve Merss NN M0G0 - - L i =1 fd1
Baabsings. nom - speciakeed ol Ak e AT 1430 1 A LW b i 20,300 20 365
Brakngs. spsiakegd NI 061 - - B2 Li¥i] 2 620
Omer sruciures NN LT - - 10,503 W, M 18,303 W, 302
R and Edes NE 06 - - Tamsy TSAS 73,083 75,415
Kt ard) CRannets WNE 06HE - - &3 3608 3832 3,605
Foolpatn WY X6 - - 1,035 bk 1,035 933
e T e WIS MO - = 1,525 3 581 1,525 3,581
WaleT SUBElY Fe ik WIS MO - - 984T  9EX 8,847 5,826
Geawerage neterk W' MO6HE = = 8,1TE B548 8,178 948
SWimiTIng pocis WK NN - = 1,318 1,352 1,18 1,352
O WO 06T - - L1 ] 612 573 612
Total infrastructurs,
property, plant and
equipment 4844 4044 138283 130047 143397 144 804

‘aluation techniques

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment (IFPE)
Wetharne Coundl & unable o demae fair walusbors using quobed marke! prices of idenlica assets (e el 1 nputs) Councl
nsiead ulises a prosd of both observable mpuls (ewvel 2 inputs) and urobserable inpuls (level 3 inputs)

The tair valaion echnigeas Counol has amployed whise ullsang level 2 and leval 3 inpuls ans a5 iolows:

Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment

Plant & Equipment, DMces Equipment and Furniture & Fittings

Pland & equipmant, Office Equipment and Fumilure & ftings are valued &l cost bul are disdosed af fair value in e nolas
The CaETYNg amount of hase assels 5 assumad 10 approdmate far value due o the nabune of the iBms. Examples of assals
within these dasses area as Tollows:

= Pland & equipmentd- Grsders, Trucis, rollers, frmeciors and molor vehides
= Office equspement. Compateds, phobooopess, caloulatons. el

17 DECEMBER 2021
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E2-1 Fair value maasurement continued)

* Fumitura &Fitings- Chaws, dasks and dsplay boands.
Thiere has been no change ko the valualion process durirg e repoiting perod

Opesrational & Community Land

Operational & communily Land ane based on eilher e marksl value approach (evel 2) of the cost approach (level 3)
Opirational Land is repreSenisd by actusal marks! values in the Balranald Shire LGA. Operational land was vakied based on
obsarvable market values (leved 2). Community land includes a componant of markel valses, but the bulk of community land
was consaiened 1o be non ohservable manksl evidence and &5 such have been classified &l a level 3

There had bean no changa o the valuabon process dunng the regoring perod

Buildings- Hon Specialised & Specialised

Haon- Specialised & Specialised Buikdings hawe been valued sxciemaly by APY Vauers and Assel Management of Leavl 18,
344 Chsoen Street Brsbane CLD 4000 usng the markat of cost approach, with effectve date 30 June 2018 The approaches
esimaied tha eplscement cosl of sach bulding by componentisng the building inlo Significaniparts

Wl all Dulkdngs were physcally nspectad and the unit rales based on square markel based evidence (level) 2 was
establshed for soma buldng assals, the majonty of bukling assats were valuad at a level 3.

Thare hisd basn o change o the valuston process duning the repording period

Dther Struciunes

Othear structures. compaise of sancdrome namsay, kghbng, emgation sysiems and fencing elc. hase bean valued extamally by
Hamron Todd Whte (South Eas! Regional Australia) Pty Lid of 133 End Sireat Deniiquin HSW 2710 using tha cosl approach
The approadn estmabed the repacament codt of e assel by componentisng the assel inlo significant pars. No meankst
evidence (laved ) nguis ara svislabla tharafons leved 3 valualion mputs waem used for ths assel class:

Roads, Bridges, Footpaths & Drainage infrastructure,

Roads comgrse reads camagewsy, madsids shouklers & Kerb and Gutler and Channels. Bridges comgrised of Bridges and
Majpor Culverts. All thase assed classes wane valued axiemaly by APY Valuers and Asset Maragement of Leval 18, 344 Quean
Streed Breshamns OLD 4000 using e 0os! approach, with eflectve dale 30 Jura 2018

The agpoach estmated the eplacement cosl for sach assel by componentsing the assats inlo significant parts usng
Bairanakl Shira Council's imiemal dada base of costs. From field obsenabions akan during this revaluation most of tha unsealad
o netaork fas bean reciasslied mom a fomed and paved oad asss o a fomed only road assel

Furiher, the usaf ife of iormabcns was changed to betier align with 1he useful ivves of femations by neighbounng Councils,
Mo manel based avidenos (evel 7] inpuls aie availabls hensfons Level 3 valiabon inpuls wene wsed for this assel class

Apart from reclassifying carain components of the mad netecrk, theme had beean no change be the valualion process dunng
thea rapoeting peiced

Water Supply Network
Assets within This Class COMpFse resanvors, pumgng slabons and wakar ppelines.

The cosl appraach estimated thi replscement cost for each assel by componentising the assel inla significart parls with
diMlerent usetul [ves and lakong mo account a range of facors. Al Waler Supply Hetwork Assets wire valued sxiermally by APV

valsars and Assat Management of Level 18, 344 Queen Stresl Brisbane GLD 4000 using the cost approach, with eSactive
e 30 Juna 018

This valeation is based on nwvenbary mformabion provided by Council validated by onsie inspections and CCTV data. Mo manket
bertnd edencn (vl 2) nputs s available thenelions Leve 3 valualion mpuls wene used Tor this assel cass

Sewsrage Hetwork
As5ets withan This Class compise meatment works, pumping siations and, sewerags mains

Thie oot approach estimated the mplscement cosl for aach assel by componantsing the assel no sgnilficant parls with
different usedul Ivas and talong mio account a range of tadors. All Waler Supply Network Assals were valusd axiemally by AR
Uﬂ.ﬂgrﬂ ﬁﬁéhmmtdLm 18, 344 Quaen Shesl Bristane QLD 4000 wsing the cost approach, with efisctive
dinti 30 Juna

Thisvalsahon is based on nwenbony snfcemabon provided by Council validated by onsie irespections and CCTY data. Mo manosl
basad evdance (ewal 2) inputs ane available theraliom Level 3 valuation mpuls wam used Tor this assel css
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E2-1 Fair value maasurement continued)

Swimming Pools

Assels wilhin hes class comprse Councils ouldond swamming poal. valued exlerraly by APV Valuers and Assel Marspemenl
of Leved 18, 344 Quean Sreat Brstane QLD 4000 using the market or cost approach, with effecines date 30 Juna 2018 The
approach eshmated the replacement cost for aach pool by componeniisng IS signifcant pats

Witk some elemants ol gross replacemenl values miy be suppomied from marksl evidencs [Levd 2 irpul) othér npuls (Sech as
eshmates od pallem of corrsumplion, resdual value, assel condrbon and usatul ika) required extensie prolessonal judgemenl
and impacied sigrificantly on Bhe Gnal delemminalion of ar valoe

Ihere has baen no change o the valuabon process dunng the reparing pencd

contirassd on rexl page Page 63 of 5
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E2-1 Fair value maasurement continued)

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (level 3)

Significant unobservable valuation inputs used (for level 3 assel classes) and their relationship to fair value,

The foliowang table summanses the quantitatye information relating io the significant unobsarvable Inpuls usad in darving

e v i, vl 3 artoias] class Tar vl s

Fair value

(HVE21)

203

4 ‘000

Infrastructure, property, plant and
Plant and eoquiprent 2 062
CHfice equpmen 110
Fumiture and Sflings 110
Commisnity Land 2214
Land improvemants 941
Busldings non specaslesed 20,200
Buslding specinlised 612
Cithsar structuras 18,870
Roads and bridges 1853
Mt and guiler 3,632
Foolpalis 1,035
Stermrwalier dranage 3525
Waler supgly netweek 0,947
Seweras nebvoik =R
Swirnirang paols 1,318
Oiihirr 5 5S 573

conlirazed on rexd page

Valuation bechnigue's

equipment

Repkscement Cost
Repkscement Cost

Ruplascoment Cost

Linimprowved Vale

Dapreciabed Replacemant Cost
Dapreciabed Replacamant Cost
Dapreciabod Replacemant Cosl
Caprecisbed Replacamant Cosl
Capreciabed Replacamant Cosl
Depreciabed Replacement Cost
Depreciabed Replacement Cosi
Depreciabed Replacement Cost
Depreciabed Replacement Cosi
Depreciabed Replacement Cosi
Depreciabed Replacement Cosi

Depreciaied Replacement Cosl

Unobservable inputs

Current Replacemeni Cosl, Remaining
Usaful Life, Residul Valme

Current Replacemaeni Cosl, Remaining
Uil L ife

Current Replacemaeni Cosl, Remaining
Lisnful Life

Hew South Wales Valuer Genaralks
Unimproved Valus

Current Replacemaent Cosl, Remaining
Lisaful Life, Resichml Value

Current Replacemaent Cosl, Remaining
Lisaful Life, Resichml Value

Current Replacement Cast, Remaining
Lisaful Life, Resichal Value

Current Raplaosmaent Casl, Remaining
Usaful Life, Residunl YValus

Current Raplacemaent Cost, Remaining
Lisaful Life, Resicmal Value

Current Replacement Cost, Remaining
Usaful Lile, Resdual Yalus

Current Replacement Cost, Remaining
Usaful Lile, Resdual Yalus

Current Replacemenl Cost, Remaining
Lisaful Lile, Resdual Yalus

Current Replacement Cosl, Remaining
Useful Lile, Residual 'Value

Current Replacement Cosl, Remaining
Useful Life, Residual 'Value

Current Replacemenl Cosi, Remaining
Usaful Lile, Pasidusl Value

Current Replacemenl Cosl, Remaining
Usaful Lile, Pasicdusl Value

Page 64 of ™
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E2-1 Fair value maasurement continued)

& reconciliation of the movemaents in recurring fair value measuremenis allocated fo Level 3 of the hisrarchy is

provided below:

Oprang balance

Total gains of Messes Tor
the parind

O mavemeniy
Purchasss | Y]

Dispdsals WL
Deprecabon and impamenl
Adusiments and Transiers
Hevahaaiimrs

Closing Balines

Chpirun g Balance

Totad gains of bosaas for
‘thie peiriod

O movemenis
Purchases | GEH)
[Heprecialon A impammienl
WP Trareiers

Agjusimants and Transiers
Ry ahaanors

Closing balance

Operang balance

Totad gains. or boesses Tor
thie pesind

Dfher mavemenby
Prachases (GEY)
Depreciabon ard impamenl
Adusiments and Transiers
Closing balanes

Cipasung balancs

Totad gains. of brssas for
the pafiod
Ol Bl VTl L
Puschases GAY)
Dprecialon ard impsadmani
WP Trarsigis

Agusimaents and Transirs
Rk alirrs

Closing balance

contimsed on rex page

Pilant and squipment

2031 S}
5000 § 00
2,333 M7

ok 4599
= (M)

[aTa) {379)

2,082 2333
Lard i Posnent

2021 ran el

§ 'Obd § 000
1 T2

= 149

L2l b

Aoads and bridges

2 Fattl]
5000 § 0o
TH 415 75,788

1,703 3.0
.06 [3,357)

= (i)
T3,853 TS5 415
WaleTr SUpply Relwonk
2m franell]
5 " 00D 5 000
9,828 957
4 458
(ke =11 [FERl
] '

1 i
BT 9526

OIFICH sguipman
2031 200
§ ‘000 § 00
] £
1 W
(28 {37}
110 18
Buildings nem
speeialised
2021 2020
£ 000 § 0
18,935 19,775
a8 o 1]
12 504
- 2
= (363
AW ryl 18 035
Kert and guiter
2631 20
5000 § D)
1,885 3757
L] |}
1,832 3 B9

SawWrage reCwoer

2031 2020
§'000 5000
8,54 &7M
363 L
(15T (175
= {494

B4 &
8,178 8348

Furniturs and fttings

wnn 2020
§ 000 § 000
m ]

- F
(E31] {14}
10 i

Buildirg specialised

o 2023

5 000 L]

620 SES

= 1%

i {8

= M

L3 F) 620

Footpaires

mn 2

§ 000 30

93 DS

L] =

[ ¥ B

1,038 K]
Swimming pool

an 2033

5 000 L]

1,352 1,170

- 296

(34 P

- 3

- Fil]

- 5

1,018 1352

Community Lamd
w0 2020
§ 000 § 000
2.3 4 056
- {10%5)
= {1,737
23U 7.914
Oihar SIrUCiures
nn 2020
% 600 % ‘000
18,363 f.T50
a8 2,118
[2S) 0]
= 1480
= TR
= TiT
18,303 0,302
Siormvater drainage
nn 2020
§ 000 § 000
1,58 3,650
{86} =4
- (1)
1,528 3 581
Leji T TET 1Y
nn 2020
% 000 % ‘000
a2 458
5 i
) 3
= 163
(7] 612
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EZ2-1 Fair value measuremeant {continued)

Opaning balancs
Puschasas (GEV)

Cretpasals WDV

D il aand o i

WP Transhers

Adprsiments and | ranshars

Haval iBwans
Closing balance

2021 HH)

% ‘000 5 000
138,847 138 466
3361 1,305

= i24)
[5,188) {5,208}
- 169

(1] ()

175 (1= 554
138,283 138,947

Information relating to the transfers into and out of the level 3 fair valuation hierarchy includes:

There were no anshers between ' hierarchy

contirassd on rexl page
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EZ-1 Fair value measuremeant (continued)

Highest and best usa

All of Council's non-hnancial asseds arg conrsadanad as ber wihsad for thaer feghest argd st uss
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E3-1 Contingencies

The foliowang assats and liabibbes do not quabfy for recogriion in the Statemant of Financial Position, but thar nowledge
and dsclosiure 5 oonsiderned neevant 1o the users of Council's fnancial report

LIABILITIES NOT RECOGMISED

1. Guarantees

(i} Defined benefit superannuation contribution plans

Coundl is party 1o an Indusiry Delined Benafil Pian under the Local Gowemment Superannualion Scheme, named The Local
Goermement Superanniation Schame — Pod B (the Schema) which s a defined benelit plan that has been deesmad o be a
‘mulli-amployer fund for pupeses of AASE119 Employes Berwdits for the following reasons

= fgsnls ane nol Segregalesd wihen the sub-group according o the employess of each sponsoring employer

— Thea coninbuion rates have been the sama for all sponsonng employers. Thal is, connbution rates have nol vaned for each
Sponsonng employer acconding 10 e axpenenc: maling lo the emplopees. of thal sponsorning employer

— Benalis tor employess of all spansonng employers ane datamned acoording o the sams formiulss and without regard o
thr Sponsonng emphoyar

— The same actuarial assemplaons are cumently used in respect of the employees of each SPOrSONNG employer
Giean e laciors above, each sponsciing employer (5 exposed 1o the acuanal risks associabed with curent and fommes
employsas of ofher sponsoring amployers, and hence shams in the sssodaied gans and losses (1o e axienl bl they are
M becimed by mismbeds )

Dascripbion of the funding armangaments

Podled Employers ane requined o pay fulure senace employer contribubons. and past service amployer ooninbutions to he
Fumnd

The fuhse service employesr connbubions wes datermined wsng the new anirant rabe method under which a contnbution rate
suficient o fund e loblal benefils ower the workang ife-ime ol & typical mew enirant & calculaled The current Tulline servioe

amployer coninbution rales ara

i B 1.9 tmas mamber condnbutions for non- 180 Point Mamberns |
i il P 180 Poiml Msmibers”
Dhvisson C Jﬂiﬂiﬂq
Division D 1,64 tmes member contrbutions

* For 180 Point Members, Employers ans requined to contibule 7% ol salanes for (he year ending 30 June 204 [increasing
I 7,5% i lires wilh Bhes incresse in the Superannuaton Guaraniss) 1o hese members” accumiulalion accounls, which are paid
n addiion 1o members' dedined banalfils.

This pisl sefyvics coniribulon for sach Pooksd Employer is & share of the tolal past service coninbuions of 3400 million for
1 July 2019 1o 30 June 2021, apporsoned acoondng o each eamployer's share of the acorued labilfes as at 30 June 2019,
Thiess pas] Senice conlribubons ane used o mantain he sdequacy ol twe funding posiion for e acorued lakliies

Thex adequacy of conlrbubons & assessed al asch nennesl scluaral imeshgation and monitoned annualy batween inennials

Descrpbion of the sudent fo which Counal can be labie fo the plan for offer Cownci’s oblgahions unoer T ferms and condiions
off Ifar muli-ampioyer plan

A5 siated above, each sponsorng employer (Counal) 15 exposed o the aduanal nsks associabed wilh cument and fomed
employens of alhs Sporsonng employers and hanoe shanes n (he associabed gains and loses

Howsver, thena 5 nd nabed under the Fund's. inst deed for employers 0 walk asay from her defined benedi obigaiions.
Under mited crcumsianoas, an employer may withdraw from the plan whan there are no acive mambers, on full paymeni
of cutstanding additional contribadions These is no povsion for dlocation of any surplus which may be present al the date
of wilhedrawal of T Council.

There ana no speciic provisions undaer the Fund's. trust deed dealing with deficits or surplus on wind-up

Tham s no provesion for dliocaton of any sumpius which may be present ol be dale of withdravwal of an employer

conliresed on rexl page Page 68 of 5
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E3-1 Contingencies (continued)

The amount of Councll employes conbribubons 1o the dafined benafit saction of tha Local Government Supanannuation Schema
and recogrised as an expense for Me yesr ending 30 June 2001 was § 53 338 78 The ksl aluaion of the Scheme was
performed by Fund Actusry, Richam Boyfield, FLAA as al 30 Jure 2020, The amount of additonal conirbusions included in
the fotad emgiover contnbution advesed above is £33 200 00, Counal's expected confribution o the plan for the naxt anmual

reporting pericd i 355,840 B8
The astmated amployer resarves financial posibon for the Pooled Employers at 30 June 2021 15
[Employer reserves only © millions Asset Coverage
1% 28205
A5t Sarace Labinas LT 0 2%
HHM [EEL T A 2 8088 7 108 2%

" gmchadng member BO0oUnts and resarves in both assats and habdbes.

The: share of amy lunding Sumius o delicl thal can be alinbuted to Coundl is 008%

Ciopuncil’'s shaee of thal defciency cannod b= accurabaly caloulabed &5 the SCcheme 15 a mitual arangament where assals and
Eahibes are pooked Iogether for &l member councls. For this reason, no kability for the deficiency has been recognised in
Cioundl’'s aooounts. Councl has & possibie Eﬂﬂmmtmﬂfﬂﬂﬁﬁmmﬁimrﬂumlmﬂmmﬂhm
Ihea chediCRaniCy

Thia kay econome: long lem essumpbons used o calculie the presant value of accrued banefis ara

veshiment reham 5."9% el annum

alary nflaion * 3 5% pes mnnum
Pncranss n CP 2 5% par mnnum
* Piuss promodional increasas

The coninbation regueemants may vary from the curment radas if the overall sub-group expanence is notin ina with (he achsrial
assuenplons in delesraneng e funding program, hiwever, any adustment to he funding program sould be the sames for 3l

sponsonng amplioyars n tha Podlad Employers group.

Plieasea note Fial Bie estmaled amployer resenves financia postion above & a prelmnary calculation, and once all the relesan
micrmation has been mcarvad by he Funds Actuany, the final end of year review, which wil be a mernial acluanal invesbgaSon
will ba complated by Decambar 2001

(i) Statewids Limited

Council (5 & member of Statewide Mutual, & mulusl pool scheme providing labily nsurance 1o local goverrenen
Mambarship includes e potenhal 1o share i aithar the nel assets of liabies of the fund depandng on its past paformance.
Coundil's shane ol e nel asels or liabdibes reflects Councils contibulions o the pool and thee resull of insurance claims
within each of the fund years.

The Tulure reslisalion and Snalsation of dams noumed bl nol reporied lo 308 (ks year may nesull n Tulure Bbiiles o
benedls a5 & nesl of pasl events thal Coundl wall be requined 1o furd of shane in respedely

(ily StateCover Limited
Caundl is & member of StateCover Mutual Limsted and halds & partly paid share in the enlity.

SlaleCover B & company provsding waorleers. compensalion insurance oover lo the NSW local govemmenl indusiry and
specificaly Coundol.

Councl has & confingent kabilty o coniibule further equity in the ewmnl of the eoson of the company’s capilal base a5 a
rasult of the company's past paromancs andion dams expenance oF &5 a resull of amy indeasad prudenbal requnamenis
rom AFRA

Thasa fubse sgquity confribubons would be mequined fo mainten the company’s mimimum eval of net assels n accordance
Wil 15 hosnce requiremeants.

conlirassd on rext page . Page 69 of 3
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E3-1 Contingencies (continued)

fiv) Other guarantees
Ciouncil has provided no other guaranbaas oifhes than those Isted abowe
2. Other liabilities

(i} Third party claims

The Coundl s mwoleed from time o ime in vanous dams incidental 1o the ordinary course of business including claimes for
damages relahng o s sarces

Coundl bedervis Tl il is appropialsly covered lor all claims thiough S irsurance: coverage and does nol eapect any masbesal
babibies fo evanbuate

(i) Potential land scquisitions due to planning restrictions impesed by Council
Council has classfod & number of privalely osned land parcels &5 ool open space or bushland
A5 & resul, whese nodfesd in wnbng by the vanous owners, Council will be required i purchiase thess land parcels

Al reporting date, ressblo esbmalas &S (o the wloe of &y polenial lsbity (and subsequent land assef) from such pobaniial
acquisinons has nol besn posshia

ASSETS NOT RECDGNISED
(i} Land under roads

A5 permithed under AASHE 1051, Council has eectad not 10 bnng o acoount Bnd under roads tal £ owned or controled up
i and ncluding J0M8E

i} Infringesment noticesfines

Finies anid penally income, 1he result of Coundl ssung nfringement nolices & falowed up and collscied by he Infringameni
Pracessing Bureau

Council’s revanua recognition policy for such mcoma is o acoound for & as revenue on receipl
Accordingly, 8l year and, e is a polential asse due bo Councl representing issued bul urpaid infingemant nolioes

[we o the mitad indonmabon availabie on (he stalus, value and durabon of cutstanding notices, Council is urable to dalerming
et vl i of Dl Shandng income

Page 70 of &
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F1 Related party disclosures
F1-1 Key management personnel (KMP)

Baranakd Shise Counci | Koles 1o the Financial Statemenls 30 June 2031

Kay managemen! personnal (KMP ) of the coundl ane those persons having the authority and responsibilty for planning, direcing and controlling the activities of e counal, dieectly or

redractly. Tha aggregaia amount of KMIP compensabon ncluded in the incoma Stalamant is

21 200
£ 000 5 0D

Compsnsation
Sl term Deneies TS arr
Terminafion benefis 233 15
Todml 1,112 B9

Other transactions with KMP and their relaled parties

Transactions

during tha year

Hatare of the transaction 1 Waa
S

Spouse Short Terms Benells - Councl Employment * 16

1l Thene were no spouse shor fem benetls provided 1o employess for 2021

Qutstandrg
Dalnoes

s lyding
=l aiidin tal i
£ 000

Tersmis and condtons

Impairment
PrOVision on
outstanding Impaimaent
balanoes HAPENTE
£ "0h § 0ob

Pager 710l 04

ltem 9.3 - Attachment 1

Page 125



ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING ATTACHMENTS 17 DECEMBER 2021

Bararald Shiee Councl | Noles o the Finanoal Statements 30 June 2031

F1-2 Councillor and Mayoral fees and associated expenses

20 L L
§ 000 5 000
Thie aggregata amount of Councliar and Administrabor feas and assooalesd spansas
nchdad in matanals and Servces aupenses in the income Stalement are
Aulminisdralon s 141 i3
Counclllans” fees - 54
CHbeert Coumndilans” eapindes (mndudng Admrastiaian 15 19
Total 156 01

Fage T2 of 58
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F2  Other relationships
F2-1 Audit fees

Firkql 2020

£ 000 % 000
Douirinag 1 yesanr, (e followeng lees were moumed Tor senaoes provided by the sudion
of Councl, relalsd pradaces and non-redaled audd hims
Auditors of the Council - NEW Auditor-Gensral:
() Audit arnd other BRaUrancs senices
Audn and review of Snanosd siabements B 55
Remuneration for audit and other sasurance senvices B1 5h
Total Auwditor-General remuneration &1 55
Tolal audit feas i1 55

Page T3 of
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G Other matters
51-1 Statement of Cash Flows information

Reconciliation of nel oparating result to cash provided from oparating activities

0

000
Het operating result from Income Statement 4. 438
Adjust for non-cash items:
Lsapreciabon and amaortsabon 52
Mat lossesdpans) on disposal of Assets -
Adophon of AASH 151058 =
Shaare of ned {peoits fiosses of assocalesiom] ventunes wsng e egquily maethod 227
+/— Movement in operating assets and liabilithes and other cash ilema:
Ciecraase incraasa) m reoevables BA
Incrisrsnidocrmrsa) m provisson for smpsrment of mceivables ™
Checraase incrasa) m ervaniones [F L]
Decraasayincraasa) m othar cument assels E]]
I el e easa) i payables "
IneCresersanifd escrersa ) i aCCniesd intedest payabie (1)
IS escradrsa)) o obfar accrued axpanses payabie {135)
Incrasrsaiidecrsrsa) m olhar abililes ok
Incrassaiidecrsrsa) m oondec Ebililes 7 582
Incrasrsaiidecrersa) mn provissan for employes benafits 62
Met cash provided fromijused in) opemting activities
fram the Statement of Cash Flows 12,80

FatFt
5000

3570

2
&)
{680
102

267
{ary
213

i)
{58)

1412

a7s
BT

10,440

Page T4 of &
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G2-1 Commitments

Capital commitments (exclusive of GST)

20 FiiFa
£ "000 %000
Capilal expendilure commatied for & e reporting date bul nol
recopnsid in Be Bnancal stalements & liablibes
Property, plant and equipment
Sewerage and waler mirasinuciune ]
Buslcings 5192
R 1.963 200
Othear Stuchasres 121 452
Total commitments BAT2 622
These sxpenditures are payable as follows:
Wiithan thes mead year BAT2 G622
Total payable BAT2 622
Sources for funding of capital commitments:
Futusre grants and coninbulons 4,982 264
Unexpandad granis 3480 354
Total sources of Tunding BAT2 ¥
Details of capital commitments
Mature of Commitment ‘.‘:I Expected Source of Funding
4 280 Fulure granis
Bidpes Haven Hostel Extension 295 L\ o grants
288 Fulure granis
Gresniham Park Changerooms. Consicion 150 Unaxpanded grants
Gresanham Park Tennes Counts Cansiruction 250 Fulure granis
Balranakd An Gallery Crealive Leaming Cenire 220 Unexpended granis
Fring Locad Roads Program 1 1423 Unexpanded grants
Fring Locad Roads Program 2 175 Unexpanded grants

174 Unexpanded granis

RiS Repair Program 174 Fulure granis
Oaher Roads & Tralke nfrasimuchoie 17 Uneapénded granis
Crown Ressrve Infrastnchure Lions Park 535  Unexpanded granis
Owr Raers Cur Regeon Program 521 Unexpanded granis
b minol gran] progiams 1T Uneapanded granis
Total Commitments 8472

Page T8 of &
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G3-1 Events occurmng after the reporting date

Laoumcal 15 pmawane of sy madanad or ssgnhcant non-adiusting evanis that should be disciosad
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=4 Changes from pnor year statements

(54-1 Changes in accounting policy

(=4-2 Correction of errors

Coundl made no oomestion of o rars dunng e ourenl reparting penod
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G5 Statement of developer contributions as at 30 June 2021

incll cureniy Fas no 57,11 developsr contribution @
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G6  Statement of performance measures
G6-1 Statement of performance measures — consolidated resulls

Amaunts indicator  Indicalor Benchmark
£ 000 2021 202 200

1. Operating performance ratio
Toaitnd comhnaeng cperabng revenue exciuding capital grants
and contnbulionds ks oparaling experses. - GaE0

5 &R i
Totad conbnueng operabng revenus excluding capial grants 15 428 635% e =

and coninbubons

2. Own source operating revenues ratio

lotal conhnueng operabng revenus excluding all grants and

coninbations & 837 34.73% 1548% = 50 D05
Total conhnaeng operabng revenuse © 19,113

3. Unrestricted current ratio

Currenl fessels lnss ol eodernal s ncdons 12 T

Cument liabdies less specihc pupose habities 2016 14X f =i
4. Debl service cover ratio

Cipsrating moesull before capetal excluding nbenes! and

e iE honSmpaene nkia morts aton " 6.318 18.54x 12 7% =2 0%

Prnopal mpayments (Siastamant of Cash Fiows) plus 3|z
bosToswing Osts (Income Siatement )

5. Rates and annual charges oulstanding

percentage
Rates and anmual dhanges. oulstanding 168 )
Rales and annual charges olisciable 4417 3.80% B T4% 10 00%%

& Cash sxpense cover ratic
Current year's cash and cash eguivalents plus all bem

depoEls 18,042 20,51 12 64 = 300
Mantfiy payméants iom cash low of operaling and Tinanong BEO mihs mifs mihs
BCim s

11 Enchades tar value inemenls on invesiment properes, seversal of revaluation decrements, resersal of impaiment oases on
recefmbles. rel gain on salke of assets and nel shaee of inlesests N joind veniues and assocales using the equity method and includes
pEnsioner mie subsides

B Emchadis imparreniFevalusbon Secrements of IPPE. fair value dectaments on irmesiment properes, el koss on disposal of asseis
and ned loss on share of inlerests in joint venores and associales wsing the equity method
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G6-2 Statement of performance measures by fund

General indicators °

§ '000 20

1. Operating performance ratic

Todal continuing operating revenue axcluding camptal grants and contribuSons kess

oparaling expanses 0.33%
I cdal cortinuang opanatneg revanue axcluding cagetal grants and contnbusons '

2. Owin source operaling revenue ratio
Todal conlinuing operating revenue axcluding cagtal grants and contribulons '
Total conbnung opaeratng revenue |

3. Unrestricisd cirmant ratic
Cusrant assals ess al esterral resindions
Currenl labiibes st specilic purpose | bes

.14

4. Debt service cover rate

Dparating resull belors capilal exciuding interast and
depraciabonimpammentiamorisaton '

Princapal repayments (Siatement of Cash Flows) plus Baimawing cosis, | Indims
Stalement]

17.87x

f. Rates and annual charges outstanding percentage
Fatas and annual charges outstandng

Rates and annual charges colleciable 56T

6. Cash axpanss cover ralio
Lasrant yaar's cash and cash equisalants plus all iem daposits 20,23
Monthily paymants from cash fow of operaling and Tnancing aciwiss miths

175 - 2] Mt i Holes & Moke 08-1 alaws
1711 Geenmal fund refery in ol of Tourciiy sciviies socep® for e waler ard e sctebe. alch e Inisd woeraisy

Ll

{40 40)%

26.68%

a.rd

1207

6 0%

1041
miths

Baranakd Shire Counci | Koles 1o the Financal Statements 30 June 2071

‘Water Indicators
2021 A
42.20% M15%
98 33 BOS5S%
(16.90)x 17 .73
8.96x B41x
0.00%: B orife
25,63 32 A%
miths mihs

Sewer indicalors
2021 20020
40.38% £171%
10:0.00% 9018%
= 38 .33
- -
0. 007 T.Tr%
17AT BT 66
miths mihs

= [ 00%

= 50.00%

w 1 Sl

< 10.00%
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Baramaid Shise Councl | Moles fo the Financial Statements 30 June 2021

H Additional Council disclosures (unaudited)
H1-1 Statement of performance measures — consolidated results (graphs)

1. Operating parformance ratio

635

Aatn &

2 55

Benchmark — w D0

Source of berchmai Code of Accounling Practicos and Financal Reporing

2. Own source operating revenus ratio

" ]
B 1548 .73
| I .
LI ol
Berchmak: — = 50 00%

Sogce of BErchmaR Codé of Accoumling Prachol snd Findfosl Repanng

3. Unrestricted current ratio

L% L]
L7

Annr |

2020 2011

Benchmark — LR R

Source of benchmark: Code of Accounling Practios and Financal Reporing

contirassd on rexl page

Commentany on 2020051 resull
Pumase of eparaling
pflormance rlic

202021 ratio  6.35%

This ra%e maassnes Counals Courml actieved @ nel petabng sorplo beloes

achmveman ol conlanimg kil gran s dus I Pdreised oetale cessnos
g ang mpenddue Wit e fedechom B operahag smpendiu during B
pErabkng revEe FEA"

Ratiy achiw:s benchimarnk

Bl Rats = outsde benchmark

Commentary on 2020021 resull

Purpose of owm sourca

oparaking revemnss ratio 2020521 ratio 34 T3%

TEs Cham Sogms Revenys rafs measers Counaly
Nebiry 1 iy e degres ol dependetor on sviE Tl undrg | Dwng he pear
relancs on eowmal lusding Couscl porlingsd o recsies sqnifican srsma

BORITES JUCh 3% operaling granly | | Rending and T cabn has semairasd consslent 1o he

are confriaglinng. paal 1 years

Thas. rabn megsures Sucal

Rat pohieves benchmarnk

I Rt s outsde benchmark

Cormmentary on 20200721 nesull
Purpose of unmesencled

curment ratio

2020021 ralic 6 1dx

o iresns Be sdeaguscy of
wriang caplal ad th abiily e
ety obligalone in B iher
Imimn o e undeslac] ed il
& Caunal

Conaniol's paronmance: 30 il ralo seman
g

Rl AChirves Danchimarn

B Raio s oulsde benchmark
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Bairarald Shise Counol | Nobes fo the Financil Stabsments 30 June 2031

H1-1 Statement of performance measures — consolidated resulis (graphs) (continued)

=

Commentary on 2020521 result
Punpose of debt sarice

14654
15 cover ralio
FEa
il-:
Thes 1a%e msies I
5 avaiatolly o cpeiat nh b Caused his Misnghansd Is poslon (o crwer
nerncs gt nohdng i lenem, el SRt AuSng The sEpaTing pance
mncpal ard v carmen
]
ik il

Benchmank: = » 300w I Ralo achieves benchmark

Sicawce of berchman: Cooe of Accouniing Pracsce and Financal Reporing Bl Raio s outsioe benchmark

5. Rates and annual charges oulstanding percentags

125 r
Purpese of rates and | Commentary on 2020021 result
12 annual chargas
outslanding percentags
'] L] %]
i ’ 1B
T annews he impact of
Ciraoci’s COWTREN 0l SrBIANZNG Talis & Chargas
. urobecied raiws and srvwest iy ok -
. e ULy ol ras oviey s, RN (T
L]
2020 M2l
Benchmark: — < 1000% =
Eource of berchwark: Code of Accounting Praciics and Financial Reporiing - R b ouliide bend ;
6. Cash sxpenss cover ratic
. Commentary on 2020021 resull
L Purpose of cash
- ERXpEnGE Cover Ralio
gu |
1264
: Thes liguidily railo indicaies T
reimiss o maning 3 Coeaneol Can
contiere payng M s immedal Thes itrisg b @eailon him bess aasivied by
i mm&hﬂd rrrmimed gran relng Sty Fa parnd
[
200 a1
Benchmark: — = 3 v =
* 2 of Accourting Prackce and Financal Reporing B Ratos oulsde benchmark

Page B2 of ™

Item 9.3 - Attachment 1 Page 136



ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING ATTACHMENTS 17 DECEMBER 2021

Baramaid Shise Councl | Moles fo the Financial Statements 30 June 2021

Balranald Shire Council

Maotes to the Financial Statemenis
for the yedr ended 30 June 2021

Mote H1-2. Segment reporting

ma FoET
§000 § 00
Residential Aged Care: Bidgee Haven Hostel
Income Statement
Income fram Continuing Operations
Resdertial Fees M5 L]
Respite Care Subsides AL B8
niterest on eny Conibuons T 12
Operabonal Grants 3
Cagital Grants %1 .
Todal Incare frorm Continuing Operations 1,518 1,188
Eupenses fram Continuing Oparations
Employee Cosls a7 873
Comukancy Cosis Li] 1
Carn anid Calering Cosls 64 =5
Cleaning and Laundry Expenses 10 10
Adminisiraton Cesi L &0
Repars and Mani=nances 44 4
Insurance 12 10
Utiktes Costs a7 ar
Ganeral Expenses 44 17
Deprecabion 50 B
Total Expenses from Continuing Operations 1323 1,288
Dperating Result from Conlinuing Operations 188 i)
Het ProfisiLoss) rom Desconfmed Operatbons
Met Operating Result for the Year 186 (BO)
Het Operating Result for the year before Grarmts and
Contributions provided for Capiial Purposas 196 !'BI:I!
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Baramaid Shise Councl | Moles fo the Financial Statements 30 June 2021

Balranald Shire Council

Maotes to the Financial Statemenis
for the yedr ended 30 June 2021

Mote H1-2. Segment reporting

man mag
§000 § 009
Residential Aged Care: Bidgee Haven Hostel
Balance Sheet
ASSETS
Current Avsets
Iriviesimeriis 1,780 1555
Other 2 3
Total Current Assels 1,78 1,660
HWan-Cument Assets
{(Mhce Equipment 19 7]
Flant and Equigenent 10 n
Furnilure and Fimngs 16 7
Infraginuciune, Proparty, Plant & Equipmant a0
Buikdings 227 271
Inlangink: Asmris ] ) 30
Total Mon-Current Assets :I-IH"I 10T
TOTAL ASSETS 5 043 4 638
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Suibsidy Tram Councl 560 55T
Prowsions 50 ]
Total Current Liabllties [FI] E11
Mom-Cumrent Lisbilities
Heated Bands 1,743 1,557
Prowsians e 18
Totsl Hon-Current Liabilities 1.7T6 1,578
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2 308 2187
MNet Assets 2,647 2451
EQUITY
Retaned samings BFWD FAR i
Revauation Reserses 2180 2180
Operating result for year 166 (B0}
Taotal Equity 2 64T 2451
Page B4 of 54
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Bairarald Shies Councl | Moles o the Finanoal Statements 30 June 2031

H1-3 Council information and contact details

Principal place of business:
0 Mkl el
BALRANALD NSW 2T15

Contact details

Mailing Address: Opening hours:

F L} Hox, 1290 B30am - Sipm

BALRAMNALD M3W 2715 Maorday 1o Friday

Telephone: 03 5030 1300 Internet: www balranald nse gy au
Facaimile: 03 5030 1620 Emall:  councilibalranald nsw.gv au
Mficars Administrator

Ganaral Manager Mr Michaal Colnamy

K Glenn Wilcox

Responsible Accounting Officer
M= Hodi Beauly

Pubslie Officar
ks Hosd| By

Auditors
Auditar Genaral of NSW

Lewal 18, Darling Fak Tower 2, 201 Sussex Sieal, Sydney
HESW 2000
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the general purposs financial statemants
Balranald Shire Council

T the Adminstator of the Balranald Shire Couwncil
Opinion

| havwr audied the accompanying financial stalements of Balranald Shire Council (ihe Council), which
comprise the Statement by the Admiresbabor and Managameant, the Income Statemant and Siatement
of Comprahansag Incoma for the year anded 30 June 2021, the Stalemant of Fnancial Position s al
30 June 2021, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows Tor the year hean
andaed and nobes compaising a summary of significant accounting policies and othar axplanalony
informabon

In iy ogeanion

. the Councd's accounting records have been kepl in accordance with the reguiremants of the
Locsl Gowvarerrent Act 1983 Chapbar 13, Parl 3, Division 2 (tha Divasion)

. the financeal slatemants

- have bean prapared, in all mabenal mspacts, in accordance with the requiramants of this
Devision

= are oonssbent with the Council's accounling reconds

- presant laity, in all matedal respacts, the inancial pesilion of the Council as at
30 Juna F021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then anded
in accomdance with Australian Accounting Slandands

L all miormalion ralévant 1o the comnduc! of fhe sedil has besn olylained

L] nd material deficences in he accounting reconds or financial sEberments have come o light
dunng the audit.

My opneon should be read in congunciion with tha rest of this report.
Basis for Opinion
| conduched my audil in acoordanoe with Ausiralian Acsditing Standards. My responsibiliies under e

siandards ane described m the Audior's Responsibdities for the Audit of the Financial Statemeants’
seclion of my repart

| &m ndependent of the Coundal in acoordanon wilh the reguiremants ol e

. Ausirakan Audibng Standards

. Accounting Professsonal and Ethical Standards Board's AFES 110 ‘Code of Ethics Tor
Professional Accountanis {including Independenos Standands )’ (APES 110)

| haver fulilled my other elhical responsibiities in scoordanoe with APES 110

Lawed 18, Disireg Piack Towsr 201 Susdias Birewl. Bydray HEW 2000
0 Bow 1E Spdrerp NI 2007 102 BT 7107 || eralieedi v s s | analil roes. ey
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Parsament prodmolas independencs by ansuring the Audilar-Genaral and he Audil Dffios of
Hew South Wales are not compromised n thair roles by

" prowdng that only Parisment, and nod the axeculive Govermment, can remove an
Andibor-General

L] mandabng the Audior-General a5 audilor of coundls
] prechuding e Audibor-General fiom providing non-audil Senaces

| bttty thes audil evidence | have oblained is suflicient and appropriale bo provide a basis for my
audi opirssn.

Other Information

The Councll's annual repor Tor the year ended 30 June 701 includes olber nformation in addiion o
the finandcal statlements and my Indepandent Auditor's Report tharesn The Administrator is
resporsibie for the olher information. Al the date of this Independent Audilor's Repord, the olhar
informatean | have recesad compnsa the special punpose inancial statamanis and Special Scheduas
(the Schedules).

My openson on the financial statements does not cover the other information. Accordingly, | do not
aupress any foom of assurance conchesion on the othar information. Howeeer, as reguired by the Local
Govermment Acl 1943, | have separately expressad an opinien on the special purposs inancial
sislemants and Spacial Schedula - Permissible incoma for genaral rales

In connection with my auwdil of the financeal statements, my responsibiity is to read the ather
information and, n doing 5o, consdar whadhar the other information s matanally inconsistant with the
fnancial statements or my knowledge oblained in the audit, or othansise appears 1o be materialy
misstabad

I, Based on the wodk | have paronmed, | conclede there is a matenal misstatemant of the other
irformaton, | must report that fact

I hawa nothing o repart in this regard

The Administrator's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Administalor is responsible for the praparation and fair presentatiion of the financial statemenls in
accordance with Australian Accounbing Standards and the Locel Governmeni Ao 15993, and for such
inlernal contral as the Administralorn delamines is necessarny bo enable the preparation and fair
presantation of the financial statemants that are fres from matenal misstatemant, whathar due o fraud
or BIToe.

In praparing the fnancial statements, the Administrator is responsble for assassing the Counal's
abalily 1o conlinue a5 & going concern, disclosing, as applicalshe, matlers ndabed o going concem and
using the gong concem basis of accounting

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
My obpeclives are o

s obdam reasonable assurancs aboul wheether the inancial stabements a2 8 whole ane fres fram
matanal misstatement, whether due 10 frawd oF emor

" ss5ue an Indepandent Audior's Feport incheding my opinicn.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guaraniesa an auditl conductad in
accordance with Australan Audding Standards will always datect matenal misstatemants,
Mestabpmants can ansae from fraud or ermor, Misstalemenis soe considened malenial il individually or
in aggregate, they could reasonably be expacted to iInfluence the economic dacisions users take
based an the financial stalemeanis
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A descipon of my responsibiilies lor I:r-eau:ht :ﬁh& fnancial slatemants is localed at the Auditing
and Assurance Standards Board website at: » aupash goyv au/audiio I tias/ard pdi. The
desernplion fonms part of my audibor's repart

The scope af my audil does nol induda, NoT provide ASSUFaKce

" that the Council camed out is actnalies effeciively, eficiently and economically

. o the Orignal Budget information ncluded in the Incoma Statement, Statemant of Cash Flows,
and Hole B5-1 Mabedal budge! varabions

. on lhe Spacial Schedules. A Separabe opinion has bean provided on Special
Schadule - Permssibée mcome hor genaral raes

" about the sacunty and controls over the alactronic publication of the audted inancial
slakements on any wabsibe whene they may be prosenbed

. aboul any other nfermaton which may have bean hyperinked offrom the inancial Skslemenis

Manued Moncada
Dalegate of the Audior-Genaral for New Soulh Wales

8 Decambar A2
SYDMEY
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Michaal Colreavy

Administetor Contict  Manuel Moncada
Baranald Shane Coundil Phonend. 02 W75 TAX)
PO Box 120 fur ref D21 SS21GHT
BALRANALD NSW 2715

B Decambar 2021

Dhaar Adminisirabor

Report on the Conduct of the Audit
for the year ended 30 June 2021
Balranald Shire Council

| have audided the ganeral punpose finanoal statemeants (GPFS) of the Balranald Shire Council (tha
Council) for the year endad 30 June 2021 as required by section 415 of the Local Govermment Act
7903 fiha Acl)

| epressad an unmodifed opirgn on the Councl's GPFS

This Report on the Conduct of the Audit ithe Repart) for the Council for the year anded 30 June 2021
is Emsued in accondance with section 417 of the Asl This Report shoukd be read in conjuncion wilh my
audit opiregn on the GPFS issued undar sachon 417(2) of the Act.

SIGNIFICANT AUDIT ISSUES AND OBSERVATIONS

Rural fire-fighting equipment not recognised in the financial statements
Councl ded not recond rural ire-hghling agquaipment in the inancial stalemants

Hural fere ighting aquapment, specrically the red feet wehides, 1S confrolled by the Council and should
be recogresed in their financial stabements. This is supporbed by the requinements of the Rural Fres
Act T89S and service agreamants betwean councils and tha FFS.

Tha Depaartmand of Planning, Industry and Emaronmant (incuesive of the Ofior of Local Gosernmant)
confmed m the ‘Heport on Loecal Government 2000 (tabled in Fadiameant on 25 May 2021) their view
thal rural firefighling equipment is nod controlied by the HSW Rural Fre Sarioe

Larvd 18, Rasiag Basd Tewsi 5, 181 Senwan Srosl § ey S 108
GO o 12, Seplivary SEESY 00 | & OO GLETE: PR ) il Qo | i E
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INCOME STATEMENT
Operating result

2021
Sm

Rates and annual charges 413
revanue ,
Grants and
caontributions revanue 12.48
Operating result 4.44
from continuing operations J
Met operating result
before capital grants and 0.75

contributions

2020 Variance
$m %
oo AN

Council's operating result (54 44 million including the aflect of dapreciation and amorhisation expanse

of $5.21 million) was $0.87 milkon haghar than the 201520 result

The net operatng resull belore capital grants and conbrbutions ($753.000) was 51.24 million higher
than e 2019-20 result dus 1o reduced axpandiiure compared (o the prior yaar

Ratas and armual charges revanus ($4 13 million) increased by 50 .25 mailion (6 4 per cant) in 202 0-
2021 . Councl had an approved Spacial Rate Vanation which resulted in an increase of ganaral rades

revenue by 10 per cent in 202021

Grank and conifibubons revenuee (312 48 million) increased by 30.34 milion (2 8 per cent) in 2020~

2021
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

+  Tha Statemant of Cash Fiows
ilsirates the fow of cash and
cirdh equivalents moving in and
ot of Ciounol dunmg e year
and revsals (el cash monsased
by 5758, 000 at tha close of tha
yisar

£ milllan

B Operabng achvities

Het cash flows for the year

AU

Year ended 3 June
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FINANCIAL POSITION

Cash and investments

Cash and investments 20 207  Commentary
&m Sm
Todal cash, cash 18.0 11.8 - Extenal resbictions include unspenl specilic
squivalents and purpose grants and domeshc waste managemant
imvestments changes, and waler and sewerage funds
Raairichad cash and = [Balances are inlemally resticled due o Counc
P ——— palicy or decsions for forward plans induding
works program
= Exiemal resincions 75 39
+ |rflernel mesincions 8.3 g4
Debt
After repaying principal and interest of $382,000, fotal dabt &s &t 30 June 2021 was $2.0 midlion {2020
£2.3 ralleon )
PERFORMAMNCE
Performance measures

The follpwsng sachon providas an ovarvies of the Counal’'s padformance against the parformance
measures and parformance benchmarks sel by the Ofice of Local Government (OLG) within the
Daparimant of Planmng, industy and Environmeand

Operating performance ratio

The cgarating performanca ratio’ Operating performance ratio
mesasures how wall council contained :

opsrating expendilure within
aperating revenise (Excuding capital L
grants and coniribubons, tair value
adustments, and reversal of

revalaton decrements). The
benchmark sat by COLG is greater

s Zeso pir Cinl I
The Council e e OLG Denchmeark (2] 4

Ratio %)

for the curnant reporing penod

Year ended 30 June
mm Oprahng performance rato
—
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Own source operating revenue ratio

The ‘own sowca ogerabing ravenis
ralia’ measures. councils fecal
flaxibiity and e degres o wiech it
redies an exdemal funding souross
such as oparating grants and
conlibubons. Th benchmank Sel by
OLG s preates than G0 par cand
Thue Council did mal mesl the OLG
penchmark for the oument regsorng
psricud

Unrestricted current ratio

The wrestcied curment rvbo s
spacific o kacal govarmment and
reprasents counclls abelity to meet its
shorl-ierm obligatons as they fall dus
The banchmark sed by OLG 5 greaber
fhan 1.5 timas

The Council med tha OLG benchmark
for thee curment reporing penad

Debt service cover ratio

The ‘dabt sarce oover i’
mesasunes hi operaing cash o
sarice delbl ncluding nbesest,

princgal and lerde payments. The
benchmark s by OLG is grealer

thain two emes
The Council met the OLG benchmark
for thr currenl reporling pemod

Ratio (%)

Ratio (x)

Ratho (x

Own source operating revenue ratio

Year ended 30 June
m Cham SOUrcl operating remnue retio

) G Benchimerk = G0

Unrestricted currant ratis

16 AT M

Yoar ended 30 June

Dabt service cover ratio

Year ended 3 June
[kt service e el
—

: benchmark = 2x

Page 92 of 3

ltem 9.3 - Attachment 1

Page 146

17 DECEMBER 2021



ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING ATTACHMENTS 17 DECEMBER 2021

Rates and annual charges outstanding percentage

lhﬂ mml aﬁx&ﬂﬁﬂa . Rates and annual changes cutstanding

impact of uncollectad rabes and 12 5 PN

annual charges on councils liguadity

and tha adaquacy of dell recoveny

afforts. The bendchmank sel by OLG S - g 4

lerss thian 10 par conl for regional and.

rural councils £ "

The Council met tha OLG benchmark 4 1

for ther curnenl neparting pemod .

15 202 A
Yoar ended 30 June

mm Riales ared annual charges outskanding paneniags
s G bEnchmak < 1

Cash expense cover ratio

This lguidity ratio inchcyias th ) Cazh expense cover ratio

nismber of months ta cowncl can
cannue paying far its mmedals
aupenses withoul additional cash

inflow. The benchmeark sel by OLG is 2
graatar than thees manths § '
The Council met the OLG benchmark =
T e current reporting penod .E

i

16 ¥1°H1 APl

Year ended 30 June

Infrastructure, property, plant and equipment renewals
= Councis assel renewal addilions for the year were 32 8 millon companed 36 5 million Tor the

PO Year
n The level of assei renewals during the year represanted 54 parcant of the total depracation
expensy (55 2 milion) for (he year

OTHER MATTERS

Legislative compliance

My aude procadures did nol kantfy any instances of non-compliance with lagislalve requiremeants or
& malarsal deficiency m the Council s accounting records or inancial stalemants, The Council's

- accounting records were maintained in a manner and form 1o allow the GPFS lo be prepared
and effectively audibed
. stafl provided all accounting reconds and information mievant (o the medt
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Tha Councal's

. accounting records wene maniained ina manner and Torm that Esciitabed the preparation and
the efectre audi of tha ganeral purposa financial stabemanis

" stafl proveded all accowntng reconds and informaton relevant 1o the sl

Manuesd Moncada
LDelegaie of the Audior-Genaral for New South Wales

= H Glarm Wilcox, Actng Genaral Managper
Rosanna Kava, Chair of Auwdit, Risk and Improvemant Commitioee
Kiarsten Fehbum, Secratary of the Daparmant of Flanmng, Industry and Emarmnmenit
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Balranald Shire Council

SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021
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Balranald Shire Council

Special Purpose Financial Statements
Tor the year anded 30 June 2021

Contents Page

Statement by Administrator and Management 3
Special Purpose Financial Statements:

Income Statermnent of water supply business activity
Imncome Staterment of sewerage business activity

Staternent of Financial Position of water supply business activity
Staterment of Financial Position of sewerage business activity

B =~ kA

Note — Significant Accounting Policies

Auditor's Report on Speclal Purpose Financial Statemenis Lk

Bachground

i. Thesa Specal Pupose Financial Stalements have bean prepared for the use by both Council and tha Ofica of Local
Gonvarmimesnt in fulliling thesr requinements under Mational Competiion Policy

. Tha principle of compedine neumiiby is based on the concepl of o evel playing fisld bebseen persors/aniiies compeliing
ina Mo place, parculady between privale and public sedal competilans.

Essenbially, v principle is thal gowemment businesses, whether Commormvealih, slale or local, should operate withoul
mitl compsetired: advaniages over oiher busnesses &S a resull ol e publc owreship

iii. For Councl, e prncple of compeliive neunalily and public repariing apples only to declared business acihvibes

Thesa nchude (a) hose activilies classbed by the Ausiraian Bureau of Sialsics & business activilies being wales
supply, Severapes seavices, abalors, gas producton and relculsbon, and (b) ihose aciivilies wilh & umoser of mone
than 52 milion that Councl has foemally declared as a business aciivity (defined as Calegary 1 acliviies.

iv. In prepasng thase financal satemants. for Council's salf-classied Calegony 1 busnesses and ABS-defined acivibes,
councis must (a) adopl 8 comporabsaton model and (B) apply Tull oosl afnbubon indudng Bx-equiralant reqme
paymenis and dsbl guaranles fses fahene e business bBenefis from Courcils bomowing posilion by comparson with
CoemimeeanCal rabas |

Page 2 of 13
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Balranaid Shire Councll | Specal Purpose Financial Stalemenis 2021

Balranald Shire Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the yaar ended 30 June 2021

Staternent by Administrator and Managemant made pursuant to Sectien 413(2)c) of the Local
Government Ach 1983 (NSW)

Tha attached ganaral purpess financial siiaments have been prepared in accordance with:
the Locad' Govarmmant Aot 1863 and the regulations made thereurer,
thes Australian Accourting Standards and other pronouncemants of the Ausiralian Accounting Standards Board

e Local Govamrenant Code of Accsuntng Praciice and Finandial Repaming

T the beat of owr knowdedge snd belial, thess slatemants:
presant faiy the Coundl's aparating result and financial posiion for e year
accord with Council's accounting and other neconds
We are not aware of any matier that would render these stalémants Talis or miskeading in any wiy,

Signaed in sccardence with & resalution of Council mada on 19 October 2021,

(loinry /s

Wchasl Coligany / Clgran W W#r

Administrator
(¥ Decembar 2021 J i r 2021

Direcior Corporats & Community Services
08 Decenbar 2021

Page 4 ol 87
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Bakaraid Shire Councll | income Stalement of waler suppiy Dusiness acinvity | For the year ended 30 June J031

Balranald Shire Council

Income Statement of water supply business activity
Tor the year anded 30 June 2021

20 2020
§ 000 5 000
Income from continuing operations
Arcess chanmges T42 Tz
Lsater char s TH 735
Fees T 2
Inderrersl 13 H
(Grants and coninbutkans. provedad for non-capial punposes - f
(thsair inComa B ]
Total incoms from continuing operations 1.5TM 1.5M
Expenses from continuing operations
Employes benefits and on-costs 194 240
Bormowing cosls 44 44
Maloriaks and Seracrs i 23
Daprocision, amorlisation and impanment Fri M
Waler purchasa changes ¥ | 4|
Oihar @xpenses - 163
Total expenses from continuing operations G048 Q56
Surplus (deficit) from centinuing operations befare capital amounits 663 615
Grants and conlnbubons. proveded lor capital punposes T -
Surplus (deficit) from continuing operations afler capital amounis T40 615
Surplus (deficit) from all operations before tax T40 18
Less: corporata taxation aguesmient [based on resull balore capial] {172) ({18
Surplus (deficit) after lax SRR 445
Plus accumulated surplus 4 561 3946
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:
= Corparale axalon equivaken 172 169
Liss:
Closing accumulated surplus 53M 4 561
Return on capital % 6% B 5%
Subsidy from Council = -
Calculation of dividend payable:
Surplurs {dahiod) after bax 568 446
Less: capatad grants and conbnbubons (axciuding devalopar oonimbutons ) {Ir) -
Surplus for dividend calculation purposes Fa] dd5
Patertial dividend calculated Trom surplus 245 223
Fage 4 of 13
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Bakaraid Shire Councl | income Stakement of sewerage business acivity | For the year ended 30 June 2021

Balranald Shire Council

Income Statement of sewerage business activity
Tor the year anded 30 June 2021

0H H00
§ 000 5 000
Income from continuing operations
Arcess chanmges 56T 574
Lsater char s i} T2
Ligpued irade wash: changes 2
Fasiss. 2 2
Infaras! B 12
Grants and coninbulons peoweded for non-Capial punposes - 4]
Oithair InComsa 24 i |
Total income from conlinuing oparations Bra FO0
Expenses from continuing operations
Employes benefils and on-cosis ] &7
Malenaks and seraces 176 104
Daprocision, amorlisation and impanment i 115
Othwar axpenses - B2
Total expenses from continuing operations 405 A0/
Surplus [deficit) from continuing operations before capital amounts T4 262
Surplus | daficit) fram mnthum operations afer capital amounis | 202
Surplus [deficit) from all operations belon lax g 282
Less: corporale [aation &ﬂ.wﬂ'\‘.'ﬂ[lﬂﬁl!’d on resull belore {EDHH] ﬂ'” ':3:'.'
Surplus (deficit) after tax 203 212
Plus accumulated surplus 3,090 2.7
Plus adjustments for amounts unpaid:
- Corporaie taxabon equivalant Fi | B0
Lass:
Closing accumulated surplus 3364 1.080
Returmn on capital % 29% 1%
Subsidy from Council = =
Calculation of dividend payable:
Surplus {deliol) aller Lax 203 212
Surplus for dividend calculation purposes 203 212
Potential dividend calculated from surplus 104 106
Page &of 13
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Bairarakd Shire Cowndl | Stakement of Finanoal Postion of waler suppiy business aciivily | For the year ended 30 June 2031

Balranald Shire Council

Statement of Financial Position of water supply business activity
&5 a8l 30 June 2021

Fiikql J020

§ 000 5000
ASSETS
Current asssts
Cash and cash aquivalants 1,604 1317
Infeersimants G600 G000
Faceivabies 312 163
Total current assets 2518 2110
Hon-current aassls
Rarcisviabios 15 a4
Infraestraciune, propesty, plant and equepment 10,628 10253
Total non-currenl asasts 10,645 10,316
Total assets 13,181 12426
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Contrsct abililies B -
Pavailes Fi | 56
BodTowangs 66 B3
Total current liabilities 83 119
Hon-currenl liabilities
Badmoniangs 636 T0&
Total non-current liabiities (213 TG
Total Hablities T8 B25
Met assels 12,432 11,601
EQUATY
Accumulated suplus 530 4 561
Faval IR MeETes T1M T 040
Tolal equity 12,432 11,601

Page b of 13
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Bairanald Shire Coundl | Staferment of Firancal Posibon of sewerige business acivaty | For the year endied 30 June 2021

Balranald Shire Council

Statement of Financial Position of sewerage business activity
a5 8l 30 June 7021

nn 200
§ 000 5 000

ASSETS
Current assets
Laash and cash aquvalents 528 418
Inreersiments s00 =L
Recevabies ] 8
Total current assets 1,004 a54
Hon-current assels
R ivabins - 14
Infraestraciune, propesty, plant and equepment 9 508 8.2
Tolal non-current assets 8508 B304
Total assets 10,802 10267
LIABILITIES
Current labilities
Paryablos - ¥
Tolal current liabilities - F.o
Total liabilities = 25
Mot assets 10,602 10,242
EQUITY
Accumulabad surplus 3.364 3 080
Revaluslan resenes 7238 r 152
Total equity 10,602 10,242

Page T of 13
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Balranaid Shire Councll | Specal Purpose Financial Stalements 2021

Mote — Significant Accounting Policies

A slatement sumemanising the supplemental accounting polices adopled in the preparalion ol the special purposs fnandial
ststamants {SPFS) for Hatonal Compedton Palcy (HCP) reporbing purposes. folioes

Thiese financial stalements ane SPFS prepaned fof use by Council and the Olfice of Local Goverrmenl, For the purposes al
thase statemants, the Coundl s & non-raporting reol -for-profil andity.

Thi I’quunmmﬂ in [hess wwpﬂﬂ fnancial shalemenls Fenve Bien Fl'qlﬂ.l'ﬂﬂ in @omordance with the necogriian
and mmaacsursment cndana of nelsvant Aushradan Acoouning Emﬂﬂlﬁ. other authomative proncuncamsants of he Busirakan
Acceunling Standsrds Board (AASE) and Austrslan Accounting Inbes el abons

The disciosares i thase speoal pumose firancial siabaments. have been prepared in accordance with he Local Govammen(
Act 1893 {Act), ther L ool Government (General) Regulalion 2005 (Regulaton) and the Local Government Code of Accouniing
Practice and Financial Raportng.

The: stalemenis ane prepaned on an sccruals bass, They ane based on hislonc cosls and do nol ke into accounl changing
meoney valess of, exieptwihans speciically staded, far value of noncumant asseis. Cerlan taxes and other oosis, appropnaledy
diescribed, havvn baoen impated for e purposes of the Malional Competiion Policy

The Statemsani of Fananosl Fosbon ncludes nobonal asseis/labidbes recenabs romipayable o Councils general fund. Thase
badancoes redlocd & nolional intrm-anily funding arangemant with the declaned business adiibies

Hatienal Competiten Palicy

Council has adapled tha princple of ‘compatitive neulrality’ in s business aciitios as parl of the National Compatition Policy
which = bean] apphed theoughout Ausiraks &t all leveds of government. The framesork for s applcabon is sat oul in he June
16 HSW Govsrnment Prolicy stasdemant filed “Appicabion of Mational Comipatiion Policy 1o Local Governmant’, The Paging
and Costing for Councdl Busnesees — A Guds lo Compedinve Newubalty ssued by the Ofice of Local Govennment in July
1897 has also Desan adopled

The pricing and costng guidelines oufing the prooess for identifying and allocabing costs o activiies and provida o standard
for dischosune requremeants. Thase dsdasures are rellected in Council's. pricing andion inancial reporting sysiems and nclude
tnxation equvaients, Council subsidies, and melums on investments (mie of relurn and dividends paid)

Declared business activities

In accondance with Prcing and Costing for Councll Busnessas - A Guide bo Compatitive Neutrality, Counal has declared that
thee: Tellwaing are io be considensd &8 business activities

Category 1
M QT DT RITIOVEY 8 Iver 52 milion)

]

Category 2
fWrhene Qemss operaling RUTOVET i Jess Man 52 milian)

a Bairanald Shire Council combined water supplies

Comgrsing the whols of e oparabons and assats of the raw and fillered water supply syslems, thal services tha towns of
Balranalkd and Euslon

b Balranald Shire Council sewerage sandce
Comgrsing the whola of the oparabons and assats of the sewerage rebculaton and treatment systams, thal sanioes the lowns
of Balranald and Euston

Taxation eguivalent charges

Ciouncal 5 habia b0 pay vanous Tedes and hinancial dubes. Where this is the casa, they are dsclosad as a cost of aperations
st likn all ofher cosls

However, wheare Coundl does not pay scme taxes which ae generaly paid by privabs secior businessas, such 85 noome
tnx, Shosn aqueviien| b payments benee been applied bo all Council-nominaled business actvifies and am refleciod in Special
Purposa Finanncial Stalemants

Far the purposes of daclosing comparative nfomalion relevant o e prvale sechor egquivalent, the followang taxalon

squivalants hawe bean applied 1o all Council-nomnated busness adiilies (Ihs doas nol nclude Council's non-busness
Bclmilies)

conliresed on rexl page Page Bof 13
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Balranaid Shire Councll | Specal Purpose Financial Stalements 2021

Mote — Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Motional rate applied [%)

Coporale nCome L rale - 2%

Land tax — e first 755 000 of combined land values atiracts 0%, For the combined land values in excess of 5755000 up
i 54, 616 000 the rate = $100 + 1.8%. For the remaining comilened land value thal exceads 34 616 000 a premium marginal
rale ol 2.0% applies

Pawroll tax — 4.85% on the value of xable salanes and wages in aecess of §1,200 000

In ccoedance with the Department of Industny (Dal) - Water guidelines, a payment Tor the amourt calculated as the anrual
IBx equevalant changes (exchudng incoeme 1ax] must e pad fom waler supply and sevwerage businass acivibes.

Thix payrment of lackon equndsien] changes, neferned foin ke Dol = Waler guiddines as & ‘dividend for laxation equivalent’,
may be applesd for any purpose alowed under the Local Governvnend Acl, 15993

Achevament of subsiankal comphanos fo the Dol — Waler quidelnes s nol a prerequesis for the paymeant of the tax equivalan
chargpes, howerver Tha payment mus nol exosed 33 per assessmant

Income tax
A ncoma 1B eguivalant has been appled on the profits o the business actiniles

Wil income fa is nol & specilic cosl for the pupose of icing o good of serice, § nesds 1o ba tnken inlo account in bems
ol assessing Me rete of retum required on capial nvestad

Accordingly, e retum on capital irvested s selat a predax level - ganiloss) irom ordinary actiwties belore capital amounts,
a5 would be appied by o privabe secior compatitor. That is, i should include a provision equivalant 1o the corporaie ncoma
Ao rade, CLTendy 26%.

Income fam & only appied whess o gan/ (koss) from ordinary adivites bafore capital amounis has been achiswd
Since The laxabon equivalent s nobonal — thal is, i 5 payable io Council &s 1he "taner’ of business oparations - il repeesanls
an infernal payment and has no effect on he operations of the Council Accondingly, thens is no reed for dsdosune of intemal
chargas in tha SPFS

The rate apphed of 26% rs T equivalent compary 1 rale prevalent at reporting date. Mo adjusiments have been mate fof
varahons fhad hawe occuemad dunng he year

Lacal government rates and charges

A caiculadon of the equealent rates and charges for all Catagory 1 businesses has bean appled 10 al assals ownead, of
exclusively used by e business adhiy

Loan and debt guarantes fees

The debt puarantss fee is designad o ensure thal Counol busness activibies face True' commercial bormosing costs in linewith
privale sedol compeiars. Inonder o caloulabs a debl guaraniss fee, Council has determined whal the differential borrowing
rale would have been betwean he commencal rade and Council's bomoaing rabe for its busness aciviies.

il Subaidies

Gowernmen] pobcy requines thal subsidies provaded (o cstlomers, and the funding of those subsdes, must be axplicily
disciosed Subtsades occur whese Coundl provides Sservices on a less than oS! meoovery bagis. This oplion is eoercised on &

rangs of senvices n order for Council bo meet s community sandce obligations. [he overall eflect of subsidies 15 conlamead
wathin tha Incoma Sistemaents of business scivlies

fiii) Return on imvestments (rate of return)

The MCH poboy stabement requines fhai councits weih Calegory 1 busnesses ‘would beespecied fo generale a retum on capital
funds employed thal & comparabla bo mibes of miun for privale busnesses operaling in a smilar fekd’

Funds are subsequently avalable for meeting commidments of finanong future rmesiment sirateges. The rate of relurn s
dischosed for each of Coundl's business achwbes on the Incoms Stabement

The rda of rehem s caiculaied as foliows

conliresed on rexl page Page 9of 13
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Balranaid Shire Council | Specal Punpose Financial Stalements 203

Mote — Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Operating result before capital income + inlerest expense

Written down walue of | PP&E as al 30 June

AS @ minimum, busnass actnies should generabe a retum equal o the Commonsealth 10 year bond male which 15 1.410%
al 0T

{iii) Dividends
Cigumcal 15 el reguiresd o pay dradanids o edhar fsell (a5 ownar of & range of busresses) o 1o any extemal anlmes.

Liozal povammeant waber supply and sewerage busnessas ane parmitted i pay an annual dradend trom is wakar supply of
Seweraps busaness surplus

Emch dendend must be calCuiaied and approved in accordance with the Depariment of Indusiry — Waler gusdedines and miust
M sl

+  BiF% of This surplus im amy one year, or
= e nismbssr of walar suppdy oF Seswerage assessmants al 30 June 2027 multpled by §30 {less the payment for Tax
ecuivalent charges, nol eoceading 53 per assessment )

In Boooedance with e Dapariment of Indushy — Wailer gusdelines a Dnwsdend Paymanl form, Siatemsant of Complanca,

Lingeabfiad Indepandant Financial Audd Report and Comphance Audit Reporl are required 1o be submitied 1o the Depafmanl
of Indusiry — Wales

Page 10 of 13
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the special purpose financial stalements
Balranald Shire Council

Ta the Admirestrator of the Balranakd Shie Council

Opinion

| kv audied the accompanying special purpose finandal statements (Ehe inancial stalements) of
Befranald Shee Council's (the Council) Declared Business Actwities, which comprise the Statement by
tha Admmisimior and Management, he Income Statemant of sach Declaned Business Activily for e

year ended 30 June 2021, the Statemant of Financial Posmon of each Declared Busingss Actrmiy as
al 30 Jure 2021 and the Significant accounting polices nobe

The Declared Busmness Acivibes of the Council ana

. Waler Supply Business Actrily
. Sewarage Business Actraty

In my apmion, the financial stalemants present tairly, inall material respects, the finandal postion of
the Counall's declared Business Activibes as at 30 June 2021 and thair inancial parformance for the
yaar fan anded, m accordance with tha Ausbralian Accounting Standards described in the Significani
accountng polices nole and the Local Govemmeant Code ol Accounting Practice and Financial
Reporing 200021 (LG Coda)

My openion should be read in conguncion with tha rest of this report
Basis for Opinion
| eonducted my audil in accordance with Ausiralian Awditing Standards. My responsibiliies under e

siandards are described m the Audior's Responsibdities for the Audit of tha Financial Siatemeants’
saclion al my repart

| am mdegandant of the Counal in accordance with the reguremants of the:

. Austrabkan Audibing Standards

. Accounting Professsonal and Ethical Standards Board's AFES 110 ‘Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including Indepandence Slandards)’ (APES 110)

| kv fulilled my other elhical responsibiities in scoordanoe with APES 110

Parkamenl promoles ndependencos by ensuring the Audior-General and the Audil Offios of
M South Wales are nol compromised n ther rodes by

. prosdang thal only Parliamend, and nol Bhe execulive govermmeent, Can remoye an
Audibor-General

" mandabng the Auddor-Ganeral as the awdior of cowncils
o prachuding the Auditor-Csaneral insm providing non-audil senaces

| balsave the audil ewsdence | have oblained is suflicient and appropriale o provide & basis for my
auds opireon

Lawed 18 Disireg Piacki Towsr & 201 Susdias Birewl. Bydray HEW 2000
OP0 Beed 12, Spdreiry NEW 2001 | 102 §27E 7107 | Sl @it o O i | il i Dor. i

Page 110 1
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Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

Withaut modifying iy opinion, | draw atiention to the Signiicant accounting policies nobe to the
fmanceal statemants which describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements have bean
prepaned fof the purpose of Tulfilling the Council's finandal reparling responsibiliies under he LG
Code. As a result, the financial statemants may not be swiabde for anothar purpose.

Other Information

The Councll's annual reporn Tor the year ended 30 June 2031 includes olber nformation in addiion o
the financal stalements and my Indepandant Auditor's Report thareon. The Administrator is
resporsibie for the olher information. Al the datle of his Independent Audilor's Repor, the olfher
informaton | have recesed comprise the genaral purnpose inancial statemeants and Special Schedulas
(e Schedules).

Ny openesn on the fmancial staltemants doas not cover the olthar information. Accordingly, | do not
mapress any foom of assurance conclusion on (he obthar information. Howeser, a5 required by the Local
Govammeant Acl 1993, | heve separately expressad an opinien on the ganaral purpose finsndial
sialements and Special Schedule ‘Pemissible income for genoeral rales’

In connection with my auwdit of the financial statements, my responsibdity is to read the other
infarmation and, i doang S0, consadaer whalhar the ofhar information is malarally inconsistent with the
fnancial stabements or my knowledge obtained in the auwdit, or otherwse appears o bea malerially
misstabad

I, based on the work | have perfommed, | conclueda there is & matenal missta@mant of the other
informaton, | must report that fact

I haves nothing to repart i this regard

The Administrator's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Administralor is responsible for the praparation and fair presantation of the financial stalemenls.
and for debarmaning that the accounting policies, described in tha Significant accouniing policias nole
bo the fnancal stabements, ane appropriabe to meel the reguiramants in the LG Code. The
Admirestrator's esponsibity alko includes such intemal control as the Adminisirator delermines is
niecEssany bo enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financal stalemeanls that ane ree fFom
mabersal messtalemen] whether due o Traed oF amer

In preparing the fnancial slalements, the Adminstrabor is responsble for assessing the Coundl's
abality io connue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related o going concam and
using e going conoem basis of accounting

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
My otgactives are bo

. obiamn reasonable assurance about whathar the financial stabements as a whola ara free from
malerial missiEbement, whethers due 1o frand oF eror

. msue an Indepandent Audilors Report incheding my opinion

Rueasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul does ol guarantes an audil conduched in
accordance with Australan Audiming Standards will always datect matenal msstalamanis.
Messtatemants can ansa inom fraud or armsr. Misstalements e consdersd matenal i, indsidually or
in aggregalbe, they could reasonably be expeched 1o influenos (he economic Gecisions users laks
based on the financial stalements.

A descopbon of my responsibibies for the audit of the fnancial statemeants 1S lacatad at the Audibng
and Assurance Standards Board wabsite al www auach O ALl -II|I|I'III'\-\._II|'H.|,IIII Skl e g 4 |.|‘_ Tha
descriplion fomms part of my audibor’s report

Page 12 of 1
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The scope of my awdil dees nol induda, NoT provide ASSUrance

. thal the Coundl camed oul s acinalies efectivaly, aficiently and eoonormically

. aboul the Sestunly and conirals over the alectonic publication of the sudiled hinancial
statlemanis an any wabsite whare thay may be prasenbed

= abaut any othar informaton which may have bean hyparinked toftrom the inancial siatamsants

Manuesd Moncada
Dlegale of the Audilor-Genaral for New Soulh 'Wales

8 Dwoemiber 2021
SYDMEY

Fage 13 of 13
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Balranald Shire Council

SPECIAL SCHEDULES
for the year ended 30 June 2021
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Balranald Shire Council

Special Sschedules
Tor (e year anded 30 Juna 2021

Contenis

Fage
sSpeclal Schedules.
Pemissible income for general rates 3
Repornt on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2021 ’
Page 2 of 90
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Bakanald Shire Councll | Permissible income for general mies | For the: year ended 30 June 2021

Balranald Shire Council

Permissible income for general rates

HMotional general income calculation !
Lkl yraar modalioonas| general ncormas yesid

Plus or minus adjusiments ©

Motianal general income

Permissible income calculation
Sparcal vanation peroentags

Flus spacial vanation amaount
Sub-fotal

Pluss for manus) kst yos's carry forassnd (okal
Sub-1otal

Total parmissible income

Lusss nosonal pansesl ncome yesd
Catch-up or (excess) result

Plus mcome bost dua bo valusbon objections clamed *
Carry forward fo next year *

Notes

Calkculation
220N
Mk 5 000

a 250

b 51

000

1z *g s
s b+l 4 2784

{174}
{174}

L1 2610
B & G

Cabculation
20122
§ 000

(12}
2,580

10.00%

254
28449

ZB5T

2880
123

18
L]

i Tred nilioral general incoms will il fecomCie wilh rale IRCofmss in i financeal slalaments in Me COmesponding year The slabements am
PEEEITE O B SeCOTIE S OOl ireg B St WilsCIn) IRC i Amranls Tl Tl 0 I wers Ges. incaime

& Adpsimenis account for changes in e number of assessments and any increase o decrease in land vaiue oCourmng during the year.
Thez adpsiments are cabed wuppl smeniany waluaions’ a5 detined in ihe Vakabon of Land Ad 1916

o Thet ‘special warialon pecentags is inchisie of [he fate piy percenlage and when appicable Crovwn Land adjusiment

# Vakation objecions ane unexpecied changes in kand values a5 a result of and owners successiully objecting bo the land valee issued by
e Valuer-Gereral. Councils can claim T value of The income ost due o saluation objsctions inany single year

B Gy Tonwaid @mMourts which &6 in Eoess & amoun] Tl exiesds P eimisebie ncoma) reguine minisenal apprval by onser
pubksFd if M NSW Conarnimen] GaFeBe in Scooaiance willl Sechon 512 of he Local Govaimimen] At 1993, The OLG will exrac
WS Amees Fom Courdl's Permesdile mooee o jonds raes Stakement i he hrancal data febsn (FOR) 0 adminser s

PSS
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1|:|ﬂ-E'E
& Y.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Spacial Scheduls = Permissible income for general rates
Balranald Shire Council

Ta the Admirestrator of Bakenald Shire Council

Opinion

| havwr audied the accompanying Special Schedula = Parmissible incoma for gemnaral rales (ha
Scheduls) of Bakranald Shire Council (the Coundl) for the yaar ending 30 June 2022

I miy ognion, the Schedule s prepared, in all matenal respacts in accordance with the requirements
of thie Local Govarnment Code of Acoounting Fractica and Financal Reporting 202021 (LG Code)
and is n accordance with tha books and ecords of the Council

My opmion should be read in conpunchon with tha rest of this repor
Basis for Opinion
I conducted my audit in accordance with Ausralian Awditing Standards. My responsibiliies under he

standards arg describad in the ‘Audior's Responsibdibies for the Audil of tha Schadule’ saction of my
repo

| am ndependant of the Coundl in acoordanca wilh the reguiramans of the:

. Austraban Audibing Standards

. Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 ‘Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountanis (including Indepandence Slandands )’ (APES 110)

| v Tuliled my offer elhical responsibiities in acoordance with APES 110

Parlsament prommolas indspendencs by ansuring the Audilar-Genaral and he Audil Diios of
Hew South Wales are not compromised n their roles by

. providing Thal anly Parliamen, and nol Bee execulive government, can remove an
Auditor-Genaral

. mandatng the Auddor-General as audilor of councils

. prechuding the Auditor-General from providing non-audit services

| balsava that the audd evsdenca | have obtanad & suficant and appropnate to prosvda a basis for my
audsl opirson

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

Without modiyang my opinicn, | dres atlention to the special purposs framework used 1o prepara the
Scheduby. The Schedule has bean prepamnd for the purposa of Tulfilling the Council's repoarting
oblsgakons undes the LG Code. As a esult, the Schedule may not be suitable for ancther purpose

Larwwd 18 Diwireg Parki Tower 3 301 Susdan Biresl. Bydiay HEW 2000
EP0 Bee 12, Bpdrairy MEW 3001 | 002 S5 7101 | sual el il e i | Sl raes pirsii
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Other Information

The Councall's annual repon Tor the year ended 30 June 201 includes other nformation in addiion o
the Schadula and my Indepandant Auditor's Report themmon. The Administrator is responsible for the
other informatson. Al the dale of this Independant Auditor's Report, the othér nicmation | asve
recaived comgerse the general punposa financial stalements, spacial purpose financial siatements and
Spacial Schedule Report on inlrastneciure assels as al 30 June 2021°

My opsnson on the Schedule does nod cover the other information. Accordingly, | do not express any
form of assuranos onduson on e olher information. However, as requined by B Local
Govermment Acf 19493, | hewve saparately expressad an opinien on the ganeral purpose finandcial
slalements and the special purposse financial Stabements

In cormaction with my audil of the Schedule, my responsibility is 1o read the ofher informaton and, in
dong s0, corsider whather the olher informalion is malerially noonsslent wilh the Schedule or my
knowiadge oblamned in the audl, o othensse appaars 1o ba matenally misstatad.

I, based on the work | have parfommed, | conclede there is a matenal misstatemant of the othar
informatssn, | must regort that tact

| hawe nothing be report i this regard

The Administrator's Responsibilities for the Schedule

Tha Admmnistralor is responsibie for the preparation of the Schedula in sccordance with ha LG Coda
The Admnistraiors responsibidity atso includes such intemal contral as the Adminisirator delermines s
npcassany to anabla the prepamtion of the Schadule thal is fres from maienial msstalemant, whalbar
due bo frawd o eanor

In preparing the Schedule, the Adminstratorn is responsible lor assessng the Council's. ability o
contnue as a gomng concem, disclosing, as applcable, maters ralatad bo going concern and wsing the
goeng concam basis of acoounting

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Schedule
My otyactives are o

. obiam reasonable assurancs whether the Schadule as a whols & fres fom malenal
misstatemant, whather duae bo fraud or arror

. msue an indepandant Audior's Report incheding my opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guamniea an audit conduchad in
accordance with Australian Audiling Slandands will always debect malenal msslalemanis
Msstabamants can ansa from fraud or ermor. Misstalements are considered malenal if, indiidually or
in aggregabe, they could reasonably be expected 1o influsncs (he scanomic decision users lake
based on the Schadule

A desapbon of my responsibiilies for the awdil of the Schedule i localed al the Asdling and
Assurance Standards Board webste al v aunsh oy panditors msponsibillies'ard poe. The
descnpbon fonms part of my audibor's repart

Page & of 10
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The scope of my awdil dees nol induda, NoT provide ASSUrance

. thal the Coundl camed oul is acinalies efectivaly, aficiently and eoonormically

5 aboul the Sestunly and conirols over the aléactronic publication of the aedled Schedule on any
wabsibe whara it may ba presantad

" about any obhar infonmabon which may have baan hyparinkad to'from the Schedula

Manuesd Moncada
Dlegale of the Audilor-Genaral for New South 'Wales

8 Dwoemiber 2021
SYDMEY

Fage & of 10
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Balranald Shire Council
Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2021

Ealimaled eaal
Ezximated cotl o beng ba Ehe
1 Bring BRAEE Sgreed el of PISIT PO Greas REE :‘r:z'":’:;m*“ of
o satinfactory mervice nef by Required siclual  Hel carrping  replacemen
Aseel Clss  Assel Cuegeny AR Couficl MURMRINEE ©  FlirLEA s smaunt oo [GRE)
4 a4 3 a0k 1 "Dled 1830 | il 4 1 z : ] 4 ]
E.l..llh:lh“ Hlll"i]'i - - - - - - % o00% OO0 O00% Q0%
Eusldngs - non-specaksed 165 119 an 117 20,300 HTH 0% BOOM G6O% 0% O0%
Busidings = spacialsad - - ’ 612 934 0% O0% OO0% §0% O0%
Othsi = = - = = = 0% O00% O00% O00% ai%
Sulh-lotal 165 119 60 17 20812 35,668 BT % % 1% L%
Crthver Cehar shnaciunes 101 i 180 143 10,303 23570 TO% 410% 420% W00% Q0%
structures  Cther = = - = - - O0% 0% 00% 00% 00%
Sub-total 1 i 180 143 10,303 23,579 T A10% 420% 10.0% OO0%
Roads Roads - - = - - . 0% o00% O0% O00% O0%
Soaled roads 208 e 500 " ] 42 066 B0 653 % 0% O00% 10%  O0%
Urssaled mads 1,54 1,447 2R 1,240 2 582 63 405 1% 150% 460% 0% 40%
Ell]ptlﬂ- = - = = 2174 2843 T O00% 930% O0O0W O0%
Foolpattes 10 B 25 17 1,035 1,886 G0N F10W TAOW SO0W  O0%
Dthar road assels = i = i = = % o00% O0O0% O00% Q0%
Kb and channsls - - 18 18 3832 5073 W% A50% 200 SO0 O0%
Cehar rond assels ircl bulk sarth
Wk - - - - - - Qi O0% O D% Q%
Sl 2,145 2,306 1.561 1,874 T4 BES 133,950 A 13 MW 12E% 1.8%
Waber supply Waler sUppy neranrk o 1,852 545 I ag47 17252 M 0% S00% EON S0%
ok OEhar - - - - - - G 00% O0% 00w a0%
Subdotal TTo 1,852 545 a4 8847 17,272 MR BN SO0 DN BOW
Sewarage Sewer a8 nelwork 428 1,118 211 134 R - 13,833 TO% SO0WM MO% B0% S0%
network Othar O 00% 0% D% Q0%
Sulb-dotal L] 1,118 211 1 8178 13,833 T BEEN 306 BOW  A0%
Slarmiwater  Slormwalern diarage [ 161 10 18 3535 L G0N EXON 10% 00% O0%
ﬂ-ﬁr-p Xhar - - - - - - Qi D% O 0% Q%
Suib Aokl T2 181 10 18 3,628 4 74T 1% BLON i OB bW
conlifsd o hio page Pagis Tof 10
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Balranald Shire Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2021 (continued)

Esmaial ool T bring e W Assets i conditon as a percentage of

I3 BFing Sidl Sgreed vl of P01 b Gredd
I satisfactory Service ssby  Requined Actual  Netearrying  replacement L R e
Assst Class  Assel Calegory smapdard Councl MmuRMASACE *  FMairbes e smaunt  cost jGRE)
§ 000 $ 008 £ ‘0 £ 00 § 000 § ‘o0 1 2 3 4 5
Open space | Swimming pocks . = - - 1,318 1902 o0% 400% 460 DO%  L0%
recraational  Cehen oW O0% O0% 00% 00%
anasty Suin -tortal - - - - 1,318 1,982 10.0% S00% 460% 00% 40%
Crthier Othar . .
infrastructurs - = - = - - G0% O0% 0% 00% Q0%
assats ub-total = - - - - = B 0P DR 0O%  0O0%
Total - all assets 3,678 6,035 2 58T 2870 130,01 231,032 A% %N AR 10.3% 1.I%

sl Requined mainiengnos i the amoaun] deniited in Counci's s manspemenl plinm

Infrasfructure assel condiion assessment Ly’

[ ] Condion Integrated planning and reporting (IPER) descriplion
1 Excellentivery good Mo waork required (noimal mamlenance)

2 Good Cinly mince masnbenance work, regured

.| Satistactory Mardanance work required

4 Poor Renewnl requeed

& Wery poor Lirgeni renawal upgrading reguinsd

Pagie 8ol 10
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Balranald Shire Council

Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2021

Infrastructure assal performance indicators (consolidated) *

Amaunts
§ 000 ikl
Buildings and infrastruchuns renswals ato
ASSed renewals ' 2 878
Darprecislon, amorlisalion and impainmen 4 B5E6
Infrasiruciune Backiog ratie
Estimaled cosl o bring assels o a salisiaciony standand 3873
et camyng amoant of infrashnacune assels 135,777
Az zei mainbenance ratic
Achsal assel maEnlanance 2670
Ragared 85581 Manianance 2 BET
Cost o beng asseis io agresd service evel
Estimalesd cost i bang assals o
an agread servios leved sel by Counci & 035
Gross naplsosmend Cost 231,032

Indicafer

57.62%

2.75%

104.01%

261%

1 Al A EOMRAnCE INGCAION ANY Calul Al USNg o asss ianiieg n e pesious Laleg

Inicalor
A

r4 r4%

2%

124 43%

& 65%

Banchmark

== 0000 %

< %

= $00 D

1 Assnl renewals Mg T el BCemen] andie refurtisnmen) of eoshing assets 10 an equivainl CApacilypafaimance &8 oppssd 10

the amuisBon of rew azsets (o Te refurbishmend of old assels) Tl increases capachyperionmance
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Balranald Shire Council
Report on infrastructure assets as at 30 June 2021

Infrastruchure assel parformance indicators (by fund)

Ganeral fund

§ ‘000 Fiikgl L irL
Buwldingy and mnirastruchomne enewah ralio

Axsa] renawalk ' -

— B B1%
Deprecialion, amorisalcen and imisaimen SLEE% -
Irfrasirucivre bakiog rado

Esamaled sl 0 bing assels 1o a salsiactony standard 217% 2 168
Mt caryng amounl of iInfrasiniciung assels .
ASTHT MaRVIEENCE T
Actual assel maEnbenancs 118.87% 146 40%

Rnquemd szl manbenance

Cont 10 bring Juset bo agresd service leve
Estmaled cosl to bing assels o an agreed serecs leed sel by
Couinail 1.48%

Groas replacsmenl cosl

Tl Adhi] revveraiis repiesan| e fepiacemen] areliod fefyrinshimssn] O eaklcg S o anoeg

1, 5%

NCreasss Camaciyy periomane

| Gty

Bairanaid Shire Councl | Report on inkasiruciune assels a5 at 30 June 2021 | For the year ended 30 June 2071

Water fund Sewer fund Benchmark
2021 200 2021 2000
0UD0% .00 0.00% 0O w0 DO
T.T4% T B4% 4.64% 4 TE% = 200
TO4E% B, 3% E1.51% S0 M% = 1 00.00%
11.30% 11 B.00% BIAY%

ANCE FS Cpprsed 10 T ahuesibaon of e assets (0f T deTurbesPmenl 91 okl asses) ihal
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audit
office

OF pills SOLITH Wi ES
Mr Ghann Wikoox — —
Acting General Manasger
Baranald Shire Council Phone no: 02 5757333
PO Box 120 Cur ref
BaLRANALD NSW ZT15
X Muaxn 2021

Dhasiar Mre Wilcox,

Management Letter on the Audit
for the Year Ended 30 June 2021

O mudid for the yaar ended 30 June 2021 is complaie. This ke outlings

. miatiars of govemance nteres! wa identified during the currend audit
. unmsolved matters iden§fied dunng pravious mudits
. matiars wa am requined fo communicate under Ausiralian Audting Standarnds

Wa plannad and camad oul our audt o obiain ressonabie assurmnce the financeal stalaments ara fres
from maledal misstalemen]. Because our audit is nol designed bo senlify al matters that may be of
gowarnance inferast io you, thare may be other matiers that did nod come to our atienbon

The Management Letier may be sent o the Minister, § the hMnster requesis it

For each matier in this letter, we have ncluded our obsanrvalions, ek assessment and
recommandations. The risk assessmant is basad on cur undarstanding of your busness
Managamani should maka its cwn assassmant of the risks o the organisaton.

Wa have kept managemant mformed of the issuas includad in this letter as they have arisan. This
hestter ncludes management's fommal responses, the person responsible for addressing the mafler and
e daba by wihich this shoukd be schonad.

I o woukd ke o discuss any of b mallers raised in his leller, please conlact me on 9275 7143 o
Bratt Hanger on (2 G251 4600,

Yours simcanily

Kanue Moncsda
Dweckowr . Fmancssl Audil

] ki Michael Colreavy, Admnisiraion

Ms Hosanne Kava, Chair of the Audi, Risk and Improvement Commities

Livenl T8, Dariing Park Towsr T 31 Gussss Sween Bytisary MEW 1000
G0 B 17, Sydedy RS 2001 | 102 93TE 100 | S foise Gor il | SusSit fdwHon su
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for the year ended 30 June 2021

Balranald Shire Council

FINANCIAL AUDIT
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Lhad ool P B iy D v e o el ol T s wie' Tl 1 (T sl o ol D L e o HEW BT RS

We have raled the rsk of each issue & Exireme’, ‘Hegh', ‘Moderale” of ‘Low’ based on the likeliood
of thi risk ooturmng and the conseguences il the risk does oo

Thua rish assessment malne used is broadly consistent with fe risk management Tamewark in
P00 Fsk Managemant Tookit for the HNSW Public Secior
This framennork may be used & beller practios for councls

CONSEQUENCE

Mizdium High Very high

Low
e [
o I O I R
e |
| [

The risk evel 5 8 combination of tha corsequances and likelihood . The posiion within the matnx
corresponds to thie risk levels balow

RISK LEVELS MATRIX REFERENCE
0 caneme E
D von H
£)  Moderate M
& Low L
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auditoffice

o WO T Al

For aach msue dentifed, we have used the conseguence and ikaihood tables from TFF12-00 1o

pusde our A5 SEsammien

Conssquence levels and descriptors

Consequence kel Consequence kvel description

Veery high

Mexdiuim

Lo

Afipcis The abilty af your entire enlily i achieve ils ohjecives and may reguire
third party ntarvention;

Anses om a fundamental sysiamic falune of Qovermance prachoas andior
indrmal conlroks acrass th enlily, or

Wy resull in an inability Tor B audilor 1o isSue an sudil opinion of iSSue an
unipualfed audit opinon

Afpcis e ability of your enfiee enlily o ackrae ils objecives and rmguires
sgmifcant coordmnated managamernt efiort 8l the executive level,

Anses from a8 widespread Tailure of gosamance prachoes and'or mismsal
conirols aSacting mosd pars of tha entity, or

Bary rosull in an inability for Ba audilor 0 issue an unqualified sudil opinion

Aflects the ability of @ smgle Business unit in your entity fo achieve its
cbijecives bul requines mansgamand affort from ansas outsice the busingss
unit; or

Asises from ineffectve govemance pracdicas andior namal controls alfecting
sanvaral parts of the enlity

Aflects the ability of @ single Business unit in your entity to achieve its
chjactves and can ba managed witfin normal management prachces, or
Arises from isolalad ineffecive govemance pracicas andior nkemal controls
affeching a small part al Te entily

Likelihood levels and descriptors

Likslihcod evel Frequency Probability

Alras] cenain The eenl s expecisd o oCCur iR mos! Mire Than B9 per cenl
orcursiances, and freqguandy dunng e
yisar

Likeby The ewent will probably ocour once durng More fhan 20 per cent and up to
i ydsar 99 per cienl

Possibla The ewent might occwr al somea tima in the More fhan 1 per cent and up o
rienl T yaiars 20 per e

Rara The esvent could coour in axcepional Less than 1 par cant
orurSEEanoes
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Summary of issues

il Chialbe s gowet iemacel 10 1 O Gulc s s ToT Gl s

Lkl ool

auditoffice

OF HEW BT R

Frigr year matters not resolved by managemant

1

1]
1
12

13

14

15

iloemrsalion schnology genetal

CIERY ©f bank DasTnens Niks

BCK Of Conract remsier

fck of condrac mandgeman

PE = Policiis, siraleqy an
i Wil BN L 140
TWEROrY Mg age meenl [

Fanisd pournals - lack o |

i | e L

Ry al pon-ialestle

e amployes IOCegUNES

Curment year matiers

1

Rursl Sre-lightng equipriend no

[0 DO S

e fnancial ssalsments

P bl
P ey
Possibie

o bl

Proasible

Prssabls

Possibin

Prossibin
Possibia

Possibie
P ks
s e

Peoessi ke

Peoessi ke

Possibie Low

At cerlain High

Prodibls

Ry of ma

IS 8 Bl W P

OF yesar maEnscEmanl

aflors 1hal Feen Doen soinns s
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Prior year matters not resolved by management
Issue 1: Information technology general controls

Likelihood Conseguence Systemic issue Category Risk asseszment
Praable Micliurm YesMo m ) Moderste
Observation

Char resviisy of The inforrmalion lechnology general confndl emvinonmeend iceniified (he following Soes

(1) Al logs of privikegd wsers

We noted that several privileged =Sers had acoess o The ey Systom, Pracical Plus. Audil logs of privileged IT
BOOESS aciviles withan the sysiem exist However, The lod heas nof bssan prodeced and indepsandandy resvewed
(2] Conihcing sysiam aioess evals

Wha reviewed User Bo0ess levals 1o major modukes of e inancial manajement sofware, Frachcal Plus,
inchufing ganeral edger, accourts payable, and bank mooncliations Wae noled stafl with conflicing aconss
lewels. Two hinance sial ane set up as sysiem adminisinatons for Practical Plus, which allows full acoess o
majar madules including genaral kedger, accounts payabla, and bBank reconclafions, Thay ane also aushorsed

chasques signadonas
3 Thera s o formeal Process in pREe WSar SC0ESS PIOVS NG He-provsionng.
(4} Ded

. Council dosss not have rameworsipolichessiandards covening IT security, IT changs management,
incident & problem management, dsastar recovery and business conlnuity;

IT rsksdssuas are not requiary commurecated throwgh senion managemant and thase charged with
ramanca

Implications
N §] ¥ st logs ol privileged IT access aclivibes ana nol mainlained and secured from amendment, ihare
is an ncreased nsk of nappropriale activies o transacions ooowrmng, wiich may go undaleciad

& Inapproprale syskam acoass noreasss the risk of fraud, creating opporisnies for both aroneous and
inappeopriale actions. For example, unaulhonsed changes may be processed by siall wilh conllicling acoes
(SO

(E] ‘Weak usar aocess controls mcrease the likelihood of users (ncluding confracions and servica
providens) ralainimng unnecessany and nappropriale Sysiem access.
4 Counci may be axposad to a grealer risk of issuss with 1T

Recommendation
(1) For those users assignad with admiresiralon T scoess privieges, Coundil should consider tha
Tollowing condrols:

audit logs mantansad for an appropnate panod of ma

auit hogs secsed from amandment of dalebon

Privilaged acoess audit kogs revewed regularty by & sulabdy indapsandant and qualified ndandusal, with
agproprisle action laken when reguirnd
() Sagrogation of dules & critcal o effeciee inemal control. To reduce Se polential rsk of e,
SYSIBM B0ess ewals ol systam wsars should be revewed and atamad a5 approprEle

3 Formal processes should be implemented for User S008SS. PROsISKNING de-pRosS KNG and wses
nconss o key systams should be revewed reguiary

(4} Counci should mplement pobcies induding | T secunty, IT changs managamen, incidant & problam
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mranagement, deasier necovery and business continuty;

IT risksfssues should be reguiardy communicaled ihrough senor management and [hose changed wilth
QoNamanca.

Managemeni response
ALTES

i1 Frocess o be established in 2022 ncluding
. IT support Officer o be rsnad in allocabon of accesses in Practical
Dewelop procedure for approval o change acoasses in Fracical
Sat-up standard aocess hevals for diffanant posions
Include Prachcal permressions on New Stafer Chechdst
IT Suppon Citcer dalagated resporsibility for changng accessas and mainbanng audt log
(2] This is daffcult duss o stall lumover. Any progress made has bsen lost due o changes n siBS. Wa are
planning o
. Dwwndop roles and responsibiliies mainx, and iraning back-up stall member in each ama, and
Look al appoirting adernal contracions (o assist valh key funcions
K] A par pont (1) above, dewlaping formal process o mantain usen ACcesss

(4} Councl has approved Sandar for [T senice proaision at Bovemnber 2021 Councl mosiing. Hew
provtides conlract inchsdes development of:

IT Sacurty Policy
IT Manapement Pobcy
Deasier Recovery and Business Conlinuly Flan
Regular managament meedings babween | T providar and Council's IT Support OSicer & Director will be

conduciad
Person respansible: Diabe (b0 be) actioned:
[staffirclel [daie]
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Issue 2: Review of master-file changes

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus Category Risk

assessment
Possible Misdium Ho Operalional ) Moderate
Observation

Accounts Payable and Payroll Slafl are respondible for the manienancs of all detais within Beir nespecive
sul-sysiems inCluding bank acoount defaiks, craation of new suppbersiamployess and in the case of payroll
changes o pay rabes. Simalarky, the Rales Ofionr i responsible for all manienancs within the rales system,
sich s classificabon changes, winie-offs and abandonmanis

Wa noted that Masier -Ske Mandanance Audit Reports are not produced reguiany ior review.
Implications

Unauthonsed changes may be procassad withoul revew.

Recommendation

Thi rercaw o 1 masior-fila manienanoe meadil mpor 5 an imporient niemal ongeol funchion o ensura that
changes made ko bank account details, creaton of new supphars and emgloyess and changes to pay rales ane
cormact and appropinga, In tha cose of res, it is mpodand thad crtical changas including proparty
maclpssfications and abandonmants am rayviewed

Thesa raports should be revewsd on o regulsr basis by an afficer indapendant of tha respecie sub-sysiems
and evidanced by way of sipnature

Management response

Agras

Masterfile mainkenance audit process io be documantad, with dual signatones in place. Sersor Finance Cfficar
will b allocated as raviewar

Person responsible: Duate (to be) actioned:
[staffirole] [ate]
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Issue 3: Security of bank payment files

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possible Medim Yas Cperational £ Moderais
Observation

O resiesy of confrols owar alectronic funds yransfers (EFT) relafing to payroll and acoounis payable identified
thate Tolloawing s

EFT payman| flkes gentraled fmom each syslem ane n b editable Tommal

e paymanl Sles ane sioeed in unnesinded falders on the seraer with a Sgrficant number of users
heraing wnia BoCess capabilibies

e elacionc funds ransier (CF 1) payment Sles ane un-encrypied fles, maaning the data can bsa
allored barfoes being rermifled o tha mlevand inancial nsiulon

There i no prooess n place o delect mashorsed amendments o the EFT paymant fles

Implications
There 15 a higher nsk of rawd
Recommendation

Management shoukd:
encrypl ihe eecronic funds transier fies lo prevent umauthonssed changss

. ensure fle location i resricied b authonsed wsers. Council should endeavour to resind he Accounts
PayablePmyrol Cfficars fram baing able Io accass tha EFT files aSar craation

. regulrly reweew Bocess in e dmve and remove berminabed wsars

Management responss

Agres

Caundl is curmanty in dBcussions with EFT Sure regarding 3rd pay solution i chick bank delails when
uplondad o the bank

Parson responsible; Date [to be) actioned:

[stattirole] [cate]
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Issue 4: Lack of contract register

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possibla Meadium Mo Operational ) Maderale
Observation

Wi'a harva Dsaen adwised thad thane 5 a contract regesiar in place. Howesar, the cumancy and datals need o ba
revienved and mpeosid

Implicabicns

Counol has nol mamnisned adequate and current inancial reconds.

Recommendation

Ciounol should mamtan a canralised condract regisier. The register shoulkd indde indommabon such as:
datals of the conracions, project undamaken of goods and Saraces o Da prosided
data on which conract becamas affective and dunabon of Te ooniract
estimated conlract value

information o identify the legal, operational and fnancial responsibiliies and custodians of e
roriracts

Maragemeni responss

Agres
Compllenass of condract I'&I;EI:I".‘T will b reviewed and laval of details comlainsd in e e Eied will b=
imgrowad

Person responsible: Diarte (to be) actionsd:
[staffiroie] [ata]
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Issue 5: Lack of contract management policy

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possibla Madum Mo Operatonal Maderale
Observation

Counal does not have a contract management policy

Implications

There £ an ncressed risk ol non-compliands wilth key coniracisal lerms, which méy resull in unnecessany
VArEahores i contracted pnoas

Recommendation

Wi recommend thal Counal develop & conlract management policy and rain key stall members
immalved in e conlract managemen! process

Management responas
Agres
T ke derveloped i nead 12 months

Person responsible; Date (to be) actioned:
[staifirole] [daie]
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Issue 6: IPPE - Policies, strategy and plan

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possible Medmim Ho Operational ) Maderale
Observation

Wa hawe been adwsed thal Councl has an assed managameant plan last dated in 2018 However, Councl's
] managemen] policy and siralegy cannol be localed

Thiex councl does nol have 8 Tormalsed sl addion'dsposal process

Implicabicns

Chndated polices may nolt reflact cumant prachoss.

As5e] BoqUSINS and dsposals may oocur witholl appopnales approvals

Recommendation

Counol shauld

" Fesiesy WWEMES&[WTH‘ siratagy, pobcy and plan fo ensure ey remain curent and
imgplament a formalksed assal addition'dsposal polcy

. communicaia kiy changes io staff

frnck whan polices wors kst raviewed and fhair neod eview dala, b0 ersun policies remsin up o
date

Management response

Augras

. Draft Procurament & Disposal Policy ablad at Cictober 202 Councl maating, scheduled io be
adopled al December mesting

Further work requined on Assel Managemant Siralegy, Palicy and Plan
Process nesds o e eslabished for Policy revew
Person responsible; Darte [to be) actioned:
[staflivole) [aie]
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Issue 7: Excessive annual leave balances

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant

Possible Medmim Ho Operational/ ) Maderale
complance

Observation

Thix tolal headcounl or sl ebhgble for annual lesee was 57 as al 28 May 2021 wilh a gross vales of
approximately $430 000 We idanafiad & employess with accnued annual leave balanoes in excess of 300
haowurs (i 40 days) amouniing o & gross. salue of approdmately 3183 000 This i equvaleni o 4.27% ol e
Iodal gross annual leave balance.

Ciounol should am for amployess o have kess Than 40 days of accrued annieal leaye at amy porl in ime in
sornedance wilh the Local Governmand Aavand
Implicaticns
Excessive annual losve balanoes can resull n

figher fulure employes ablibes as a resull of salary incroages. This maans sl accrued leave will be
P B4 highsar rates
= mam&ﬂmh“ﬂslalpeﬂcmmghwmrtﬁhnﬂmmnmlnmm It may alko concaal Traisd oF
furihar neScences

work, haalth and safety mplications and reduced produciity

Recommendalion

Cauncl shauld moniar and manadge ecesske annual lsave balances on & regular bass and establish
indirsidisal lave managamant plans o educe tha leave balances ovar tima

Management responss
AR
. Devwelop a report fo dentify siaf will excess lsave and report monghly fo Managers, and
HR Officer o dewalop ndradual leave managamant plans for the top 5 stalf with axcess lave

balances
Parson responsible: Db [to be) pctioned:
[statiirolel [arte]
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Issue 8: Inventory management system

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant

Possibla Medmum Ho Operalional’ Maderais
reporing

Observation

Counal does nol maniain a perpelusl inveniony sysiem. Council has sl compleled & year end Siockiake,
heraing not pariommed one i pReous yeans

Implications

There 5 an ncrossed risk Thal mventonas may be oS! or slolen

Recommandation

Management should implement a perpaeisal imesniony Sysiem and perform sStockiskoes o leas annsally
Maragemant responss

Agrea
u Councl is currendy reviewing Siore sysiams and processes;

Sockiaks o be undefaken in early January o ged a batter undarstanding of siock evels; and
Impeosad sysiems and processas o be considered afar intenm stoddake oomplaled

Person responsible; Darte (to be) actioned:
[staflivole) [hate]
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Issue 9: Improvement opportunities — governance and cyber

security

Likslihood Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possible Medmim Ho Operational ) Maderale
Observation

Wa hane presaoisly collacied data on saveral key aneas across e Councll secior to be incorporated indo the
Auditor General's Repor 0 Parliamen for Local Governmend. Our lindings inchuded

Govemnance

Counci's Audil, Risk and Improvermend Commilles & inbemal asdil lunclion do nol perform an annueal
self-assessmant of Ther performanca

Councl doses niod hawe & documented legslalee complianca redistern (othar than the OLG compkance
calerdarn)

Councl had a drafl Frawd Conlral Plan and Counal bas nal ondertaken a risd nsk assassmenl
Counol has not pafommed & fraud control haalth check (witfen the last Shnes years). inlormation on fraud
wmrarass is nod peovided (o new slarers and thay not complaie a conficts of inberests declr@on o sign of
on e code of conduct. Exsing sias do ot sign off an the oode of condect annually. Councl does not repon
o frawd contndl actiales in ther annual report. Coundl doas not induds infrmabon (@.g. on s websie) so e
pubilic know how to o suspecied fraud

The gifts and benafit register does not capture the following mdormation
Estmabed monatary value of e gift or banadit; and

- ‘Whathaer tham hava baan any ‘cash-lika’ gifis

Cyber security

. Council does nod have & Cyber Risk Policy of framewari;
Counc haven ! perfomed penelration lesing
Council does nol have & separabe budget Lo spend on cyber security,
Council does nol have & central regisier of cyber incidents; and
Council has not delivered raining to all stalf on cyber security

Implications

Caundl may be exposed 1o a greater sk of noncomplance and issues wilh govemancs processes and cyber
seCuTity.

Recommendation

Management shoukd assess b risks arsing from the obaardations above and prioifiss Dhe implement alion of
nislvant pabces anid procedunes

Managamant responas
Agres

Gowermance

. Counci fo explors commancial product {swch Bs Fealnsys over nest 12 monihs) as a possibie
Solulion,

Acfiren promalion of G & Benefils regester being underiaken around Councll OfcesTepols and al
i mestings

Hewew Gifts & Benalils Policy to see | § has values and abiliy o recond any ‘cashike’ gifts

Cybersecumnty

. Counci has approsed tendar for [T seraos prosison & November 2021 Coundl. Componants of new
peovaider coniract will help addrss cybar-security induding daveloging
o IT Sacurity Policy
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o Deasier Recovery & Business Conlinuty Plan
Caravan park opef alons
Fot actionsd due to changéower in 3381 al Caravan Park and in Dhe Coundcil Coe
i prociss o be developed aver nexd 12 manihs in bné wilh corsideralion e fulure opecaions. of

the Caratean park
Person responsible: Date (bo be) actioned:
|staftirode] |ate]
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Issue 10; Caravan park operations

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possibha Low Ho OperatonalReporing (8 Low
Observation

Counal's carsyan park is managed on behalf of Councl by an ansite husband and wife team. The site
meanagers heve full access o operaling Syslem, inchedng lee paramaler sed up, boaking, receipling and
raparing. Durng the period of review, Councl staff have been imvodved in the park's operabons dus o siaff
turnaver, There i no ammal document' proceduns in place o ersune theme is regulas independent checks in
placa. For exampla, thans & no fomalised proceduna in place kor

ARendng and reviewing of and of day cash receipd balancas o systam folals,
Hesew o cancallalions of bookngs,

Hesew o cancallation of recedpls, and

Hemew BisCounts of kees waned

Implicaticns

Wank controks i mcspling process increase Se rsk of msappropnation of Council unds and menue
Inakage:
Recommandation

Caunal shauld consider restnciing syslem acoess so thal lee paramslers cannod be modled by site
managers, indapandant chacks and reviews should ba pu in placa o ansure excepdions ae legtimate

Maragemeni responss

Augras

There i changeowar in staff durng e yaar, Counci will develop new process over naxt 12 manghs in line with
considaration e fulune operatons of the caravan park

Person responsible; Darte [to be) actioned:
[staifirole] [ate]
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Issue 11: Receipting procedures

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Porssiblia Low Mo Operational ﬂ Low
Observation

From our review of cashier recaipting procedures, we noted the following

. During e rail oguening protiss chiguis recaned ane nol stamped ® Mol Megaliabie - Aocount
Payee Only - Balranakd Shire Council”;

Mo remillance regisler S mainianed o keep Fack of chaques receiving Firowgh hs mail o #5559 in
ersunng they are comeclly receipled in tha inancal sysiem;

" Alhough cashiiars hawe theer oan logins. & was ofsarsad That the genanc kg in ‘recapion’ s sall
e, W' v e achesand thal Bhe genaenc login “receplion” fas 1o be used o do Banking,

In the ewenl Shaal She compuiberised receipling System s unavailable, recEpls are Ssued fom mansal
recedpd books. However, manual receipts books ane ot reviewsd o ensure that all manual receipts ane
procissad nfo Sysiem,
. Thara & no accouniabla siaSonary wed 1o ecod tha issue and mehen of manual eoeipl books
Implications
Waak controls n receiping process increase e risk of msapgropnation of Councl funds and reeanus
leakage
Recommendation
. Chequees should ba stampad ® Nat Negatiabla - &ccount Payas Only - Balranakd Shire Council® af mail
NG,

Two odficers should be imvalved in the mal opening, who should record the number and value af mai

ramiSances. Bofh oficars should sign the mail remittance regessar confimming tha ioal numbser and valus of fe
e miRANCES,

. Unique logns shoukd ba vsad for each cashier,

. An officar indepandant of e recapting funciion should panodically revew e manual receipd books,
ersuning thal all manual receipts are accounted for and comectly processed inthe receipling sysbem. This
review shoukl be evidenced by way of signature; and

. The allocaion of manual receipt books should be recorded in an accouniabie stadonery regsier. Both
the igsuance and retum of manul receapl books should be recorded and Teir wSags chedoed perodcally

Managameni responss

AQrEs
SRamp ordared 1511750121 o enswe Cheques are stampsad with ol Negolabla® al mail opsaning
Two officars aready nwolved with apening and signing mail;

Explonng cgbons for unigue kog-in's for cashiers, in e meantime receipling function o be locked
hlmbmhmmmﬁ[?hﬁnuﬂim:ﬂhrﬂﬂngmm Tealure an recEpling

compiter and changing pesswords 20 thal only receplion stall can undefaske recmpling,
Ml stall fo be advised cash recapling o be underaken by Recepion slafl only,

Moetng o ba coordinaled wilth Praciical o discuss oplion for two log-in's o on cash dravar

Parson responaible; Diarbes [boy ] Bt Ehonad
[staftirole] fsate]
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Issue 12: Account reconciliations

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possibla Low Ha Reporting a Lz
Observation

The followang reconciliafions are not performed
Reconcimion babtween the genecal ledger and B invvesimenl regestern,
Reconcimton batween the genecal ledger and raling Syshem for revenus,
Reconcimton of batwesn waler biling Sysiem and genecal edger

A laci ol reconclision between The general ledger and sub-sysiems may resull in iansacions bang
inCodmacy reconded . Whilhout independent review of reconchafons perfommed, emors may nol be detacied on a
limrsky mannen

Recommandalion

The reconclkations shoulkd be parformed on o egular bass, ideally monfily. Remncbations shoukd be fomally
documented and signed by the prepaner and reviewar caliiing 1o their cimectnass

Management response

Augras

Person responsible: Date [to be) actioned:
[staffirole| [carte]
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Issue 13: Manual journals - lack of independent review

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possibla Low Ha Reporting ﬂ Lz
Observation

Manual jpwmals are manky posied by the Finance Manager, then resewed by Direclor of Corpaorate &
Communily Servicns, W het bien advsed (hal manisal purmals hsee nol bedn independently revieswed sincs
thea e parture of e Fnance Manager

Implications

Thiere i% an incressad riek al Faud or aron

Recommandation

Management should implemeni contrals so Bare B segregaion of dulies when posing mansal purmals 17 ifs
15 o parssible, managemant coukd implement 8 ooninol where e joumals neport 1S indepsandandy resiewed

Managemeni response

Agroa

Person responsible; Darte [to be) actioned:
[staffiroda] [dain]
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Issue 14: Review of non-rateable properties

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possible Low Ha Operatng/Reporting (8 Low
Observation

Listings of non-raleable properties have not Dean revewed Dy an 0Scer indepsandant of Ba rabng funchon io
erdung 1hal properies ae corecly dassified a8 non-raleable

Implications

Land may be axampled from rales in acoordance wilh Local Gosermrment ACt 1893 and axamphons may axpine
walh e passng of lime of changes n e of e Bnd. Withoul reguiar revies, and thal changes raling stalus
magiit e unidentfied and rakes revenus may be undanovear kevied

Recommandation

To ensure al land has Dbaen oomrecly cassified 85 non-raleabls, Isings of non-raleabla properties should ba
raviewed {8 sl annually and preferably a5 paf of the Stalemand of Compliance Raturn) by an officar

inda penident of the rating funcion o ersure propates ksed ane leghmaltely non-raleable. This review should
bet evwichenicid by winy of Sigratura

Management response

Agrea

Counal s in procass of revewing all non-rafaabla proparies and validaing status with refanrence o egsiagwe
requiFements

Person responsible; Darte (to be) actioned
[staflivcle) [hae]
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Issue 15: New employee procedures

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus  Calegory Risk assassmant
Possibla Low Ha Reporting a Lz
Observation

Wi'a harve Dsaen adwised thad thane are nstanoes whane new stamar sal ups are not ndependently resewed (o
ETERIIE B Ly

Implications

e siariers may b= sal up ncorredly. Increased nsk of frawdulent emplovesas being includad in payroll
Recommendation

Deatails of all new starer sat ups shauld ba independently reviewad fo ensune validity and acouracy
Management responss

Agria
Hew starier procedune cumently being devaloped,
Evudancy now kepl of all new slafers anlaned into the Payroll sysiem, induding accurate data, and

Few process for sudil review of all new starber saf-up's n Pracical, enterad by Payroll Officar, verified
by Saneod Finance OShoar

Person responsible; Darte (to be) actioned:
[statlivcle) [hate]
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Current year matters

Issue 1: Rural fire-fighting equipment not recognised in the
financial statements

Likelihood Consequence Systemic issue  Calegory Risk assessment
Alras] Corlain High Yieg Reporling n High
Obssrvation

Councd did nol record rusal fine-fighling equiprment in the inancal Slateminis
Rural fire-Sghiing equipmanl, specifically the red Neal vefickes, is coniralied by i Councl and should be
recognised in ther Sinancial statamants. This is supporied by the requremsants of e Rural Fines Act 1987 and
SOTVICD agneaEmants bebssan coundls and the RFS
The Tollowing &ne ndicators of ‘confral” by Council
= e Rural Fiees A 1997 vasis ural ire-Sghling egupment o councl, giving Counci e legal
T D
+  ihe senice Bgreamant govems how the RFS can use hese assets for fine mitkpabion and safety works
in @ counci ansa
+ % land owner, Council has responsibilty for fire miligation and safety works undar e Fural Fires Acl
19687
Counal s respansible for mantaining the asseds but has ransiemed s responsibiity to the RFS
thwough tha senice agresmenl
+ in e avand af fe loss of an assal, the insurance proceeds am usad © macqurs or build a similar
nessnd, which is again vested in Council
The Daparimant of Planning, indusiry and Emvinonmant {indusive of tha Ciiice of Local Govammant ) confrmad
in e Repol on Local Governmean 2000° (tabled in Padsament on 217 May 2021 ) thesr viesy thatl rural
finafighting equipment is nof confrolied by e NSW Rural Fire Sarace:

Implications
The financial stabemenls are misstaled as roral Sre-ighling equipment & nol recanded
Recommendation

Wha recomimnd Thal coundl should

pararn & Tull assed stocklake of noral See-fighting equipenent thal il coninals, ncliding assessing e
condition of these asselts

recosd e naal fire-fighling equipment in the assel regisier and the Snancial statemeants

Management response

Disagroe

Balranald Shine Council dois nal recognise Bwe Rural Frefighing equipmaent in the inancial stalemenis as Dhey
have ransiemad essanbally all thea nghts and obligafons in relafan bo the opsarabon of Srelightng sgupment 1o
the Mew South ¥Wakes Hural Fire Serace. Finahghang ejumpment, operabon and mamnlenanca s tha
mesponsibiity af e Commssones, Coundl has no right of use lor assels and has no pan n delermning how
assads are ulised

Counci balieves hat e cniena of assed recogniton inCludad n the AASE Aooountng Framework and
Standards are considerad thal tha New South 'Wiskes Rurnl Fire Service relars confra af the Fire-Sighling
e LApaTIEnd
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Person responsible; Darte [to be) actioned:
gl MIA
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Issue 2: Fixed assets register

Likslihcod Consequence Systemic issus Category Risk assessmant
Possibla Madum Yas Repoiing ke ate
Observation

Counal maintains the fixed assels regester in spreadshests. There are no controks in place o reduce amros
when uSing spreadshests for (hs purposs

There 15 a higher nsk of emor and data loss whens fnancial reconds are mainianad n spreadshesls wilh
inasceguate salogEands n placn

Recommandation

KManagement should implemaeni contnals o prevent ermor and data loss

Management should corsidar mplementing an assal managemaent Sysiem capable of mainksinng delaked
fiwed assets regeiars for all assed cabadonas

Managemeni response

Agroa

Person responsible; Darte (to be) actioned:
IEB"WB. Ilhl.l‘.']
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Appendix

Review of matters raised in prior year management letters that have been addressed

The BEsues in his appendi were raised n prévious management letlers. For sach of hese SSues, we
have delermined how management has addressed he SSue in he curment year

Prior issuss ratsed Risk asssssmant  Asssssment of action taken  Recommendation

Indormaton Technology :- Mo ale Mattar has been addressed by M as mather addressad
pemiral conirols rrarEpe el

. Password

parameters n placs for

tha kiry Simancial

sysiom, Practical Plus,
a5 not meed best
prachce guadalnas

Bank signatonas Q Mioderale Mattar has been addressed by NIl a5 mather addressad
rmaragameni

| prosseimient Q Moderale Maltar has been addressed by Nl as matler addressed
opporiunities - managamrenl
powamance and Cytsar
sacuTity

Council doss
ol heary @ dralt Frad
Conéol Flan
. Counci has a
gift and benedts policy
Heorweaver, the palicy
doas nal
- Address
confhcts of interest;

Duithne
maasures o ba taan
when an emplses
breaches Te policy,
@
= Cower e
Mayar and Councilors
[N Eddmion o
ernployees)

Chadated mwestment a Lz Matter has been addressed by Ml as mather addressad
plicy e el
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| External and Internal Restrictions - Balranald Shire Council |
Proposed
Balance as at 30 Balance as at 1
Details af Restrictions Jusna 2021 Carmmarts July 2021
Ewtermal Restrictions - Incleded in Lisbilities
Specifc purpose uneapended gramts - General Furd 5 3,061,236 S Repart 10 Decermibser /4 3,061,256
Specife pufpow unespended grams - Water Furnd 5,065 Sew Arpart in Decamber C 5,065

External Restrictions - Other
Specife purpowe enexpended grams - General Fumd AR 517 Se Arpart fo Decamber © 548,517

Water Supplies 2,198 000 2,198,000
Sewerage Services 1,028,000 1,028,000
Damestic Waste Management 616,066 616,066
¥ 7457, 785 7457,785
Internal Restrictions
Flant and Yehicle replacement 366,104 366,104
Infrastructure replacement 214,000 469,405
Ernplosged Leave Enbitlements 269,000 269, 000
D posit, retentions and bonds 127 843 137,843
Caravan Park 139 368 139, 368
Eustan Ceameleny 14 466 Trarahermed to Future Deve lopment Fund -
Gravel pits rehabilitation 234, 065 234,065
Haostel borids 1,747 060 1,747,060
Hastel - Db 32,935 See Report fo Deoember O 63,530
Self Care unit bonds 140,00 140, 00y
He=alth 6,000 Trarahermid to Futung Deve kopiment Fund -
Lake Benanee captal impadneiments 1116 Trarshermed to Future Deve lopment Fund -
Other assets replacement 256,000 Trasalarmsd o inf rl
Town Clock 3,000 Trarshered tr Futung Duva kopament Fund -
Finarndul Assistance Gram Furnd 2,200, 600 2, 200, GOH
Future Dewelopment Fund 414 854 441,456
Berrett Park Revitalisation 2,000 Trarshersd b Futung Duve kopiment Fund -
5 6,288,430 6, 288,430
Summary
Exterral Reatrictiani 7457, 785 T457,785
Internal Restrictions 6,288,430 6,288,430
3 _sasas 13,746,215
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